
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at 2:00 pm 

Riverhead Town Hall 
4 West Second Street 
Riverhead, NY 11901 

 
 
 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 12/18/24 review (approve) 
c. Draft Commission Policy on boot allowance (Ms. Jakobsen) 
d. Draft Commission General Contract Budget (Ms. Jakobsen) 

 
 
2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
 
 Credit Program – Core Preservation Area 

a. Letter of Interpretation Credit Appeal: John P. Meyer / Wagner Road, Yaphank /  
200-528-6-15 / Appeal of zero Pine Barrens Credit allocation to one Pine Barrens Credit on 
a 0.8 acre property that is partially developed with accessory structures in the A Residence 
5 zoning district / schedule public hearing (Mr. Tverdyy) 

 
       Compatible Growth Area 

b. Brookhaven Town Referral: Starbucks Middle Island / 599 Middle Country Road, Middle 
Island / 200-402-2-2 / change of zone from J4 to J5 Business and development of a drive-
through Starbucks restaurant on 1.44 acres / draft response (Ms. Murphy) 

c. NYSDEC Referral:  Manorville Fire District / Moriches Middle Island Road, Manorville / 
200-645-3-46.1, 47 and 48.2 / development to a 12,312 square foot building and parking 
facility on 5.88 acres in the L1 Industrial zoning district / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

d. Lewis Road Planned Residential Development Site Plan Modification Application / 
East Quogue / changes to recreational and other facilities in the developed area of the 608 
acre project site / decision deadline 2/28/25 / draft Sense Resolution (Ms. Hargrave) 

e. Southampton Town SEQRA Coordination: Commence SEQRA and Coordinate Lead 
Agency for the Amortization of Nonconforming Sand Mines within the Town of 
Southampton / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
 

3. Public Comment 
 
 
4. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 2:00 pm, Brookhaven Town Hall 
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunris
e

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

Ro
ut

e
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R .

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd.

B R
 O

 O
 K

 H
 A 

V 
E N

R I
 V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
E

AD

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

S
TH

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
uth

Cou
n tr

y
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B 
a y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

M
o n

t a

u k
H

ig
h w

ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

Jo
hn

 M
ey

er
 / 

W
ag

ne
r R

d

Le
w

is
 R

oa
d 

P
R

D

M
an

or
vi

lle
 F

ire
 D

is
tri

ct

St
ar

bu
ck

s 
M

id
dl

e 
Is

la
nd

N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunris
e

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

Ro
ut

e
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R .

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd.

B R
 O

 O
 K

 H
 A 

V 
E N

R I
 V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
E

AD

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

S
TH

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
uth

Cou
n tr

y
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B 
a y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a 
d

M
o n

t a

u k
H

ig
h w

ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

Jo
hn

 M
ey

er
 / 

W
ag

ne
r R

d

Le
w

is
 R

oa
d 

P
R

D

M
an

or
vi

lle
 F

ire
 D

is
tri

ct

St
ar

bu
ck

s 
M

id
dl

e 
Is

la
nd

No
te:

 Th
is 

ma
p i

s i
nte

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l re
fer

en
ce 

on
ly 

an
d i

s n
ot 

to 
be

 us
ed

 fo
r

sur
ve

yin
g, 

leg
al 

int
erp

ret
ati

on
 of

 ju
ris

dic
tio

na
l b

ou
nd

ari
es,

 or
 ot

he
r p

rec
ise

 pu
rpo

ses
.

Inf
orm

ati
on

 sh
ow

n o
n t

his
 m

ap
 m

ay
 co

nta
in 

de
fec

ts,
 er

ror
s, a

nd
/or

 om
iss

ion
s.

Re
fer

 to
 N

YS
 EC

L A
rtr

icl
e 5

7-0
10

7 (
10

), (
11

), a
nd

 (1
2) 

for
 th

e o
ffi

cia
l d

esc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e

Ce
ntr

al 
Pin

e B
arr

en
s b

ou
nd

ari
es.

 Pr
ep

are
d b

y C
om

mi
ssi

on
 St

aff
 (jt

) J
an

ua
ry 

7, 
20

25
.

SIT
ES

 FO
R D

ISC
US

SIO
N A

T 
CE

NT
RA

L P
IN

E B
AR

RE
NS

 CO
MM

ISS
IO

N 
ME

ET
IN

G 
OF

 
Jan

ua
ry 

15
, 2

02
5

3.5
0

3.5
1.7

5
Mi

les

Co
mp

ati
ble

 G
row

th 
Ar

ea
Co

re 
Pre

ser
va

tio
n A

rea
Ce

ntr
al 

Pin
e B

arr
en

s A
rea

Ro
ad

, H
igh

wa
y

µ



                   

1 
DRAFT 12/18/2024 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 
Wednesday, December 18, 2024 (Draft)  

Riverhead Town Hall 
4 West Second Street 
Riverhead, NY 11901 

 
2:00 pm 

 
 
Commission members present: Ms. DiBrita (for Brookhaven), Ms. Juengst (for Suffolk County), 
Mr. Hubbard and Mr. Charters (for Riverhead), Ms. Moore (Southampton). 
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Tverdyy, Ms. Murphy, Mr. Motz, Ms. Lawston, Mr. Ward, Mr. Smith, 
Ms. Drew and Ms. Brown-Walton. 
 
The meeting started with the pledge to the flag lead by Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Jakobsen noted with 
four Commission members present, there is a quorum.   

 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 

Summary: No public comments were received 
 

b. Minutes for 11/20/24 review  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to adopt 
the November 20, 2024 meeting minutes.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 

 
 
2. Education and Science and Stewardship 

a. Education and Outreach Division: update 
Summary: Mr. Motz discussed highlights and updates on the Education and Outreach 
division’s activities covered in the previously distributed Education and Outreach division 
report.  
 

b. Science and Stewardship Division: update 
Summary: Mr. Smith introduced himself as the Science & Stewardship Manager; and 
discussed highlights and updates on the Science and Stewardship division’s activities 
covered in the previously distributed Science and Stewardship division report. 
 

c. NYWIMA: update 
Summary: Ms. Drew discussed the updates on the New York Wildfire Incident and 
Management Academy’s activities. 

 
 

3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update  

Summary: Ms. Lawston discussed highlights and updates on the Compliance and 
Enforcement division’s activities covered in the previously distributed Compliance and 
Enforcement division report. 
 

b. Land Use Division: update 
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed highlights and updates on the Land Use division’s 
activities covered in the previously distributed Land Use division report. 
 

c. Credit Program: update 
Summary: Mr. Tverdyy discussed highlights and updates on the Credit Program’s activities 
covered in the previously distributed Credit Program division report. 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
DRAFT 12/18/2024 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

   Core Preservation Area 
d. Jackowski / 79 East Bartlett Road, Middle Island / 200-480-3-7 / proposal to remove five 

trees including one dead tree on a 4.5 acre property with a single-family residence in the A 
Residence 2 Zoning District.  
 
Summary:  Mr. Tverdyy discussed the proposal is to remove five trees that are located in 
hazardous locations; one dead tree is located close to the driveway; two trees are next to 
the barn that has solar panels on the roof and two trees are located close to the property 
line and the branches hang over the neighbor’s property.  The property is in the process of 
getting 2.6 Pine Barrens Credits. 
 
The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Ms. Juengst to approve 
sending the draft response regarding the Jackowski/79 East Bartlett Road proposal. 
The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

e. PSEG-LI Dead Tree Removal / Old Country Road, Eastport / proposal to cut 27 dead trees 
posing a hazard to power lines. 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to 
approve sending the draft response for PSEG-LI Dead Tree Removal.  The motion 
was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

f. Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: Miloski / River Road, Calverton / 600-118-4-3.1 / 
proposal to construct a 1,600 square foot agricultural storage barn on a 4.18-acre property 
with horses and a stable in the Riverfront Corridor Zoning District.  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to 
approve sending the draft response for the request for Determination of Jurisdiction: 
Miloski/River Road.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 

 
Compatible Growth Area 
g. 1456 Speonk Riverhead Road Site Plan / east side of Speonk Riverhead Road, Speonk / 

900-327-1-2 / development of two warehouses on a 2.8-acre property with a single-family 
residence in the Light Industrial 40 Zoning District.  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to 
approve sending the draft response regarding 1456 Speonk Riverhead Road Site 
Plan.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

h. Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: Governale / 2542 River Road, Calverton /  
600-137-1-24 / proposal to construct a 1,816 square foot barn on a 3.05 acre property with 
a single-family residence in the RB-40 Zoning District.  
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to 
approve sending the draft response for the Request for Determination of 
Jurisdiction: Governale/2542 River Road.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

i. Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: Steiger / 135 Hidden Acres Path, Wading River / 
600-96-1-14.25 / in-ground pool installation on a 0.43 acre property with a single-family 
residence in the Residence B-80 Zoning District.  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Ms. Juengst to 
approve sending the draft response for the Request for Determination of 
Jurisdiction: Steiger/135 Hidden Acres Path.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

j. Brookhaven Town Referral: Suffolk Muslim Cemetery / Montauk Highway, Eastport / 200-
684-5-3, 200-685-1-1.1, 200-722-1-1 / revised site plan to demolish the existing Spadaro 
Airport structures and develop a cemetery on 27 acres in the A1 Residence (86%) and J2 
Business (14%) zoning districts; 14 acres in the CGA in A1, 13 acres not within the Central 
Pine Barrens.  
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. Moore to 
approve sending the draft response regarding Brookhaven Town Referral: Suffolk 
Muslim Cemetery.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 



                   

3 
DRAFT 12/18/2024 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

 
 

k. Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion Application / 200-554-3-4.39, 4.40 and 
4.53 / expansion of an existing community scale STP on 5.4 acres in the Light Industrial 
Zoning District / decision deadline 3/3/25 / draft response, schedule public hearing  
  
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the request for the applicant to provide additional 
information. Mr. Milazzo discussed the decision deadline extension would be March 19, 
2025 and the public hearing would be scheduled for February 19, 2025. 
 
The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Ms. Juengst to approve 
sending the draft response, scheduling a hearing and extending the decision 
deadline.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote 
 

 
4. Public Comment 

Summary: No public comments were received 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. DiBrita at approximately 2:30 pm. 
The motion was approved by a 4:0 vote. 

 
 
 

Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 

1. Draft Commission meeting summary for November 20, 2024 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for November 20, 2024 
3. Education and Outreach Division update dated December 2024 
4. Science and Stewardship Division update dated December 18, 2024 
5. New York Wildfire Incident and Management Academy updated  
6. Compliance and Enforcement Division update dated October – November 2024 
7. Land Use Division update dated December 18, 2024 
8. Credit Program update dated December 18, 2024 
9. Draft response regarding request to remove trees/Jackowski dated December 18, 2024; memo and maps from 

applicant dated September 30,2024; memo from applicant dated September 14, 2024 
10. Final response regarding request to remove trees/Jackowski dated December 18, 2024  
11. Draft response regarding PSEG-LI dead tree removal dated December 18, 2024 Letter, project location map, 

project area and wetland boundary map and photo log from GEI Consultants dated November 27, 2024 
12. Final response regarding PSEG-LI dead tree removal dated December 18, 2024  
13. Draft response regarding proposal for agricultural barn/Miloski dated December 18, 2024; Email, Letter and 

photos from applicant’s attorney dated November 26, 2024  
14. Final response regarding proposal for agricultural barn/Miloski dated December 18, 2024 
15. Draft response and map regarding 1456 Speonk Riverhead Road Site Plan dated December 18, 2024; Letter to 

Town of Southampton Planning Board dated November 19, 2024 
16. Final response regarding 1456 Speonk Riverhead Road Site Plan dated December 18, 2024 
17. Draft response and map regarding request for determination of jurisdiction: Governale dated December 18, 

2024; Letter and maps from applicant dated November 24, 2024 
18. Final response and map regarding request for determination of jurisdiction: Governale dated December 18, 2024 
19. Draft response regarding request for determination of jurisdiction: Steiger dated December 18, 2024; Letter, 

pending building permit from Town of Riverhead, maps and photos dated November 22, 2024 
20. Final response regarding request for determination of jurisdiction: Steiger dated December 18, 2024 
21. Draft response regarding Town of Brookhaven referral: Suffolk Muslim Cemetery dated December 18, 2024; 

Town of Brookhaven Town and County Comments and Responses dated November 6, 2024; Town of 
Brookhaven Revised Site Plan dated November 19, 2024 

22. Final response regarding Town of Brookhaven referral: Suffolk Muslim Cemetery dated December 18, 2024 
23. Draft response and attached application regarding Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion dated 

December 18, 2024 
24. Final response regarding Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion dated December 18, 2024 









DRAFT 

1 

 

January 15, 2025 

 

Antoinette Rivera 

Town of Brookhaven 

Office of the Town Clerk 

One Independence Hill 

Farmingville, NY 11738 

 

RE: Referral of the Site Plan for Middle Island Starbucks 

2024-020-CZ RA Middle Island Starbucks 

  SCTM #: 200-402-2-2 

Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens 

 

 

Dear Mrs. Rivera: 

 

On December 27, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission office 

received your referral dated November 22, 2024 for the above-referenced project. The project 

site is in the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Central Pine Barrens. 

 

Existing Conditions and the Proposed Project  

 

The 1.44 acre (62,726.4 square foot) project site is located on the north side of Middle Country 

Road at 599 Middle Country Road in the J Business 4 zoning district in the hamlet of Middle 

Island. Surrounding land uses include a mix of residentially and commercially zoned developed 

and undeveloped properties. The project site is developed with a one-story 4,000 square foot 

commercial building with drive-through and associated parking lot. The existing building was 

previously occupied by a bank.  

 

The northern and western edges of the project site border the neighboring lot vegetated with 

pitch pine-oak woodland. The project site is described as 35% roads, buildings, or impervious 

surfaces and 65% grass or landscaping, as per Part 1 of the Full Environmental Assessment 

Form (EAF).  

 

The applicant proposes a change of zone from J Business 4 to J Business 5 to renovate the 

existing vacant bank building and convert 4,000 square feet into a Starbucks restaurant and 

drive-through. Please note the discrepancy of proposed zone change on Part 1 FEAF which 

states the zone change is from J Business 4 to J Business 2.  

 

The concept plan prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design last dated November 21, 2024 

notes the existing developed area including the building, parking lot, and access points will be 

utilized. The parking lot will be restriped and reconfigured to accommodate drive-through and 

bypass lanes for the restaurant. A landscaped peninsula will be removed from the parking lot 

to accommodate the lanes, and the western most edge of existing pavement will be converted 

to a landscaped area. The site plan notes a landscaping limit of 37.6% (23,603 square feet). 

 

Central Pine Barrens Status 

 

The project appears to constitute development activity pursuant to New York State 

Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) Article § 57-0107(13), which states that development 

includes: 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Timothy C. Hubbard 

Member 

 

Maria Z. Moore 

Member 

 

Daniel J. Panico 

Member 

 

Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 

Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 

 

Phone (631) 288-1079 

Fax (631) 288-1367 

www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 

 

 

13. "Development" shall mean the performance of any building activity or mining operation, the making of 

any material change in the use or intensity of use of any structure or land and the creation or termination of 

rights of access or riparian rights. Without limitation, the following activities or uses shall be taken for the 

purposes of this article to involve development as defined in this subdivision: 

 

(a) a change in type of use of a structure or land or, if the ordinance or rule divides uses into 

classes, a change from one class of use designated in an ordinance or rule to a use in another class 

so designated;  

 

(b) a material increase in the intensity of use of land or environmental impacts as a result thereof; 

 

The project must conform with the provisions of the Town Zoning Code implementing the Central Pine 

Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan). If the project does not conform with one or more 

standards, the application may be revised to conform or the applicant must apply for a CGA Hardship 

Waiver from the Commission, subject to review and action. 

 

Comments on the Project 

 

As per your request for comments, the following items relate to review of the project’s consistency with 

the Plan and the goals and objectives of the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the Act). The applicant 

must demonstrate conformance with the standards that became effective on July 19, 2024 prior to 

development on the project site. 

 

Standard 5.3.3.1.1 Suffolk County Sanitary Code Article 6 compliance  

 

The project is subject to conformance with Article 6 of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code and shall meet 

the applicable requirements of the Suffolk County Department of Health Services. Although the current 

action is the zone change, the redevelopment of the bank to a restaurant use will increase wastewater 

generated on the project site. The provided materials do not include sanitary flow information, however any 

flow exceeding Article 6 standards should be mitigated by the redemption of Pine Barrens Credits.  

 

Standard 5.3.3.1.4 Commercial and industrial compliance with the Suffolk County Sanitary Code  

 

If materials stored on site or activities related to the proposed commercial/industrial use require 

conformance with the Suffolk County Sanitary Code, ensure conformance and employ protection measures 

to preserve groundwater quality and the ecological resources of the Central Pine Barrens. 

 

Standard 5.3.3.6.1 Vegetation clearance limits  

 

• The project must demonstrate conformance with this standard and the clearing limit must be applied 

to the whole parcel. The area of the site that is presently cleared from prior use must be factored 

into the clearing limit. The project site is subject to a maximum clearing limit of 60% (0.86 acres) 

and 40% natural area (0.58 acres).  

 

• The EAF characterizes the project site as 100% cleared with development and landscaping. Aside 

from landscaped islands with trees and mowed grass, the project site contains no natural vegetation 

or open space. No revegetation details are provided. The project seeks to reuse 100% of the cleared 

site without providing open space. At the present time, the project exceeds clearing standards.  

 

• Please have the applicant revise the site plan to reflect the existing and proposed clearing amounts, 



DRAFT 

3 

 

and the existing and proposed amount of natural areas. If clearing exceeds the limit of 60% of 1.44 

acres, or 0.86 acres, please have the applicant revise plans to conform or apply for a CGA Hardship 

to permit non-conforming development.  

 

Standard 5.3.3.6.2 Open space standard requirement, unfragmented open space and habitat  

 

• The project must demonstrate conformance with this standard which states, “Development project 

sites must meet at a minimum the percentages of open space specified in Figure 5-1 regardless of 

existing physical site conditions.” It continues, “Project sites that do not have sufficient existing 

natural areas to meet the opens space requirement specified in Figure 5-1 due to prior development 

or use, will be required to revegetate areas to satisfy this standard. This will include sites that do 

not meet the open space requirement due to pre-existing clearing or disturbance, formalized 

landscaped and turf areas and/or impervious surfaces.”  

 

• The project is required to provide a minimum 40% natural open space area (0.58 acres). No 

revegetation is proposed, and the project utilizes 100% of the site without setting aside an area of 

open space. This may include self-heal or active restoration. At the present time, the project does 

not conform with this standard. 

 

• If the open space requirement of 40% is not satisfied, please have the applicant submit revised plans 

that demonstrate conformance paired with a restoration plan or have the applicant apply for a CGA 

Hardship.  

 

Standard 5.3.3.6.3 Fertilizer-dependent vegetation limit and Standard 5.3.3.6.4 Native plantings 

 

• The maximum amount of fertilizer-dependent vegetation is 15% and where planting is required for 

landscaping or open space, only native species should be installed. The use of native plant species 

in these areas support ecological communities, vegetation and wildlife including mammals, birds 

and pollinating insects indigenous to the region. Please refer to Figure 5-2 in the Plan for plant 

species suggestions. Additional guidance on plantings can be provided by the Town and 

Commission staff if necessary.  

 

•  Retaining existing native vegetation on the project site including pitch pine trees, oak trees, and 

other natural species, avoids the importation of non-native species, and reduces the need for 

irrigation, fertilizer and maintenance. 

 

Standard 5.3.3.6.5 Receiving entity and protection for open space areas 

 

The area to be set aside as natural open space should be protected in a covenant recorded with the Suffolk 

County Clerk to ensure open space protection. 

 

Standard 5.3.3.7.1 Special species and ecological communities 

 

• The project site is in a designated significant natural community within the vicinity of Federal and 

State-listed endangered species, Northern Long-eared Bat (NLEB). Please coordinate the 

application with the NYSDEC to demonstrate conformance with the protection of listed species 

and their habitats. Clearing in Suffolk County may only occur from December 1 through February 

28 of a given year, per NYSDEC guidance (https://dec.ny.gov/nature/animals-fish-plants/northern-

long-eared-bat).   

 

https://dec.ny.gov/nature/animals-fish-plants/northern-long-eared-bat
https://dec.ny.gov/nature/animals-fish-plants/northern-long-eared-bat


DRAFT 

4 

 

• Any other regulated plant or wildlife species should be protected as required by Federal, State and 

local agencies. 

 

The proposal must conform with all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect 

on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 

contact me at (631) 563-0307. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Tara Murphy 

Environmental Planner 

 

cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, CPBJPPC 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager, CPBJPPC 

 John C. Milazzo, Counsel, CPBJPPC 
 



RA Middle Island Starbucks (SCTM #: 200-402-2-2)

12/31/2024, 11:53:17 AM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |



 

 

Town of Brookhaven 
Long Island 

Daniel J. Panico, Supervisor 
 

Planning, Environment and Land Management 
James M. Tullo, Commissioner 

One Independence Hill • Farmingville • NY  11738 • Phone (631) 451-6400 • Fax (631) 451-6419 
www.brookhavenny.gov 

 

 
DATE: December 27, 2024 
 

  
FROM:    Amy Moody 

 Planning Division 
 
RE: Town Board Application: RA Middle Island Starbucks, Log # 2024-020-CZ 
 Change of Zone From J4 to J5  
 N/s Middle Country Rd. 968' E/o Birchwood Park Dr., Middle Island  
 SCTM: 0200 40200 0200 002000, 1.44 acres 
 
Attached is a copy of a new application this office has received. For your review and consideration, please find 
enclosed a copy of the project application materials. 
 
Please reply within 30 days of the date of this mailing.  Also, kindly forward any information or concerns you 
may have regarding this proposal, particularly with respect to your agency’s areas of expertise and jurisdiction, 
which would enhance the utilization of this site or provide additional protection to the community.   
 
All correspondence should be forwarded to: 
 

 
Town of Brookhaven 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 
Kevin J. Lavalle 

One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 

 
Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have any questions or need any further information, 
please contact this Division.  
 
 
 
Cc: Kevin J. Lavalle, Brookhaven Town Clerk
 Michelle DiBrita, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Planning 

TO: Peter E. Fountaine, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Environmental Protection 
 Christopher Mehrman, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Fire Prevention 
 Daniel P. Losquadro, Town of Brookhaven, Highway Department 
 Gregson H. Pigott, Suffolk County, Department of Health Services 
 Melik Tariq, New York State, Department of Transportation 
 Judy Jakobsen, Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission  



P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 2
0
' 
X

 1
2
'

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
L
O

SU
R

E

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

C
U

R
B

 R
E
P
L
A

C
E
M

E
N

T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

T
O

 B
E
 M

IL
L
E
D

,
O

V
E
R

L
A

Y
E
D

, 
A

N
D

R
E
ST

R
IP

E
D

 I
N

 K
IN

D

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 D
R

IV
E
-T

H
R

U
M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 D
R

IV
E
-T

H
R

U
P
R

E
-M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T
T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
R

E
U

T
IL

IZ
E
D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T
T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
R

E
U

T
IL

IZ
E
D

ST
O

P
ST

O
P

DRIVE THRU
ENTRY

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 O
R

D
E
R

W
IN

D
O

W
 &

 L
O

O
P

D
E
T

E
C

T
O

R

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

C
A

N
O

P
Y

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

C
U

R
B

 R
E
P
L
A

C
E
M

E
N

T

M
ID

D
L

E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

(N
Y

S
 R

O
U

T
E

 2
5
)

L
IM

IT
S 

O
F

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 (
T

Y
P
)

L
IM

IT
S 

O
F

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

1
2
.0

'

10.0'

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 B
Y

P
A

SS
L
A

N
E

2
0
.0

'

12.0'

10.0'

4
2
.5

'

9
1
.5

'

42.0'

1.1'

4
.3

'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

V
E
M

E
N

T
A

R
E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 C

O
N

V
E
R

T
E
D

T
O

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
A

N
K

 T
O

 B
E

C
O

N
V

E
R

T
E
D

 T
O

 S
T

A
R

B
U

C
K

S

5
0
' 
F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

4
0
' 
R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

25' SIDE YARD SETBACK

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

PROPOSED STARBUCKS WITH DRIVE
THRU

SECTION 402, BLOCK 2, LOT 2
599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN
SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK

Z:\LIC\NYC\2024\NYC-240191 The Crest Group - 599 Middle Country Road, Middle Island, NY\CADD\Concepts\_Superseded\2024-11-1_(HS)-Concept-A_Middle Island.dwg

S
H

E
E

T
:

T
IT

L
E

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 I
D

:

S
C

A
L

E
:

CONCEPT PLAN

D
A

T
E

:

N
O

T
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 F

O
R

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

(H
)

DEVELOPER: D
R
A

F
T

A
G

B

F
T

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

N
Y

C
-2

4
0
1
9
1

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 A

A
-11

" 
=

 4
0
'

G
R

A
P
H

IC
 S

C
A

L
E
 I
N

 F
E
E
T

0
'

1
" 

=
 4

0
'

4
0
'

4
0
'

8
0
'

Rutherford, NJ ·New York, NY ·Salem, MA

Princeton, NJ ·Tampa, FL ·Birmingham, MI

www.stonefieldeng.com

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 2
0
0
, 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 4

0
2
, 
B

L
O

C
K

 2
, 
L

O
T

 2

H
IG

H
 I

N
T

E
N

S
IT

Y
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 (
J-

5
)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
S

E

M
A

JO
R

 R
E
ST

A
U

R
A

N
T

 W
/ 

A
C

C
E
SS

O
R

Y
D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

SP
E
C

IA
L
 P

E
R

M
IT

 U
SE

 (
T

O
W

N
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
P
P
R

O
V

A
L
)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 A
R

E
A

2
.0

0
 A

C
 (

8
7
,1

2
0
 S

F
)

1
.4

4
 A

C
 (

6
2
,8

4
6
 S

F
) 

(V
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

1
5
0
 F

T
2
2
5
 F

T

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 R
A

T
IO

2
5
%

6
.2

%
 (

3
,9

1
3
 S

F
)

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E
IG

H
T

2
.5

 S
T

O
R

IE
S 

/ 
3
5
 F

T
1
 S

T
O

R
Y

 /
 <

 3
5
 F

T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E
T

B
A

C
K

(T
O

 M
ID

D
L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

)
5
0
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
5
2
.7

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
4
2
.0

 F
T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E
T

B
A

C
K

(T
O

 N
O

N
-E

X
C

L
U

SI
V

E
 S

C
W

A
 R

O
W

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
)

5
0
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
8
4
.6

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
9
1
.5

 F
T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

ID
E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 (
O

N
E
)

2
5
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
5
4
.4

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
4
2
.5

 F
T

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
L
O

SU
R

E
: 
4
.3

 F
T

 (
V

)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

4
0
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
1
6
1
.9

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
1
8
6
.1

 F
T

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
L
O

SU
R

E
: 
1
.1

 F
T

 (
V

)

(V
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 R
E

Z
O

N
E

 N
O

T
E

:

T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 I

S
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 J

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 4

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 (
J-

4
),

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 R
E

V
IE

W
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
E

D
 U

N
D

E
R

 T
H

E
 A

S
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 R
E

Z
O

N
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 J
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 5
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 (

J-
5
).

L
A

N
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

C
O

D
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

§8
5
-4

6
7
.E

.1
-7

- 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 A
R

E
A

 O
F
 4

0
 F

E
E
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E

M
A

IN
T

A
IN

E
D

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 T

O
 A

L
L
 R

O
A

D
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
S

- 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 =

 3
5
%

 (
2
1
,9

9
6
 S

F
)

- 
N

O
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 M
E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 S
IG

N
S 

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

- 
E
X

T
E
R

IO
R

 M
E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
R

 S
P
E
A

K
E
R

S 
SH

A
L
L
 N

O
T

 F
A

C
E

A
N

Y
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 U

SE
 O

R
 Z

O
N

E

- 
N

O
 I
N

D
O

O
R

 O
R

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 P

L
A

Y
 A

R
E
A

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
L
O

C
A

T
E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

- 
T

H
E
R

E
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 1

2
 Q

U
E
U

IN
G

 S
P
A

C
E
S 

F
O

R

E
A

C
H

 D
R

IV
E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
- 

Q
U

E
U

IN
G

 L
A

N
E
S 

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 S

E
P
A

R
A

T
E
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
IN

C
T

 F
R

O
M

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
IS

L
E
S

3
3
.1

 F
T

 (
M

ID
D

L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

) 
(V

)

3
7
.6

%
 (

2
3
,6

0
3
 S

F
)

T
B

D

T
B

D

T
B

D

1
6
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

§8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.1
-4

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P
IN

G
 =

 3
5
%

 (
2
1
,9

9
6
 S

F
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P
IN

G
 I
N

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 =

 5
0
%

 O
F

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 (
1
0
,9

9
8
 S

F
)

ST
R

E
E
T

 T
R

E
E
 S

P
A

C
IN

G
 =

 3
0
 F

T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P
E
 W

ID
T

H
 (

ST
R

E
E
T

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E
S)

 =
 1

5
 F

T

3
7
.6

%
 (

2
3
,6

0
3
 S

F
)

4
9
.1

%
 (

1
0
,8

0
9
 S

F
)

T
B

D

3
3
.1

 F
T

 (
M

ID
D

L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

)

(V
)

(*
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
T

H
R

E
E
 (

3
) 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P
A

C
E
S 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
L
Y

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

S 
P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

L
A

N
D

B
A

N
K

E
D

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

O
F

F
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

C
O

D
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

§ 
8
5
-8

5
2

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
:

R
E
ST

A
U

R
A

N
T

: 
1
 P

E
R

 3
 S

E
A

T
S 

O
R

 1
 P

E
R

1
5
0
 S

F
 O

F
 G

F
A

, 
W

H
IC

H
E
V

E
R

 I
S 

G
R

E
A

T
E
R

3
,9

1
3
 S

F
 /

 1
5
0
 S

F
 =

 2
7

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

: 
2
7
 S

P
A

C
E
S

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

: 
5
1

§ 
8
5
-8

5
2

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 Q
U

E
U

IN
G

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
: 
R

E
ST

A
U

R
A

N
T

1
2
 P

O
SI

T
IO

N
S 

P
E
R

 W
IN

D
O

W
T

O
T

A
L
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

: 
1
6

§ 
8
5
-8

5
0

L
O

A
D

IN
G

 S
P
A

C
E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
:

1
 S

P
A

C
E
 F

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

U
N

D
E
R

 8
,0

0
0
 S

F
D

O
E
S 

N
O

T
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

§ 
8
5
-8

5
4
-B

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E
 D

IM
E
N

SI
O

N
S:

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 1
9
 F

T
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T
L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 1
7
 F

T
 (

V
)

W
ID

T
H

 =
 8

 F
T

 (
V

)

§ 
8
5
-8

5
4
-D

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 Q
U

E
U

E
SP

A
C

E
 D

IM
E
N

SI
O

N
S:

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 2
2
 F

T
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 2
2
 F

T
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T

§8
5
-8

5
4
.E

M
IN

IM
U

M
 M

A
N

E
U

V
E
R

IN
G

 A
IS

L
E
 W

ID
T

H
:

T
B

D
 B

Y
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
R

D
1
2
 F

T

§8
5
-8

5
5
.A

N
O

 P
A

R
T

 O
F
 A

N
Y

 R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
R

O
N

T
Y

A
R

D
, 
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 A
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

 I
N

 A
R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
, 
SH

A
L
L
 B

E
 U

SE
D

F
O

R
 T

H
E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 O

F
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E
H

IC
L
E
S

O
R

 F
O

R
 L

O
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 U
N

L
O

A
D

IN
G

O
P
E
R

A
T

IO
N

S.
C

O
M

P
L
IE

S

(V
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

S
IG

N
A

G
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S

C
O

D
E

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

§ 
5
7
A

-6
.F

C
A

N
O

P
Y

 S
IG

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S:

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 S
IG

N
 A

R
E
A

 =
 1

 S
F
 P

E
R

 L
F
 O

F
 C

A
N

O
P
Y

 W
ID

T
H

 (
M

A
X

. 
1
2
 S

F
)

T
B

D

§ 
5
7
A

-6
.E

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IG

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S:

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 S
IG

N
S 

P
E
R

 W
A

L
L
 =

 1
 S

IG
N

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 A
R

E
A

 O
F
 L

A
R

G
E
ST

 W
A

L
L
 S

IG
N

 =
 2

 S
F
 P

E
R

 L
F

(M
A

X
. 
4
0
 S

F
(*

))

T
B

D

§ 
5
7
A

-6
.C

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
IG

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S:

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 =
 1

 S
IG

N
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 S

IG
N

 A
R

E
A

 =
 2

4
 S

F
 I
N

 A
R

E
A

 P
E
R

 S
IG

N
 F

A
C

E
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 H

E
IG

H
T

 =
 1

2
F
T

 I
N

 H
E
IG

H
T

 A
B

O
V

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

E
V

E
L

T
B

D

§ 
5
7
A

-1
2

SE
T

B
A

C
K

 R
E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S:

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

ID
E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 =
 1

0
 F

T
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 P
E
R

 S
P
E
E
D

 L
IM

IT
  
  
4
1
 -

 5
5
 M

P
H

 =
 2

2
 F

T
SI

G
N

 S
H

A
L
L
 N

O
T

 B
E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 T

R
IA

N
G

L
E
 F

O
R

M
E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 T

W
O

P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
S 

A
N

D
 A

N
 I
N

T
E
R

SE
C

T
IN

G
 L

IN
E
 3

0
' 
F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
. 
C

O
R

N
E
R

.

T
B

D

(*
)

(V
)

O
T

H
E
R

 P
E
R

M
IT

T
E
D

 W
A

L
L
 S

IG
N

S 
M

A
Y

 N
O

T
 E

X
C

E
E
D

 3
2
 S

F
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

ksullivan
Received



DRAFT 

1 
 

January 15, 2025 
 
Stephanie Sforza 
Environmental Analyst I 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Environmental Permits, Region 1 
SUNY @ Stony Brook, 50 Circle Road 
Stony Brook, New York 11790 
Email: Stephanie.sforza@dec.ny.gov 
 
 
RE: Manorville Fire District 

Moriches Middle Island Road, Manorville, Town of Brookhaven 
  SCTM Numbers 200-645-3-6.1, 47, 48.2 
  NYSDEC Application # 1-4722-07362/00001 
  Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
 
Dear Ms. Sforza: 
 
On December 24, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission received a referral of the subject 
proposal. The project site is in the Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
Existing Conditions and Project Description 
 
The project site is 5.88 acres. It is located on the north side of Moriches Middle Island Road in 
Manorville. It is in the Light Industrial 1 Zoning District.  
 
The project site is vegetated with natural pine barrens vegetation and habitat. The Site Plan, 
prepared by Michal J. Guido, Jr., Architect, P.C., dated September 6, 2023, illustrates the 
building and parking layout. The proposal is to develop a 12,312 square foot building and 42 
parking spaces for use by the Manorville Fire District. 
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
 
The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to the Long Island Pine Barrens 
Protection Act (the “Act”), embodied in New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
(ECL) §57-0107(13).  Therefore, the proposal must conform to the standards for land use in 
Chapter 5 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan). If the project 
does not conform, the application may be revised to conform or the applicant must apply for a 
CGA Hardship Waiver from the Commission, subject to its review and discretionary action. 
 
No development activity may commence on the project site unless and until the project 
conforms or a waiver is granted, pursuant to ECL §57-0123(3)(a), which states: 
 

“Subsequent to the adoption of the land use plan, the provisions of any 
 other law, ordinance, rule or regulation to the contrary notwithstanding, 
 no application for development within the Central Pine Barrens area shall 
 be approved by any municipality or county or agency thereof or the 
 commission, and no state approval, certificate, license, consent, permit, or 
 financial assistance for the construction of any structure or the 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

mailto:Stephanie.sforza@dec.ny.gov
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

 disturbance of any land within such area shall be granted, unless such 
 approval or grant conforms to the provisions of such land use plan; 
 provided, however, that the commission by majority vote is hereby 
 authorized to waive strict compliance with such plan or with any element 
or standard contained therein…” 

 
Conformance with the Plan 
 
The project must conform with the Standards of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
If the project is not subject to local jurisdiction, the application should be reviewed directly by the 
Commission.  
 
No information or demonstration of the project’s conformance was provided by the applicant. Please 
direct the applicant to prepare and submit a review of the project against the standards of the Plan. 
Without the benefit of a full application at this time, the Commission reserves the right to comment after 
it receives more information on the proposal.  
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect on 
the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John Milazzo, Counsel  
 Jason Naurek, Chairman, Manorville Fire District 
 David Kenney, Senior Environmental Scientist, VHB Engineering 
 













































   
 

DRAFT 
 
January 15, 2025 
 
Sundy A. Schermeyer 
Town Clerk 
Southampton Town 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, NY 11968 
 
RE: Town Board Resolution-2024-1522 

Commence SEQRA and Coordinate Lead Agency for the Amortization of 
Nonconforming Sand Mines within the Town of Southampton 

 
Dear Ms. Schermeyer: 
 

On December 30, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received 
the subject resolution naming the Commission as an Interested Agency pursuant to 
the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA). The Town Board seeks to 
establish Lead Agency for the action preliminary classified as Type I pursuant to the 
SEQRA regulations. 

In 1993, New York State adopted the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection 
Act. The Act declared the Central Pine Barrens as a major resource area of statewide 
significance where the hydrological and ecological integrity is endangered. 

While the Commission takes no position on the Town Board assuming Lead 
Agency, the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act defines the commencement of 
mining as development activity (New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
§57-0107(13)(c)).  

Development, as defined in the Act, must conform to the goals and objectives 
of the Act. Any development that does not conform must receive a Commission 
hardship exemption. Furthermore, the Act empowers the Commission to review any 
development in the Central Pine Barrens upon a majority vote of the Commission 
members. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office.  
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel  
 Southampton Town Board 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/






 
 

 
Commission Meeting of January 15, 2025 

Riverhead Town Hall, Riverhead, NY 
 

Draft Resolution to approve Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Safety Boot Reimbursement Policy 

 
Present: 
 
Whereas, the Central Pine Barrens Commission acknowledges the importance of proper 

personal protection equipment to ensure the safety of its staff in their performance of 
field work, and  

 
Whereas, the Commission seeks to create a policy to defray the expense staff members 

incur to purchase boots designed to meet the safety requirements commensurate to 
their job requirements, and  

 
Whereas, the Commission authorizes its Executive Director to reimburse staff to defray 

the expense of field/work boots in the amount of $170 per year and for staff with job 
tasks related to prescribed fire up to $500 every three years, and  

 
Whereas, to be eligible for such payment, boots purchased must meet the requirements 

established by the Executive Director, which may change from time to time, and  
 
Whereas, the amounts set forth in this resolution will automatically increase by $10 per 

year.  
 
Now therefore be it  
 
Resolved, the above recitals are incorporated herein, and be it further  
 
Resolved, the Executive Director is authorized make payments consistent with this 

Resolution without further action of the Commission and to establish appropriate 
measures to implement this policy. 

 
 
 
 
 
Motion by: 
Second by: 
Yea Vote: 
Nay Vote: 
Abstain: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

1 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission  
Wednesday, January 15, 2025  

Riverhead Town Hall, Riverhead, NY  
 

Draft Sense Resolution 
Site Plan Modification Application dated October 30, 2024 for the  

Lewis Road Planned Residential Development Assertion of Jurisdiction Application 
dated January 20, 2021, as Amended on December 7, 2022 

 
Present:   
_for the Suffolk County Executive 
_Brookhaven Town Supervisor 
_Riverhead Town Supervisor 
_Southampton Town Supervisor 

 
Whereas, on January 20, 2021, the Commission determined that the proposed 

development known as the Lewis Road Planned Residential Development conformed with the 
Standards and Guidelines of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and 

 
Whereas, the DLV is the owner and sponsor of the Lewis Road PRD, and  
 
Whereas, the Lewis Road PRD includes 118 seasonal residences, 12 year round 

workforce housing residences, an 18-hole private golf course, a sewage treatment plant, a 
clubhouse, recreational amenities, access road, ponds, drainage and other infrastructure on a 
607.87 acre Project Site, in the hamlet of East Quogue, in the Town of Southampton, and 

 
Whereas, DLV seeks to change elements of the Lewis Road PRD by increasing or 

decreasing the area of some of its buildings and to construct a new Comfort Station, 
collectively the 2024 Lewis Road PRD Modifications, and  

 
Whereas, on November 7, 2024, Nelson, Pope and Voorhis (NPV) on behalf of DLV 

submitted to the Commission a “Compatible Growth Area Application on the Lewis Road 
Planned Residential Development” last dated October 2024 describing the Lewis Road PRD 
Modifications, and   

 
Whereas, the Lewis Road PRD Modifications result in a 395 square foot change to 

the total footprint of the structures in the Lewis Road PRD without modifying the sanitary 
flow generated by such uses or increasing the amount of clearing on the Lewis Road PRD 
project site.  The modification are as follows: 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

Building Approved 
Footprint 

(SF) 

Proposed 
Footprint 

(SF) 

Total Change 
(SF) 

Clubhouse 31,660 33,205 +1,545 
Pro Shop 3,390 3,755 +365 
Pool Bar 1,900 0 -1,900 
Gate House 1,075 1,375 +300 
Trail House 1,935 985 -950 
Farm Stand 1,470 640 -830 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Whereas, DLV has simultaneously submitted the Lewis Road PRD Modifications to the Town of 

Southampton, and  
 
Whereas, the Commission has reviewed the Lewis Road PRD Modifications material to 

determine whether it is consistent with the Commission’s January 2021 Determination, and  
 
Whereas, the Commission wishes to issue this Sense Resolution to indicate that the Lewis Road 

PRD as modified by the Lewis Road PRD Modification continues to conform to the Plan’s Standards and 
Guidelines. 

 
Now, therefore, be it: 
 
Resolved, the foregoing recitals are incorporated herein, and be it further  
 
Resolved, that by this Sense Resolution the Commission finds that the Lewis Road PRD as 

modified by the Lewis Road PRD Modifications conforms with the Commission’s Standards and 
Guidelines, and be it further 

 
Resolved, this Sense Resolution is not a final Commission determination and if the Lewis Road 

PRD or the Lewis Modifications are changed, DLV is required to submit such changes to the Commission 
for its further review, and be it further 

 
Resolved, the Commission directs DLV to provide to the Commission a final site plan incorporating 

the Lewis Road PRD Modifications upon DLV’s receipt of all necessary approvals allowing DLV to 
proceed with the Lewis Road PRD Modification, and be it further 

 
Resolved, no activity associated with the Lewis Road PRD Modifications may commence until the 

Commission is in receipt of such site plan and any future modifications will be measured against such plan 
to determine Lewis Road PRD’s continued compliance the Plan, and be it further 

 
Resolved, any changes not reviewed as part of the Lewis Road PRD or Lewis Road Modifications 

must be reviewed by the Commission, and be it further 
 
Resolved, this Sense Resolution does not alter or modify any of the conditions contained in the 

Commission’s January 2021 determination. 
 

Motion by:  
Second by:  
Vote:   
Yes:  
No:   
Abstain:  

Field House 2,150 5,095 +2,945 
Tennis House  

1,820 
 

2,210 
 

+390 
Pond House 2,175 0 -2,175 
Windmill Comfort Station 0 705 +705 
Total Footprint 47,575 47,970 395 



 

 

Long Island: 70 Maxess Road, Melville, NY 11747  •  631.427.5665  •  nelsonpopevoorhis.com 
Hudson Valley: 156 Route 59, Suite C6, Suffern, NY 10901  •  845.368.1472 

 

 

October 31, 2024 

 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 
attn.: Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager 
 

Re: Lewis Road PRD, Compatible Growth Area Application 
 

Dear Julie: 
 
On behalf of the Applicant, the Discovery Land Company, this office hereby submits to the Central 
Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission (the Commission) the Compatible Growth Area 
Application for the Lewis Road PRD project.   
 
The Proposed Action is for minor site plan amendments to the approved Lewis Road PRD site 
plan. 
 
The enclosed documentation details continued conformance with the Standards and Guidelines 
for Land use as per the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter and please contact me should you have any questions. 
 

Very truly yours,  

 

Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP 
Partner 
 
cc:  Steven Barshov, Esq., DLC counsel 



 
 

COMPATIBLE GROWTH AREA (CGA) APPLICATION  
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint  
Planning & Policy Commission 

 

Lewis Road Planned Residential Development 
(PRD) 

Hamlet of East Quogue, Town of Southampton 
Suffolk County, New York 

 
NPV #05105 

 
 

Prepared for Submission to: 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, New York  11798 

Contact: Judy Jakobsen; Executive Director 
(631) 288-1079 

 
Prepared by: 

 

 
 

70 Maxess Road 
Melville, NY  11747 

Contact:  Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP, Principal 
office: 631.427.5665 | cvoorhis@nelsonpopevoorhis.com 

 
 

October 2024 
 

 



               Page i 
 

COMPATIBLE GROWTH AREA (CGA) APPLICATION 
 

LEWIS ROAD PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (PRD) 
 

Hamlet of East Quogue, Town of Southampton 
Suffolk County, New York 

 

Applicant: DLV Quogue, LLC 
14605 North 73rd Street 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85260 
Contact: Joseph Arenson, Partner 
(310) 859-0700 
 
Discovery Land Company 
14605 North 73rd Street 
Scottsdale, Arizona  85260 
Contact: Jessica Insalaco, VP 

 (917) 693-9406 

For Submission to: Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624 Old Country Road (County Route 31) 
Westhampton Beach, New York 11798 
Contact: Judy Jakobsen; Executive Director 
(631) 288-1079 
director@pb.state.ny.us 
 

Prepared  by: 
 
(Legal) 
S Barshov Law, PLLC  
20 Lagoon Lane 
Haverstraw, New York 10927 
Contact: Steven Barshov, Esq. 
(917) 886-4328 

wbruyn@omblaw.com 
 
(Engineering) 
Bohler Engineering 
275 Broadhollow Road, Suite 100 
Melville, NY  11747 
Contact:  Bryan Grogan, PE 

 
 
(Environmental Planning & Analysis) 
Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC  
70 Maxess Road 
Melville, New York 11747 
Contact: Charles Voorhis, CEP, AICP, Principal 
(631) 427-5665 
cvoorhis@nelsonpope.com 

 
(Project Architect) 
VITA Planning and Landscape Architecture  
181 Third Street, Suite 250 
San Rafael, CA  94901 
Contact: Don Vita, Principal 
 
 
 

October 2024 

mailto:wbruyn@omblaw.com
mailto:cvoorhis@nelsonpope.com


Le
ge

nd
:

K
ey

:

O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e 

(A
ll 

ou
ts

id
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t)

E
xi

st
in

g 
N

at
ur

al
 A

re
a 

w
ith

in
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

E
xi

st
in

g 
C

le
ar

ed
 A

re
a 

- 
To

 B
e 

R
ev

eg
et

at
ed

G
ol

f 
A

re
a

W
et

la
nd

 /
 P

on
d

La
w

n 
/ 

Pl
ay

fi
el

ds

C
om

m
on

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 H
ou

si
ng

O
ut

 P
ar

ce
ls

 a
nd

 P
ap

er
 R

oa
ds

H
O

A
 C

lu
bh

ou
se

Pu
tt

in
g 

C
ou

rs
e 

an
d 

Sh
or

t 
G

am
e 

A
re

a 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

Fa
ir

w
ay

Ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n

Po
nd

C
om

fo
rt

 S
ta

tio
n

Fa
m

ily
 S

w
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol

Sp
or

t 
C

ou
rt

s

G
at

e 
H

ou
se

W
or

kf
or

ce
 H

ou
si

ng

H
O

A
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

W
as

te
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

Pl
an

t

1 4 7 102 5 8 11 123 6 9

N
or

th
0

15
0

30
0

60
0

90
0

Sc
al

e:
 1

” 
= 

30
0’

1 
ac

re
5 

ac
re

B
ia

rr
itz

 T
ra

il

E
de

n 
Pa

th

Pu
nc

hb
ow

l L
an

e

Redan Trail

1

1

9

5

2

6

6
11

12

7

7

3

10
8

2

3
4

5

6 7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14
15

16

17

18

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
A

N
D

 M
IN

E

T
O

W
N

 P
A

R
C

E
L

Sunrise Highway

Sp
in

ne
y 

R
oa

d

“O
ut

” 
Pa

rc
el

, 
Ty

pi
ca

l

Sm
ith

 A
ve

nu
e 

R
.O

.W
.

C
em

et
er

y 
R

oa
d

Lew
is 

Roa
d

1000’ Set Back

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
, 

N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

L
E

W
IS

 R
O

A
D

 P
R

D
 A

T
 E

A
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

M
as

te
r P

lan
O

ct
ob

er
 3

0,
 2

02
4



O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
O

U
T 

PA
R

C
EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
O

U
T 

PA
R

C
EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
O

U
T 

PA
R

C
EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

10
0%

 S
TP

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

AR
EA

ST
P

BL
D

G
.

09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

8.
00

0
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
-0

01
.0

00

TIE
 42

9.7
3'

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

LY
 L

IN
E 

O
F

AV
IG

AT
IO

N
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 M
AP

PI
N

G
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
AR

M
Y

O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

,
N

O
R

TH
 A

TL
AN

TI
C

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

T 
O

 W
 N

   
 O

 F
   

 S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 A

 M
 P

 T
 O

 N
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
04

.0
0-

00
1.

00
0

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

14

13
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

& 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
09

00
-3

14
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

04
8.

00
0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
02

0.
00

4

20
21

23

22
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

58
.0

07

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

5.
00

1

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

LO
N

G
 IS

LA
N

D
W

O
R

KF
O

R
C

E
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 L

O
T

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AN
D

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 L
O

T

2 
O

F 3
7

A
S 

N
O

TE
D

O
VE

R
AL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

N
O

.
D

AT
E:

BY
:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

05
10

5
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
K

ED
 B

Y:

D
A

TE
:

SC
A

LE
:

FI
LE

 N
O

.:

C
A

D
D

:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

.:05
10

5 
FS

P 
20

20
.D

W
G-

JU
LY

, 2
02

1

R
EP

G
EO

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.:

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

 / 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T:

D
LV

 Q
U

O
G

U
E,

 L
LC

14
60

5 
N

. 7
3r

d 
ST

R
EE

T
SC

O
TT

SD
AL

E 
AZ

. 8
52

60

SW
PP

P 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E

1
12

/2
1/

21
G

EO

AD
D

ED
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

2
01

/0
6/

22
R

EP

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 S

.C
.D

.H
.S

. C
O

M
M

EN
TS

3
03

-2
9-

20
22

G
EO

.

G
EN

ER
AL

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
4

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EO
.

O
VE

R
A

LL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 3
00

'

SERENITY
PLACE

G
AT

E 
H

O
U

SE
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

R
O

AD

LE
VE

N 
W

AY

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

(5
0' 

W
ID

E 
TO

W
N R

OAD
)

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

(5
0' 

W
ID

E 
TO

W
N R

OAD
)

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

BI
AR

R
IT

Z 
TR

AI
L

BIARRITZ TRAIL

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

S

W

N

E

CONDOMINIUM LOT

1
2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14
15

21
2223

24
25

26
27

28

16
17

18
19

20

29
30

31

32

333435

37
38

39
40

41
42

43
44

45
46474849

53
54

52
51

50

56
57

58
59

60
61 62 63 64

65
66

67
68

69
70

71
72

73
74

75
76

77

7879

80

81
8283

95
94

93
92

91

90

848586
87

88
89

55

O
.S

. 2

H
O

LE
 1

EN
TR

Y

R
EC

. 3

SP
O

R
T

FI
EL

D

96
97

98
99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
911

0

C
AP

E
C

IR
C

LE

LEVEN WAY

REDAN TRAIL

SE
W

AG
E

TR
EA

TM
EN

T
PL

AN
T

H
O

LE
 2

H
O

LE
 1

7
H

O
LE

 3
H

O
LE

 4

H
O

LE
 5

H
O

LE
 6

H
O

LE
 7

H
O

LE
 8

H
O

LE
 9

H
O

LE
 1

6

H
O

LE
 1

8

H
O

LE
 1

5

H
O

LE
 1

4

H
O

LE
 1

3

H
O

LE
 1

2

H
O

LE
 1

1

H
O

LE
 1

0

SP
O

R
T

C
O

U
R

TS

D
R

IV
IN

G
 R

AN
G

E

R
EC

. 2 R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 4
R

EC
. 4

R
EC

. 4

O
.S

. 2

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4
R

EC
. 4

R
EC

. 4

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

36

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 3

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1

1.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
1 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

2.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

15
3 

 - 
 U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
3.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
12

9 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

4.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

12
8 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

5.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

12
6 

 - 
 M

cD
O

N
AU

G
H

6.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
4 

 - 
 H

AA
S,

 M
AG

G
IO

,&
 M

cC
AR

TH
Y

7.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
5 

 - 
 D

IK
U

S
8.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
12

4 
 - 

 K
AI

SE
R

9.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
7 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

10
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
13

9 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

11
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
14

0.
1 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

12
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
30

   
 - 

 U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

13
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
39

   
 - 

 U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

14
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
12

   
 - 

 R
O

AN
O

KE
 S

AN
D

 &
 G

R
AV

EL
 C

o.
15

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

10
   

 - 
 B

U
TT

ER
LY

 A
N

D
 M

AY
O

16
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
8 

   
-  

G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

17
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
7 

   
-  

G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

18
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
15

   
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
19

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

16
   

 - 
 G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
20

.
90

0 
- 3

14
 - 

02
 - 

17
.1

   
 - 

 B
AI

LE
Y

21
.

90
0 

- 3
14

 - 
02

 - 
17

.2
   

 - 
 B

ER
R

Y
22

.
90

0 
- 3

14
 - 

02
 - 

24
.1

   
 - 

 F
EE

N
EY

23
.

90
0 

- 3
14

 - 
02

 - 
23

.1
   

 - 
 H

U
D

SO
N

24
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
92

.3
   

 - 
 J

AC
K

25
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
86

   
 - 

 S
C

H
M

EL
ZE

R
26

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

93
   

 - 
 J

AC
K

27
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
94

   
 - 

 A
LG

O
ZZ

IN
O

28
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
95

   
 - 

 A
LF

R
ED

 A
N

D
 A

LF
R

ED
29

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

96
   

 - 
 M

AN
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

AN
N

IN
G

30
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
97

   
 - 

 S
AN

D
EC

KI
31

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

98
   

 - 
 K

IE
ZI

K
32

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

99
   

 - 
 K

EA
R

N
S

33
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

1.
1 

- N
AP

PI
 A

N
D

 N
AP

PI
34

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
3.

1 
- D

EM
PS

EY
35

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
4 

- M
O

SC
A 

AN
D

 H
ER

M
AN

36
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

5 
- C

IC
IU

LA
37

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
6 

- S
KA

LA
38

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
7 

- W
O

U
TE

R
S

39
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

8 
- S

EA
R

IN
G

40
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

9 
- D

'A
N

N
U

ZI
O

41
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
11

0 
- M

AR
JO

R
IE

 L
EI

ER
 R

EV
O

C
AB

LE
 T

R
U

ST
42

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
3 

- N
AT

AL
IN

I
43

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
4 

- N
AT

AL
IN

I, 
M

O
R

LO
C

K 
AN

D
 B

EN
TO

N
44

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
5 

- H
U

G
H

ES
45

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
6 

- G
AR

C
IA

46
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
11

7 
- H

ER
BE

R
T 

AN
D

 M
AU

ZI
N

O
47

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
8 

- D
ET

W
EI

LE
R

48
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
12

0 
- L

YN
C

H
49

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

27
 - 

PO
TT

ER
 A

N
D

 P
O

TT
ER

50
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
24

 - 
D

U
FF

Y 
JR

.A
N

D
 D

U
FF

Y
51

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

23
 - 

M
AU

R
AN

D
Y

52
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
22

 - 
PA

U
YO

A
D

JO
IN

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 O
W

N
ER

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

FO
R

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E,

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

W
O

R
KF

O
R

C
E 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

.

SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. ROUTE 27
(VARIABLE WIDTH)

30
0

0
60

0
90

0

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

ROAD 2

R
O

AD
 2

R
O

AD
 2

PLEASANT LANE

BO
R

IN
G

 B
 - 

2

BO
R

IN
G

 B
 - 

1

B 
- 1

B 
- 2

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

TH
E 

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 W
AS

 T
AK

EN
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 B

Y 
N

EL
SO

N
 A

N
D

 P
O

PE
 O

N
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

 0
5,

 2
01

4 
AN

D
 U

PD
AT

ED
 O

N
 J

U
LY

 0
7,

 2
02

1

D
AT

U
M

: N
.A

.V
.D

. 8
8

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 1

45
,

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

, S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

20
9

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 H

E 
IS

 A
C

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

AN
 IT

EM
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
. I

F 
AN

 IT
EM

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
 A

LT
ER

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

SU
R

VE
YO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AF

FI
X 

TO
 T

H
E 

IT
EM

 H
IS

 S
EA

L 
AN

D
 N

O
TA

TI
O

N
"A

LT
ER

ED
 B

Y"
 F

O
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

AL
 F

IE
LD

(T
O

W
N

 T
R

AI
L)

AC
C

ES
S 

TO
 S

PI
N

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 (T

O
W

N
 T

R
AI

L)
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 O

FF
 T

H
E 

EN
D

 O
F

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

  |
  P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

FA
R

M
 

FA
R

M
 

S
TA

N
D

S
TA

N
D

C
LU

B
H

O
U

SE
 

C
LU

B
H

O
U

SE
 

C
O

R
E

C
O

R
E

G
A

TE
H

O
U

S
E

G
A

TE
H

O
U

S
E

FI
E

LD
 H

O
U

S
E

FI
E

LD
 H

O
U

S
E

TE
N

N
IS

 
TE

N
N

IS
 

H
O

U
S

E
H

O
U

S
E

P
O

N
D

 
P

O
N

D
 

H
O

U
S

E
H

O
U

S
E

P
O

O
L 

B
A

R
P

O
O

L 
B

A
R
X

X
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 
S

PA
C

E
 R

E
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 T
O

 
S

PA
C

E
 R

E
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

 T
O

 
W

IN
D

M
IL

L 
B

A
R

W
IN

D
M

IL
L 

B
A

R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 A

N
D

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
N

D
 

S
PA

C
E

 R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 T

O
 

S
PA

C
E

 R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 T

O
 

FI
E

LD
 H

O
U

S
E

FI
E

LD
 H

O
U

S
E

M
IN

O
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

M
IN

O
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

D
E

C
R

E
A

S
E

 IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 A

N
D

 
D

E
C

R
E

A
S

E
 IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 A
N

D
 

LO
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

LO
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

S
LI

G
H

T 
R

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

LI
G

H
T 

R
E

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

4
1

-4
3

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

4
1

-4
3

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

M
IN

O
R

 I
N

C
R

E
A

S
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 
M

IN
O

R
 I

N
C

R
E

A
S

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 

A
N

D
 L

O
T 

A
R

E
A

A
N

D
 L

O
T 

A
R

E
A

C
H

A
N

G
E

 IN
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
C

H
A

N
G

E
 IN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

3
4

-3
7

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

3
4

-3
7

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

M
IN

O
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T 

O
F 

TH
E

 
M

IN
O

R
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T 
O

F 
TH

E
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 L

A
P

 P
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 K

ID
'S

 P
O

O
L 

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 L

A
P

 P
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 K

ID
'S

 P
O

O
L 

R
E

C
O

N
FI

G
U

R
E

D
 P

O
O

L 
A

R
E

A
R

E
C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

E
D

 P
O

O
L 

A
R

E
A

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

6
-8

 &
 1

4
-2

8
 F

O
R

 D
E

TA
IL

S
S

E
E

 P
A

G
E

S 
6

-8
 &

 1
4

-2
8

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 T

R
A

IL
 H

O
U

S
E

R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 T

R
A

IL
 H

O
U

S
E

M
IN

O
R

 IN
C

R
E

A
S

E
 IN

 A
R

E
A

M
IN

O
R

 IN
C

R
E

A
S

E
 IN

 A
R

E
A

D
E

C
R

E
A

S
E

 IN
 L

O
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

D
E

C
R

E
A

S
E

 IN
 L

O
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

3
8

-4
0

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

3
8

-4
0

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

D
E

C
R

E
A

S
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IZ

E
D

E
C

R
E

A
S

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

IZ
E

IN
C

R
E

A
S

E
 L

O
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

IN
C

R
E

A
S

E
 L

O
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

E
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

4
7

-4
9

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

4
7

-4
9

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S

TR
A

IL
 

TR
A

IL
 

H
O

U
S

E
H

O
U

S
E

=
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

=
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

IN
C

R
E

A
S

E
 S

IZ
E

 O
F 

FI
E

LD
 H

O
U

S
E

IN
C

R
E

A
S

E
 S

IZ
E

 O
F 

FI
E

LD
 H

O
U

S
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
S

TR
O

TU
R

F 
S

P
O

R
T

S 
FI

E
LD

S
R

E
M

O
V

E
 A

S
TR

O
TU

R
F 

S
P

O
R

T
S 

FI
E

LD
S

R
E

D
E

S
IG

N
 T

O
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 P
O

O
L 

R
E

D
E

S
IG

N
 T

O
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
A

TE
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 P
O

O
L 

A
R

E
A

S
A

R
E

A
S

S
E

E
 P

A
G

E
S 

9
-1

1
,  

2
9

-3
3

 &
 4

4
-4

6
 F

O
R

 D
E

TA
IL

S 
S

E
E

 P
A

G
E

S 
9

-1
1

,  
2

9
-3

3
 &

 4
4

-4
6

 F
O

R
 D

E
TA

IL
S 

W
IN

D
M

IL
L 

W
IN

D
M

IL
L 

C
O

M
FO

R
T 

C
O

M
FO

R
T 

S
TA

TI
O

N
S

TA
TI

O
N N

E
W

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
N

E
W

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

E
E

 P
A

G
E

S 
5

0
-5

1
 F

O
R

 D
E

TA
IL

S
S

E
E

 P
A

G
E

S 
5

0
-5

1
 F

O
R

 D
E

TA
IL

S

3



MON
WELL

M

M

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ /
/ /

/
/ /

/ /
/ /

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / /

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/ / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /
/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

F.
FL

. 6
5.

0
B.

FL
. 5

3.
0

F.
FL

. 5
3.

5

5 STEPS
5"RISE

5 STEPS
5"RISE

5 STEPS
5"RISE

5 STEPS
5"RISE

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

LOG
TANGLE

4.1

SIN
GLE

BAY BELT

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XX
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

F.FL. 58.7

F.
FL

. 5
3.

0

T.FND. 63.9 G.FL.  63.6 B.FL. 55.9 /
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ /
/ /

/
/ /

/ /
/ /

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / /

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/ / / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

O
H

W
O

H
W

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /
/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

99.1

102.9

99.5

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / /

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF) (SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

//
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

/
/

/
/

/
/

//
/

/

(SF)
(SF)(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
//

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/

/

(100)

F.
FL

. 1
02

.5
0

BW
-1

F.FL. 101.9

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / /

/
/

/
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / /

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF) (SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

//
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

/
/

/
/

/
/

//
/

/

(SF)
(SF)(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
//

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/

/

32.6

F.FL. 30.2

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

/ / / /
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / /

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

///////////

(SF) (SF) (SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)

F.
FL

. 3
3.

7

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

/ / / /
/

/
/

/ / / / / / / /

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

///////////

(SF) (SF) (SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(S
F)

(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)(SF)

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
XX

X

X
X

X
X

68.8

66.7

73.4

64.9

71.4

67.7

66.1

67.2

68.4

70.5

99.6

x

F.
FL

.7
3.

5
B.

FL
.

59
.5

F.
FL

.7
3.

5
B.

FL
. 5

9.
5

F.
FL

.7
3.

5
B.

FL
. 5

9.
5

x

x

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

x

x

65
.1

3

65
.5

9

F.
FL

.7
3.

5
B.

FL
. 5

9.
5

59
T.

S.
FL

. 7
5.

25
G

.F
.L

. 7
4.

25
G

.B
.S

. 7
4.

00
T.

B.
S.

 6
3.

25
T.

O
.R

.R
. 1

03
.2

5

60
T.

S.
FL

. 7
3.

50
G

.F
.L

. 7
2.

50
G

.B
.S

. 7
2.

25
T.

B.
S.

 6
1.

50
T.

O
.R

.R
. 1

03
.8

3

(72)

(70)

PUTTING GREEN

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

3
T.

S.
 F

L.
 6

8.
25

G
.B

.S
. 6

7.
00

G
.F

L.
 6

7.
75

B.
S.

 F
L.

 5
6.

25
T.

O
.R

.R
. 9

9.
08

58
T.

S.
FL

. 7
5.

50
G

.F
.L

. 7
4.

50
G

.B
.S

. 7
4.

25
T.

B.
S.

 6
3.

50
T.

O
.R

.R
. 1

05
.8

3

57
T.

S.
FL

. 7
7.

25
G

.F
.L

. 7
6.

25
G

.B
.S

. 7
6.

00
T.

B.
S.

 6
5.

25
T.

O
.R

.R
. 1

07
.5

8
56

T.
S.

FL
. 7

7.
50

G
.F

.L
. 7

6.
50

G
.B

.S
. 7

6.
25

T.
B.

S.
 6

5.
50

T.
O

.R
.R

. 1
05

.5
0

65
T.

S.
FL

. 7
4.

25
G

.F
.L

. 7
3.

25
G

.B
.S

. 7
3.

00
T.

B.
S.

 6
2.

25
T.

O
.R

.R
. 1

02
.2

5
66

SI
N

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

67

71
T.

S.
FL

. 7
1.

75
G

.F
.L

. 7
0.

75

SI
N

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

72
T.

S.
FL

. 7
1.

50
G

.F
.L

. 7
0.

50
G

.B
.S

. 7
0.

25
T.

B.
S.

 5
9.

50
T.

O
.R

.R
. 1

01
.8

3

PO
O

L 
BA

TH
R

O
O

M
F.

FL
.7

2.
5

JR. CRITTER - S
ONGBIRD

5 STEPS
5"RISE

5 STEPS
5"RISE4 STEPS

5"RISE

x 
72

.0
9

72
.2

1 
x

72
.2

1 
x

x 
72

.2
1

x 
72

.2
1

72
.1

9 
x

x 
73

.9
6

x 
73

.9
6

73
.9

6 
x

73
.9

6 
x

x 
73

.8
5

x 
73

.9
4

73
.8

7 
x

x 
72

.1
1

3

G
W

-H

x 
78

.4
6 76
.7

1 
x

x 
76

.7
1

x 
76

.7
1

76
.6

9 
x

76
.4

6 
x

76
.4

6 
x

76
.4

4 
x

x 
74

.2
1

x 
74

.2
1

74
.2

1 
x

74
.2

1 
x x 

74
.1

9

x 
75

.9
6

x 
75

.9
6

75
.9

6 
x

75
.9

6 
x x 

75
.9

4

x 
76

.2
1

x 
76

.2
1

76
.2

1 
x

76
.2

1 
x x 

76
.1

9

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
3.

05
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
3.

30

73
.0

0 
x

73
.0

0 
x

T.
O

.C
. 7

3.
00

   
x

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
3.

25
x 

73
.4

5

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
3.

45
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
3.

70

x 
73

.2
0

73
.2

0 
x

73
.4

5 
x

T.
O

.C
. 7

3.
45

  x
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
3.

70

72
.4

5 
x

x 
72

.4
5

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
7.

05
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
7.

30
77

.0
5 

xx 
77

.0
5

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
1.

05
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
1.

30
x 

71
.0

5
x 

71
.0

5

x 
71

.0
5

x 
71

.0
5

T.
O

.C
. 7

1.
05

  x
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
1.

30

71
.0

5 
x

71
.0

5 
x

T.
O

.C
. 7

1.
05

  x
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
1.

30

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
1.

05
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
1.

30

73
.0

5 
xx 

73
.0

5

74
.8

0 
xx 

74
.8

0

75
.0

5 
xx 

75
.0

5
76

.8
0 

xx 
76

.8
0

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
6.

80
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
7.

05

T.
O

.C
. 7

6.
80

   
x

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
7.

05

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
6.

80
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
7.

05

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
5.

05
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
5.

30

T.
O

.C
. 7

5.
05

   
x

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
5.

30

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
4.

80
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
5.

05

T.
O

.C
. 7

4.
80

   
x

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
5.

05

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
4.

80
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
5.

05

x 
74

.5
5

x 
T.

O
.C

. 7
3.

05
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
3.

30

T.
O

.C
. 7

3.
05

   
x

T.
O

.W
.F

. 7
3.

30

T.
O

.C
. 6

7.
95

  x
   

T.
O

.W
.F

. 6
7.

70

x 
73

.0
8

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
3.

75 x 
73

.0
8

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
3.

75

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
3.

50
x 

T.
S.

C
. 7

3.
50

72
.8

3 
x

72
.8

3 
x

x 
72

.0
8

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
2.

75 x 
72

.0
8

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
2.

75

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
2.

50
x 

T.
S.

C
. 7

2.
50

71
.8

3 
x

71
.8

3 
x

x 
70

.8
3

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
2.

00 x 
70

.8
3

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
2.

00

x 
T.

S.
C

. 7
1.

00
x 

T.
S.

C
. 7

1.
00

69
.8

3 
x 69

.8
3 

x69
.8

3 
x

N
5°

 0
9'

 0
4"

E 
   

25
0.

00
'

S5
° 0

9'
 0

4"
W

   
 2

50
.0

0'

105.00'

x

F.
FL

. 7
9.

0
T.

FN
D

. 7
7.

7
B.

FL
. 6

9.
7

F.
FL

. 7
7.

0
T.

FN
D

. 7
5.

7
B.

FL
. 6

7.
7

F.
FL

. 7
6.

0
T.

FN
D

. 7
4.

7
B.

FL
. 6

6.
7

F.FL.73.5 B.FL. 58.5

F.
FL

.7
3.

5

B.
FL

. 5
8.

5

F.
FL

.7
3.

5

B.
FL

. 5
8.

5

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

x

x

F.
FL

.7
3.

5

B.
FL

. 5
8.

5

F.
FL

. 7
6.

0

F.
FL

. 8
0.

0
T.

FN
D

. 7
8.

7
B.

FL
. 7

0.
7

F.
FL

. 7
8.

0
T.

FN
D

. 7
6.

7
B.

FL
. 6

8.
7

F.
FL

. 7
1.

7

F.FL. 74.1
T.FND. 72.8

B.FL. 63.8

F.FL. 72.4
T.FND. 71.1
G.FL.  70.6
B.FL. 83.1

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)
(SF)

(SF)

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

x

x

65
.1

3

65
.5

9

SET

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 M

AN
H

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

AN
H

O
LE

EL
EC

TR
IC

 B
O

X
PU

LL
 B

O
X

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

G
AS

 V
AL

VE

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
T

EL
EC

TR
IC

 P
O

LE

H
IG

H
 T

EN
SI

O
N

 T
O

W
ER

C
.I.

P.
C

AS
T 

IR
O

N
 P

IP
E

W
.M

.
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
W

.S
.

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

G
.M

.
G

AS
 M

AI
N

W
AT

ER
EL

EC
TR

IC

G
AS

FE
N

C
E

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 W
IR

E
D

R
AI

N
AG

E
TE

LE
VI

SI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D

LE
G

EN
D

(W
S)

(E
)

X(G
)

(C
AT

V)

(S
)

(D
)

(T
)

T DWE G X S O
H

W

C
AT

V

FI
R

E 
SE

R
VI

C
E

EL
EC

TR
IC

G
AS

FE
N

C
E

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

TE
LE

VI
SI

O
N

(T
C

92
.0

0)
(B

C
91

.5
)

x(
92

.0
)

LP C
B

SM
H

D
M

H

LE
AC

H
IN

G
 P

O
O

L
C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

AN
H

O
LE

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
M

AN
H

O
LE

LE
AC

H
IN

G
 P

O
O

L 
W

/ O
PE

N
 G

R
AT

E

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
(T

C
 ~

 T
O

P 
O

F 
C

U
R

B 
BO

X)

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE

94
C

O
N

TO
U

R

H
YD

R
AN

T
TR

EE

X
92

.0
BC

92
.2

TC
92

.5
9

TO
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
C

U
R

B 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

SP
O

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

LI
G

H
T 

PO
LE

C
O

N
TO

U
R

(R
D

)
R

O
O

F 
D

R
AI

N

TO
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
C

U
R

B 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

SP
O

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
   

C
AT

C
H

 B
AS

IN
S

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
W

AL
K 

/
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

AP
R

O
N

LE
AC

H
IN

G
 P

O
O

L 
W

/ S
O

LI
D

 C
O

VE
R

IN
LI

N
E 

D
R

AI
N

 B
AS

IN
 (D

B)

R
O

O
F 

D
R

AI
N

 C
LE

AN
 O

U
T 

(R
C

O
)

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N

(W
)

W
AT

ER
(F

S)

TE
ST

 H
O

LE

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 F
EN

C
E 

/
LI

M
IT

 O
F 

C
LE

AR
IN

G

(9
3)

D
R

A
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
R

ES
ER

VE
 A

R
EA

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

SH
ED

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y

SU
R

FA
C

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
G

R
AT

E 
(S

D
G

)
/

/

R
D

R
O

O
F 

D
R

AI
N

D
W

 L
P

D
R

IV
EW

AY
 L

EA
C

H
IN

G
 P

O
O

L
LP

 D
R

A
LE

AC
H

IN
G

 P
O

O
L 

IN
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
R

ES
ER

VE
 A

R
EA

LP
LE

AC
H

IN
G

 P
O

O
L

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
FO

R
C

E 
M

AI
N

(F
M

)

AU
TO

M
O

BI
LE

 A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E
PA

VE
M

EN
T

IR
R

.

W
EL

L
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 W

EL
L

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

SH
EE

T 
K

EY
 M

A
P

TR
AI

L 
H

O
U

SE
 A

R
EA

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EAFA

R
M

 S
TA

N
D

 A
R

EA

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

0'

30
0

60
90

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 1

45
,

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

, S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

20
9

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 H

E 
IS

 A
C

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

AN
 IT

EM
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
. I

F 
AN

 IT
EM

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
 A

LT
ER

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

SU
R

VE
YO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AF

FI
X 

TO
 T

H
E 

IT
EM

 H
IS

 S
EA

L 
AN

D
 N

O
TA

TI
O

N
"A

LT
ER

ED
 B

Y"
 F

O
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

18
1 

TH
IR

D
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
10

0
SA

N
 R

AF
AE

L,
 C

AL
IF

O
R

N
IA

 9
49

01

p:
 4

15
.2

59
.0

19
0

f: 
41

5.
25

9.
01

57

Dr
aw

ing
 N

um
be

r:

Sh
ee

t
of

PW
GC

 P
ro

jec
t N

um
be

r:

Tit
le 

of 
Dr

aw
ing

:

Ow
ne

r/A
pp

lic
an

t:

Nu
mb

er
Re

vis
ion

 D
es

cri
pti

on
Re

vis
ion

 D
ate

Pr
oje

ct:

Un
au

tho
riz

ed
 al

ter
ati

on
 or

 ad
dit

ion
to 

thi
s d

ra
wi

ng
 an

d r
ela

ted
 do

cu
me

nts
is 

a v
iol

ati
on

 of
 S

ec
tio

n 7
20

9
of 

the
 N

ew
 Y

or
k S

tat
e E

du
ca

tio
n L

aw

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 B
y

Dr
aw

n B
y

Sc
ale

Da
te

PWGC FILE NAME:  J:\Projects A-D\DLC\2101 - STP and Water\CAD\Site Plan Amendment - March 2024\For Pine Barrens Commssion - Site Plan Overlays December 2024\FSP Drawing 2024-12-05 Site Plan Approval overlay_TEST.dwg (16 - LOT GRADING 1)
PLOT DATE/TIME:   Dec 06, 2024-2:58pm  By: hschatz

1234

P.
W

. G
R

O
SS

ER
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

A
N

D
 H

YD
R

O
G

EO
LO

G
IS

T,
 P

.C
.

63
0 

Jo
hn

so
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 ●
Su

ite
 7

B
oh

em
ia

 ●
N

Y 
●

11
71

6-
26

18
Ph

on
e:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-6
35

3 
●

Fa
x:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-8
70

5
E-

m
ai

l: 
IN

FO
@

PW
G

R
O

SS
ER

.C
O

M

C
L

IE
N

T
 D

R
IV

E
N

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

P W
GC

5

1

D
LC

21
01

SU
FF

OL
K 

CO
UN

TY
EA

ST
 Q

UO
GU

E,
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

OU
TH

AM
PT

ON
LE

W
IS

 R
OA

D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(P
RD

)
PL

AN
NE

D 
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L
LE

W
IS

 R
OA

D
14

60
5 

N.
 7

3R
D 

ST
RE

ET
, S

CO
TT

SD
AL

E,
 A

Z 
85

26
0

DL
V 

QU
OG

UE
, L

LC

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 -

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 V
S

PR
O

PO
SE

D

C
-1

00
1

H
S

P
K

B

20
24

-1
2-

06

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

TH
E 

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 W
AS

 T
AK

EN
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 B

Y 
N

EL
SO

N
 A

N
D

 P
O

PE
 O

N
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

 0
5,

 2
01

4 
AN

D
 U

PD
AT

ED
 O

N
 J

U
LY

 0
7,

 2
02

1

D
AT

U
M

: N
.A

.V
.D

. 8
8

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

0'

30
0

60
90

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 2

0'

20
0

40
60

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 2

0'

20
0

40
60

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

C
LU

B
H

O
U

SE
 A

R
EA

FA
R

M
 S

TA
N

D
 A

R
EA

TR
A

IL
 H

O
U

SE
 A

R
EA

C
LU

BH
O

U
SE

 A
R

EA

RED
AN T

RAIL

PU
N

C
H

B
O

W
L 

LA
N

E

PUNCHBOWL LANE

ED
EN

 P
ATH

PL
A

YG
R

O
U

N
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

hschatz
Text Box
RED = APPROVED SITE PLANGREEN = PROPOSED SITE PLAN AMENDMENT



LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

M

M

M

M

M
M

M
M

M
M

M

M

M

M

M

M
M

M

M

M

M

M
M

M

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

PLEASANT LANE

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

8,
99

2.
66

'

N87° 48' 47"E    1,280.48'
R=11,209.16'

L=291.48'

N
03

° 2
2'

 4
6"

W
   

 3
,4

16
.2

3'

S5
9°

 3
4'

 0
4"

E 
   

63
.9

4'

R
=2

65
.2

8'
L=

11
9.

70
'

S5
0°

 4
9'

 1
0"

E 
   

14
1.

75
'

R
=2

63
.2

0'
L=

25
0.

83
'

R
=5

30
.1

6'
L=

23
7.

41
'

S2
9°

 2
6'

 3
0"

W
   

 4
66

.2
2'

N
87

° 4
8'

 4
7"

E 
   

23
1.

14
'

N
24

° 5
3'

 0
7"

E 
   

52
.7

4'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

19
2.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

20
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
0.

00
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

70
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
00

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

16
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
,3

49
.9

8'

S0
3°

 2
6'

 4
4"

E 
   

1,
44

9.
81

'
S0

3°
 2

2'
 4

6"
E 

   
90

6.
97

'

S8
6°

 4
7'

 3
3"

W
   

37
0.

93
'

S74° 31' 52"W

   432.21'

S74° 27' 11"W

   354.62'

N
03

° 2
3'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
,0

24
.2

3'

N83° 19' 03"E    1,015.75'

S86° 34' 34"W
   442.78'

S2
3°

 4
8'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
24

.1
1'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

30
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 5
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

26
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
0.

00
'

N
32

° 3
1'

 3
0"

E 
   

22
7.

83
'

S3
2°

 3
1'

 3
0"

W
   

 3
45

.1
5'

S1
5°

 0
2'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
26

.1
9'

N
15

° 0
2'

 5
0"

E 
   

43
0.

52
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

99
.5

2'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
78

.9
2'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

38
8.

12
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

72
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
01

.8
6'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
54

.7
7'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

48
4.

37
'

N
19

° 1
2'

 1
0"

E 
   

58
.5

4'

S1
9°

 1
2'

 1
0"

W
   

 2
57

.3
0'

S0
6°

 1
3'

 5
0"

E 
   

67
8.

00
'

N
06

° 1
3'

 5
0"

W
   

 6
80

.2
8'

S1
4°

 0
8'

 4
0"

W
   

26
0.

90
'

N
14

° 0
8'

 4
0"

E 
   

24
6.

79
'

S2
6°

 0
9'

 5
0"

W
   

28
6.

98
'

N
26

° 0
9'

 5
0"

E 
   

28
9.

12
'

N
09

° 1
6'

 1
0"

E 
   

37
8.

92
'

S0
9°

 1
6'

 1
0"

W
   

37
1.

57
'

R
=2

63
.1

3'
L=

19
6.

57
'

R
=3

12
.6

3'
L=

23
3.

55
'

N
33

° 3
2'

 0
0"

W
   

16
3.

89
'

S3
3°

 3
2'

 0
0"

E
   

17
1.

33
'

S1
6°

 2
6'

 4
0"

E
   

28
5.

95
'

N
16

° 2
6'

 4
0"

W
   

26
9.

10
'

S0
5°

 0
5'

 5
0"

W
   

52
0.

74
'

N
05

° 0
5'

 5
0"

E
   

50
0.

65
'

N
29

° 2
6'

 3
0"

E
   

45
5.

54
'

S8
6°

 3
4'

 2
9"

W
   

 1
65

.4
7'

S0
2°

 5
7'

 2
1"

E 
   

13
6.

85
'

R
=3

09
.8

4'
L=

26
5.

07
'

S46° 0
3' 38"W

   4
78.05'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

31
.4

2'

N
43

° 5
6'

 2
1"

W
   

 1
33

.5
6'

N
03

° 0
7'

 0
1"

W
   

 4
13

.8
8'

N
86

° 3
5'

 0
9"

E 
   

26
.5

9'

S0
3°

 2
4'

 5
1"

E 
   

80
.7

2'

N
86

° 4
3'

 0
9"

E
   

10
4.

35
'

R
=3

12
.7

0'
L=

29
8.

00
'

R
=5

79
.6

6'
L=

25
9.

58
'

R
=2

15
.7

8'
L=

61
.6

1'

N
50

° 4
9'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
41

.7
5'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

S4
8°

 5
9'

 1
9"

W
   

22
9.

16
'

S48° 4
2' 59"W

   3
81.14'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

1,
00

0.
00

'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

32
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'
N

03
° 2

7'
 1

1"
W

   
 3

20
.0

0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
25

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 3
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
1'

 2
7"

W
   

 2
,7

99
.7

5'

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

TI
E 

=
N

01
° 5

6'
 2

8"
E

   
35

0.
19

'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 9
05

.0
0'

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

"MAP OF COUNTRY
SIDE ESTATES"

(FILED JUN 26, 1962;
FILE # 3599)

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
30

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

24
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

80
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

EDGE O
F 

PAVEMENT

W
V

W
V

W
W

W

REC. 4 (115)*

W
W

W

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

PLEASANT LANE

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

8,
99

2.
66

'

N87° 48' 47"E    1,280.48'
R=11,209.16'

L=291.48'

N
03

° 2
2'

 4
6"

W
   

 3
,4

16
.2

3'

S5
9°

 3
4'

 0
4"

E 
   

63
.9

4'

R
=2

65
.2

8'
L=

11
9.

70
'

S5
0°

 4
9'

 1
0"

E 
   

14
1.

75
'

R
=2

63
.2

0'
L=

25
0.

83
'

R
=5

30
.1

6'
L=

23
7.

41
'

S2
9°

 2
6'

 3
0"

W
   

 4
66

.2
2'

N
87

° 4
8'

 4
7"

E 
   

23
1.

14
'

N
24

° 5
3'

 0
7"

E 
   

52
.7

4'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

19
2.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

20
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
0.

00
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

70
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
00

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

16
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
,3

49
.9

8'

S0
3°

 2
6'

 4
4"

E 
   

1,
44

9.
81

'
S0

3°
 2

2'
 4

6"
E 

   
90

6.
97

'

S8
6°

 4
7'

 3
3"

W
   

37
0.

93
'

S74° 31' 52"W

   432.21'

S74° 27' 11"W

   354.62'

N
03

° 2
3'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
,0

24
.2

3'

N83° 19' 03"E    1,015.75'

S86° 34' 34"W
   442.78'

S2
3°

 4
8'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
24

.1
1'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

30
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 5
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

26
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
0.

00
'

N
32

° 3
1'

 3
0"

E 
   

22
7.

83
'

S3
2°

 3
1'

 3
0"

W
   

 3
45

.1
5'

S1
5°

 0
2'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
26

.1
9'

N
15

° 0
2'

 5
0"

E 
   

43
0.

52
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

99
.5

2'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
78

.9
2'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

38
8.

12
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

72
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
01

.8
6'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
54

.7
7'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

48
4.

37
'

N
19

° 1
2'

 1
0"

E 
   

58
.5

4'

S1
9°

 1
2'

 1
0"

W
   

 2
57

.3
0'

S0
6°

 1
3'

 5
0"

E 
   

67
8.

00
'

N
06

° 1
3'

 5
0"

W
   

 6
80

.2
8'

S1
4°

 0
8'

 4
0"

W
   

26
0.

90
'

N
14

° 0
8'

 4
0"

E 
   

24
6.

79
'

S2
6°

 0
9'

 5
0"

W
   

28
6.

98
'

N
26

° 0
9'

 5
0"

E 
   

28
9.

12
'

N
09

° 1
6'

 1
0"

E 
   

37
8.

92
'

S0
9°

 1
6'

 1
0"

W
   

37
1.

57
'

R
=2

63
.1

3'
L=

19
6.

57
'

R
=3

12
.6

3'
L=

23
3.

55
'

N
33

° 3
2'

 0
0"

W
   

16
3.

89
'

S3
3°

 3
2'

 0
0"

E
   

17
1.

33
'

S1
6°

 2
6'

 4
0"

E
   

28
5.

95
'

N
16

° 2
6'

 4
0"

W
   

26
9.

10
'

S0
5°

 0
5'

 5
0"

W
   

52
0.

74
'

N
05

° 0
5'

 5
0"

E
   

50
0.

65
'

N
29

° 2
6'

 3
0"

E
   

45
5.

54
'

S8
6°

 3
4'

 2
9"

W
   

 1
65

.4
7'

S0
2°

 5
7'

 2
1"

E 
   

13
6.

85
'

R
=3

09
.8

4'
L=

26
5.

07
'

S46° 0
3' 38"W

   4
78.05'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

31
.4

2'

N
43

° 5
6'

 2
1"

W
   

 1
33

.5
6'

N
03

° 0
7'

 0
1"

W
   

 4
13

.8
8'

N
86

° 3
5'

 0
9"

E 
   

26
.5

9'

S0
3°

 2
4'

 5
1"

E 
   

80
.7

2'

N
86

° 4
3'

 0
9"

E
   

10
4.

35
'

R
=3

12
.7

0'
L=

29
8.

00
'

R
=5

79
.6

6'
L=

25
9.

58
'

R
=2

15
.7

8'
L=

61
.6

1'

N
50

° 4
9'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
41

.7
5'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

S4
8°

 5
9'

 1
9"

W
   

22
9.

16
'

S48° 4
2' 59"W

   3
81.14'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

1,
00

0.
00

'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

32
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'
N

03
° 2

7'
 1

1"
W

   
 3

20
.0

0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
25

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 3
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
1'

 2
7"

W
   

 2
,7

99
.7

5'

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

TI
E 

=
N

01
° 5

6'
 2

8"
E

   
35

0.
19

'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 9
05

.0
0'

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

"MAP OF COUNTRY
SIDE ESTATES"

(FILED JUN 26, 1962;
FILE # 3599)

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
30

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

24
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

80
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

EDGE O
F 

PAVEMENT

W
V

W
V

W
W

W

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

PLEASANT LANE

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

8,
99

2.
66

'

N87° 48' 47"E    1,280.48'
R=11,209.16'

L=291.48'

N
03

° 2
2'

 4
6"

W
   

 3
,4

16
.2

3'

S5
9°

 3
4'

 0
4"

E 
   

63
.9

4'

R
=2

65
.2

8'
L=

11
9.

70
'

S5
0°

 4
9'

 1
0"

E 
   

14
1.

75
'

R
=2

63
.2

0'
L=

25
0.

83
'

R
=5

30
.1

6'
L=

23
7.

41
'

S2
9°

 2
6'

 3
0"

W
   

 4
66

.2
2'

N
87

° 4
8'

 4
7"

E 
   

23
1.

14
'

N
24

° 5
3'

 0
7"

E 
   

52
.7

4'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

19
2.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

20
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
0.

00
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

70
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
00

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

16
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
,3

49
.9

8'

S0
3°

 2
6'

 4
4"

E 
   

1,
44

9.
81

'
S0

3°
 2

2'
 4

6"
E 

   
90

6.
97

'

S8
6°

 4
7'

 3
3"

W
   

37
0.

93
'

S74° 31' 52"W

   432.21'

S74° 27' 11"W

   354.62'

N
03

° 2
3'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
,0

24
.2

3'

N83° 19' 03"E    1,015.75'

S86° 34' 34"W
   442.78'

S2
3°

 4
8'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
24

.1
1'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

30
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 5
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

26
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
0.

00
'

N
32

° 3
1'

 3
0"

E 
   

22
7.

83
'

S3
2°

 3
1'

 3
0"

W
   

 3
45

.1
5'

S1
5°

 0
2'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
26

.1
9'

N
15

° 0
2'

 5
0"

E 
   

43
0.

52
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

99
.5

2'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
78

.9
2'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

38
8.

12
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

72
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
01

.8
6'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
54

.7
7'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

48
4.

37
'

N
19

° 1
2'

 1
0"

E 
   

58
.5

4'

S1
9°

 1
2'

 1
0"

W
   

 2
57

.3
0'

S0
6°

 1
3'

 5
0"

E 
   

67
8.

00
'

N
06

° 1
3'

 5
0"

W
   

 6
80

.2
8'

S1
4°

 0
8'

 4
0"

W
   

26
0.

90
'

N
14

° 0
8'

 4
0"

E 
   

24
6.

79
'

S2
6°

 0
9'

 5
0"

W
   

28
6.

98
'

N
26

° 0
9'

 5
0"

E 
   

28
9.

12
'

N
09

° 1
6'

 1
0"

E 
   

37
8.

92
'

S0
9°

 1
6'

 1
0"

W
   

37
1.

57
'

R
=2

63
.1

3'
L=

19
6.

57
'

R
=3

12
.6

3'
L=

23
3.

55
'

N
33

° 3
2'

 0
0"

W
   

16
3.

89
'

S3
3°

 3
2'

 0
0"

E
   

17
1.

33
'

S1
6°

 2
6'

 4
0"

E
   

28
5.

95
'

N
16

° 2
6'

 4
0"

W
   

26
9.

10
'

S0
5°

 0
5'

 5
0"

W
   

52
0.

74
'

N
05

° 0
5'

 5
0"

E
   

50
0.

65
'

N
29

° 2
6'

 3
0"

E
   

45
5.

54
'

S8
6°

 3
4'

 2
9"

W
   

 1
65

.4
7'

S0
2°

 5
7'

 2
1"

E 
   

13
6.

85
'

R
=3

09
.8

4'
L=

26
5.

07
'

S46° 0
3' 38"W

   4
78.05'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

31
.4

2'

N
43

° 5
6'

 2
1"

W
   

 1
33

.5
6'

N
03

° 0
7'

 0
1"

W
   

 4
13

.8
8'

N
86

° 3
5'

 0
9"

E 
   

26
.5

9'

S0
3°

 2
4'

 5
1"

E 
   

80
.7

2'

N
86

° 4
3'

 0
9"

E
   

10
4.

35
'

R
=3

12
.7

0'
L=

29
8.

00
'

R
=5

79
.6

6'
L=

25
9.

58
'

R
=2

15
.7

8'
L=

61
.6

1'

N
50

° 4
9'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
41

.7
5'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

S4
8°

 5
9'

 1
9"

W
   

22
9.

16
'

S48° 4
2' 59"W

   3
81.14'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

1,
00

0.
00

'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

32
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'
N

03
° 2

7'
 1

1"
W

   
 3

20
.0

0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
25

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 3
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
1'

 2
7"

W
   

 2
,7

99
.7

5'

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

TI
E 

=
N

01
° 5

6'
 2

8"
E

   
35

0.
19

'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 9
05

.0
0'

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

"MAP OF COUNTRY
SIDE ESTATES"

(FILED JUN 26, 1962;
FILE # 3599)

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
30

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

24
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

80
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

TD
R

TD
R

TD
R

TD
R

R
 4

0

R
 2

0

R
 4

0

TD
R

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 8
0

C
R

 8
0

R
 2

0

R
 2

0

C
R

 2
00

K
EY

 M
A

P
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 6
00

'

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

P
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 1
,0

00
'

M
A

P 
O

F 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

00
'

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

G
EA

SO
N

 D
R

C
O

R
BE

TT
 C

T

MALLOY DR

OLD COUNTRY ROAD

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

BO
X 

TR
EE

 R
OAD

OLD COUNTRY ROAD
D

AM
AS

C
U

S 
R

O
AD

LE
WIS  R

OAD

CENTRAL A
VE

VAIL AVE

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

D
AM

AS
C

U
S 

R
O

AD

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

G
EA

SO
N

 D
R

C
O

R
BE

TT
 C

T

MALLOY DR

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

LE
WIS  R

OAD

CENTRAL A
VE

VAIL AVE

PO
LO

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
LA

N
E

FO
X 

H
O

LL
O

W
 D

R

SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. RTE. 27

SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. RTE. 27

L.I.P
.A. R

OW.

L.I.P
.A. R

OW.

IN
D

EX
 O

F 
SH

EE
TS

M
AP

 O
F 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
, L

O
C

AT
IO

N
 M

AP
 A

N
D

 K
EY

 M
AP

O
VE

R
AL

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 1
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN
 2

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 3
R

O
AD

 P
R

O
FI

LE
S 

1
R

O
AD

 P
R

O
FI

LE
S 

2
R

O
AD

 P
R

O
FI

LE
S 

3
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 1
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 2
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 3
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 4
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 5
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 6
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

 7
LO

T 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 1

LO
T 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 2
LO

T 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 3

LO
T 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 4
LO

T 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 5

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 1
G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 2

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 3
SP

O
R

T 
AR

EA
 P

LA
N

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 F

IE
LD

 P
LA

N
TO

W
N

H
O

U
SE

, C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
 A

N
D

 P
O

O
L 

AR
EA

 P
LA

N
W

O
R

KF
O

R
C

E 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
, A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
SE

W
AG

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
AR

EA
 P

LA
N

G
AT

E 
H

O
U

SE
 P

LA
N

, E
D

EN
 P

AT
H

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E 

AN
D

 E
D

EN
PA

TH
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PA
R

TI
AL

 P
LA

N
 1

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PA

R
TI

AL
 P

LA
N

 2
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PA
R

TI
AL

 P
LA

N
 3

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T,

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 P

LA
N

 1
AL

IG
N

M
EN

T,
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

AN
D

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 2

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T,

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 P

LA
N

 3
W

AT
ER

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
AN

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
SI

TE
 D

ET
AI

LS
SP

O
R

TS
 C

O
M

PL
EX

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

SY
ST

EM
 P

R
O

FI
LE

C
-1

01
C

-1
02

C
-1

03
C

-1
04

C
-1

05
C

-1
06

C
-1

07
C

-1
08

C
-1

09
C

-1
10

C
-1

11
C

-1
12

C
-1

13
C

-1
14

C
-1

15
C

-1
16

C
-1

17
C

-1
18

C
-1

19
C

-1
20

C
-1

21
C

-1
22

C
-1

23
C

-1
24

C
-1

25
C

-1
26

C
-1

27

C
-1

28
C

-1
29

C
-1

30
C

-1
31

C
-1

32
C

-1
33

C
-1

34
C

-1
35

C
-5

01
C

-5
02

C
-6

00

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
3 

O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
5 

O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

6 
O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
7 

O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

8 
O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
9 

O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

10
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
11

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

12
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
13

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

14
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
15

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

16
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
17

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

18
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
19

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

20
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
21

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

22
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
23

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

24
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
25

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

26
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
27

 O
F 

38

SH
EE

T 
28

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

29
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
30

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

31
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
32

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

33
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
34

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

35
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
36

 O
F 

38
SH

EE
T 

37
 O

F 
38

SH
EE

T 
38

 O
F 

38

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

(5
0' 

W
ID

E T
OW

N R
OAD)

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SP
IN

NE
Y 

RO
AD

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

SERENITY
PLACE

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

30
0

0
60

0
90

0

1,
00

0
0

2,
00

0
3,

00
0

60
0

0
1,

20
0

1,
80

0

PLEASANT
LANE

SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. RTE. 27

N
O

TE
:

1.
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
PL

AN
S 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y

P.
W

. G
R

O
SS

ER
 F

O
R

  D
ET

AI
LE

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 P

LA
N

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
2.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

PL
AN

S 
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y
PW

G
C

 / 
VI

TA
 F

O
R

 H
AR

D
SC

AP
E,

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

AN
D

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
S 

D
AT

ED
 0

2-
23

-2
02

4.

RIVERHEAD SCHOOL  DISTRICT
FLANDERS FIRE DISTRICT
RIVERHEAD POST OFFICE

EAST QUOGUE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EAST QUOGUE  FIRE DISTRICT
EAST QUOGUE POST OFFICE

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD

SA
N

D
 M

IN
E

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

D
AM

AS
C

U
S 

R
O

AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 (T

O
W

N
 T

R
AI

L)

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

PL
EA

SA
N

T
LA

N
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 E

AS
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

BI
AR

R
IT

Z 
TR

AI
L

PU
N

C
H

BO
W

L
LA

N
E

PUNCHBOWL LANE

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

PUNCHBOWL
LANE

REDAN TRAIL

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

A
X 

M
A

P 
:

EA
ST

 O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
22

.0
00

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
13

.0
00

, 0
14

.0
00

, 0
30

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
21

.0
00

, 1
22

.0
00

, 1
23

.0
00

, 1
25

.0
00

, 1
27

.0
00

, 1
30

.0
00

,
13

2.
00

0,
 1

33
.0

00
, 1

36
.0

00
, 1

38
.0

00
,1

40
.0

02
, 1

41
.0

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
 0

90
0 

- 3
14

.0
0 

- 0
2.

00
 - 

02
0.

00
5

W
ES

T 
O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

11
.0

01
, 0

12
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

19
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
20

.0
01

,
   

   
   

02
1.

00
0,

 0
47

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

,
   

   
   

01
7.

00
0

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

PA
R

C
EL

S 
3 

TH
R

U
 6

09
00

 - 
20

3.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
25

.0
00

, 0
27

.0
00

, 0
30

.0
00

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
04

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
10

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

23
.0

00
, 0

24
.0

00
PA

R
C

EL
S 

A 
TH

R
U

 K
   

   
   

   
   

   
 0

90
0 

- 2
20

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

00
7.

00
0 

TH
R

U
 0

12
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
14

.0
01

, 0
15

.0
00

TH
R

U
 0

19
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
31

.0
00

, 0
33

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

03
6.

00
0 

IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

39
.0

00
, 0

40
.0

00
, 0

42
.0

00
,

05
6.

00
0,

 0
58

.0
00

, 0
59

.0
00

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
65

.0
00

, 0
66

.0
00

,
06

7.
00

0,
 0

70
.0

00
, 0

72
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

76
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

,
07

8.
00

0,
 0

79
.0

00
, 0

80
.0

00
, 0

81
.0

00
, 0

82
.0

00
, 0

84
.0

00
,

08
6.

00
0,

 1
02

.0
00

, 1
03

.0
00

, 1
09

.0
00

, 1
10

.0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  0
90

0 
- 2

51
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
00

4.
00

0,
 0

05
.0

00
, 0

07
.0

00
, 0

08
.0

00
, 0

10
.0

00
, 0

12
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
16

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

18
.0

00
, 0

20
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
02

3.
00

0 
IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
26

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
30

.0
00

IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

32
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

35
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

,
03

6.
00

1,
 0

37
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

48
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
50

.0
01

,
05

0.
00

2,
 0

51
.0

00
, 0

52
.0

00
, 0

53
.0

00
, 0

54
.0

00
, 0

57
.0

00
,

05
8.

00
0,

 0
59

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

, 0
62

.0
00

, 0
63

.0
00

,
06

5.
00

0,
06

7.
00

0,
 0

68
.0

00
, 0

69
.0

00
, 0

90
.0

00
, 0

96
.0

00
,

09
8.

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  0
90

0 
- 2

89
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
00

1.
00

0,
 0

03
.0

00
, 0

05
.0

00
, 0

19
.0

00
, 0

20
.0

00
, 0

22
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
26

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

28
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

31
.0

00
IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
33

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
38

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
.

26
0'

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
P.

W
. G

R
O

SS
ER

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 (P

W
G

C
) S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
EA

N
S,

 M
ET

H
O

D
S,

TE
C

H
N

IQ
U

ES
 O

R
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

ES
 U

TI
LI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
, N

O
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SA
FE

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
PU

BL
IC

 O
R

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

, O
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

FA
IL

U
R

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 C
AR

R
Y 

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K 
IN

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
.

2.
O

W
N

ER
/C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 O
BT

AI
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
YI

N
G

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

TH
AT

 W
IL

L
BE

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
FR

O
M

 S
TA

R
T 

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

T 
N

O
T

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
FO

R
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

B 
C

U
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

; G
AS

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
, T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E,

 A
N

D
C

AB
LE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
; W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

; S
IT

E 
C

LE
AR

IN
G

 A
N

D
 T

R
EE

 R
EM

O
VA

L;
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
; S

IT
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
; D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

; A
N

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
TH

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 U
TI

LI
TY

 A
N

D
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

3.
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 V

ER
IF

IE
D

 B
Y 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
TI

FY
 O

W
N

ER
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
AN

Y 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S

BE
TW

EE
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 F
IE

LD
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TE
D

 O
N

 P
LA

N
, F

O
R

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.  
EX

IS
TI

N
G

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 A

VA
IL

AB
LE

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

AL
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 S
O

LE
LY

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 L

O
C

AT
IN

G
 A

N
D

 ID
EN

TI
FY

IN
G

 A
LL

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
LI

M
IT

S 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 O
BT

AI
N

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
AN

D
 A

LL
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L

AN
D

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
AN

Y 
EX

C
AV

AT
ED

 A
N

D
 D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 D

EB
R

IS
.

5.
U

N
SU

IT
AB

LE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

(A
S 

D
EF

IN
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 A

G
EN

C
Y 

H
AV

IN
G

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AN

D
 A

S 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EF
IN

ED
 IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

03
 O

F 
N

.Y
.S

.D
.O

.T
. S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

)
U

N
D

ER
 P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 W
AL

KS
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SL

AB
S 

O
R

 A
S 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 W
O

R
K 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
, S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 W

IT
H

 S
EL

EC
T 

G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 M
AT

ER
IA

L.

6.
SE

LE
C

T 
G

R
AN

U
LA

R
 F

IL
L/

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

S 
D

EF
IN

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 A
G

EN
C

Y
H

AV
IN

G
 J

U
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 A

S 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EF
IN

ED
 IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

03
 O

F 
N

.Y
.S

.D
.O

.T
. S

TA
N

D
AR

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

7.
C

O
M

PA
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 A

G
EN

C
Y 

H
AV

IN
G

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AN

D
 A

S 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EF
IN

ED
 IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

03
 O

F 
N

.Y
.S

.D
.O

.T
. S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

.

8.
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 S
IT

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
, S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
PL

ET
EL

Y
R

EM
O

VE
D

 A
N

D
 B

AC
KF

IL
LE

D
.  

BA
C

KF
IL

L 
TO

 B
E 

SE
LE

C
T 

G
R

AN
U

LA
R

 F
IL

L,
 C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 T
O

 9
5%

 M
AX

IM
U

M
 D

EN
SI

TY
AT

 O
PT

IM
U

M
 M

O
IS

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

TE
N

T,
 A

S 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 B

Y 
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 P

R
O

C
TO

R
 T

ES
T,

 U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

.

9.
D

EB
R

IS
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 B

U
R

IE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
SI

TE
.  

AL
L 

U
N

SU
IT

AB
LE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L,
 S

U
R

PL
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

D
EB

R
IS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

 O
F 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
, T

O
W

N
, C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 L
AW

S
AN

D
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 C

O
D

ES
.

10
.

AL
L 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 A
G

EN
C

IE
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 N

O
TI

FI
ED

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F

FO
R

TY
-E

IG
H

T 
(4

8)
 H

O
U

R
S 

IN
 A

D
VA

N
C

E 
O

F 
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 A
S 

A
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

.  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IN

G
AN

D
 IN

SU
R

IN
G

 A
LL

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S,
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AP

PR
O

VA
L,

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
S

AR
E 

PE
R

FO
R

M
ED

 A
N

D
 O

BT
AI

N
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

AN
D

 M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

11
.

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

G
AS

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
IS

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
AL

L 
W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

, A
S 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

, T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 G

R
ID

.

12
.

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
IS

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.  
AL

L 
W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

, A
S 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

, T
O

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

PS
EG

 L
O

N
G

 IS
LA

N
D

.

13
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 P

LA
N

S 
 F

O
R

 E
XA

C
T 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S
VE

ST
IB

U
LE

S,
 S

LO
PE

D
 P

AV
IN

G
, P

O
R

C
H

ES
, R

AM
PS

, G
AR

AG
ES

, R
O

O
F 

LE
AD

ER
S,

 P
R

EC
IS

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S
AN

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

N
TR

AN
C

ES
.

14
.

AL
L 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 L

O
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 P
O

LE
S,

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 F
IX

TU
R

E 
C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 C

O
LO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 B
Y

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 O
W

N
ER

'S
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
, P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SI
TE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

AS
 D

ET
AI

LE
D

 B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S.

15
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 O

BT
AI

N
IN

G
 A

LL
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F

SI
G

N
S.

16
.

SP
EE

D
 B

U
M

PS
, B

U
M

PE
R

 S
TO

PS
, O

R
 W

H
EE

L 
ST

O
PS

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

PE
R

M
IT

TE
D

.

17
.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

PR
O

TE
C

TI
N

G
 N

EW
 A

N
D

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TI

ES
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E

FE
D

ER
AL

, S
TA

TE
, C

O
U

N
TY

, A
N

D
 L

O
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

. E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

IS
 T

H
E 

SO
LE

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
. S

ED
IM

EN
T 

AN
D

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

IM
PL

EM
EN

TE
D

 A
N

D
 IN

 P
LA

C
E 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
AN

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

VI
TY

.  
M

EA
SU

R
ES

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 A
N

D
 M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 A

S 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 U
N

TI
L 

AC
C

EP
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 B
Y 

LO
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y
H

AV
IN

G
 J

U
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

.

18
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
LI

N
G

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
T 

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
EV

IC
ES

 IN
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

FE
D

ER
AL

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 M
AN

U
AL

 O
F 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 T
R

AF
FI

C
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 (M

U
TC

D
), 

LA
TE

ST
 E

D
IT

IO
N

, I
N

 C
O

N
JU

N
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
LA

TE
ST

 E
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
AN

Y 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
ST

AT
E 

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TS

 T
O

 S
U

C
H

. T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 A

N
Y 

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 L
O

C
AL

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

/O
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

AN
Y 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
. T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

AM
EN

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 O
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
EX

PR
ES

SE
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
O

F 
AN

Y 
AG

EN
C

IE
S 

H
AV

IN
G

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
 O

VE
R

 S
U

C
H

.

19
.

AL
L 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PI
PE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

M
O

O
TH

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 C

O
R

R
U

G
AT

ED
 P

O
LY

ET
H

YL
EN

E 
PI

PE
 (C

PP
) A

S
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ED
 B

Y 
AD

S,
 T

YP
E 

N
-1

2 
SO

IL
 T

IG
H

T 
PI

PE
.

20
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 IN

ST
AL

LI
N

G
 H

AN
D

IC
AP

 A
C

C
ES

S 
R

EL
AT

ED
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
LA

TE
ST

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 F
ED

ER
AL

, S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
AL

 H
AN

D
IC

AP
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BI
LI

TY
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 L

AW
S 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

, B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

: B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
C

C
ES

S,
 H

AN
D

IC
AP

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

R
O

U
TE

, L
AN

D
IN

G
S,

 P
AR

KI
N

G
, R

AI
LI

N
G

S 
AN

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

21
.

N
O

TW
IT

H
ST

AN
D

IN
G

 A
N

YT
H

IN
G

 H
ER

EO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AR

Y,
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

R
O

U
TE

S 
TO

 A
LL

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 U

N
IT

S 
AN

D
C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

R
EA

S 
(IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 T

R
AS

H
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

AN
D

 M
AI

L 
PI

C
K-

U
P)

 S
TR

IC
TL

Y 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
LL

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 F

ED
ER

AL
, S

TA
TE

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

AL
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
LI

M
IT

AT
IO

N
, T

H
E 

FA
IR

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

AC
T,

 A
M

ER
IC

AN
S 

W
IT

H
 D

IS
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AC
T 

("
AD

A"
), 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

ST
AT

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E,

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S,

 A
N

D
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 T

H
ER

EI
N

. A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
R

O
U

TE
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
TH

E 
AC

C
ES

SI
BI

LI
TY

 D
ET

AI
LS

 A
N

D
 N

O
TE

S 
C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EI

N
.

22
.

AS
-B

U
IL

T 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 A

S-
BU

IL
T 

C
U

R
B 

PL
AN

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

TO
W

N
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IN

 T
H

E
PR

O
PE

R
 S

EQ
U

EN
C

E

23
.

AL
L 

H
AN

D
IC

AP
 R

AM
PS

, P
AR

KI
N

G
 S

PA
C

ES
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
ES

S 
IS

LE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
LA

TE
ST

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

AN
D

 IC
C

/A
N

SI
 A

11
7.

1-
20

03
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S.

24
.

AL
L 

AR
EA

S 
TH

AT
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

EE
D

ED
 U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

25
.

AL
L 

D
EB

R
IS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 S

TA
TE

, A
N

D
  L

O
C

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

26
.

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 N

AV
D

 8
8.

27
.

A 
BR

IG
H

TL
Y 

C
O

LO
R

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

EN
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

R
EC

TE
D

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E 
LI

M
IT

 O
F 

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
  A

N
D

G
R

AD
IN

G
 L

IN
E 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 A

N
Y 

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
VI

TY
.

28
.

AL
L 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
 S

O
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
  R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S.

29
.

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

U
TT

ER
 G

R
AD

ES
 (0

.5
0%

 M
IN

.) 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 E

ST
AB

LI
SH

ED
 B

Y 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 A
 C

R
O

SS
 S

LO
PE

 O
F

1/
4"

/F
T.

 T
O

 1
/2

"/F
T.

 D
O

W
N

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
ED

G
E 

 O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
W

H
IL

E 
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 G
U

TT
ER

 S
LO

PE
 O

F
0.

50
%

.

30
.

AN
Y 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

 D
U

E 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L
BE

 R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

 A
PP

LI
C

AN
T/

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

/O
W

N
ER

.

31
.

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

AN
Y 

W
O

R
K 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
O

W
N

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

 W
AY

 T
H

E
AP

PL
IC

AN
T/

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 M
U

ST
 O

BT
AI

N
 A

 W
O

R
K 

PE
R

M
IT

 F
R

O
M

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
.

32
.

AN
Y 

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L 
4'

 O
R

 M
O

R
E 

IN
 H

EI
G

H
T 

SH
AL

L 
R

EQ
U

IR
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
BY

 T
H

E 
TO

W
N

  E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 A
N

D
 A

PE
R

M
IT

 IS
SU

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

. I
T 

IS
 T

H
E 

AP
PL

IC
AN

TS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
O

BT
AI

N
 T

H
E 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

PE
R

M
IT

S 
FO

R
 A

LL
 S

U
C

H
 R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
  W

AL
L 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
..

33
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

VI
D

E 
3'

-6
" H

IG
H

 R
AI

LI
N

G
 A

LO
N

G
 T

O
P 

O
F 

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 W

IT
H

 A
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

29
" A

N
D

G
R

EA
TE

R
 A

BO
VE

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E.
R

AI
LI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

01
3 

G
U

AR
D

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
BC

N
YS

.

34
.

ST
R

EE
T 

AD
D

R
ES

SE
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PA

R
C

EL
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
O

ST
ED

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
R

.C
.N

.Y
.S

. S
EC

TI
O

N
 3

19
 A

N
D

F.
C

.N
.Y

.S
. S

EC
TI

O
N

 5
05

.

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

SI
TE

 D
A

TA
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 Z
O

N
E:

 C
R

 2
00

PR
O

PO
SE

D
: P

R
D

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 L
O

TS
:

   
 S

IN
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
LO

TS
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

10
   

 R
EC

. L
O

TS
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
   

 E
N

TR
Y 

LO
T:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
 R

O
AD

 L
O

TS
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
   

 O
.S

. L
O

TS
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
   

 W
O

R
KF

O
R

C
E 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
O

T:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
   

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 / 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

LO
T:

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
 S

EW
AG

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
LO

T:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
 S

U
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
LO

T:
   

   
 1

   
 T

O
TA

L 
N

U
M

BE
R

 O
F 

LO
TS

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
3

AR
EA

:
   

   
   

EA
ST

 O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:  

   
   

   
6,

57
4,

58
6 

SQ
.F

T.
 ~

 1
50

.9
3 

AC
   

   
   

W
ES

T 
O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:  
   

   
10

,8
72

,8
20

 S
Q

.F
T.

 ~
 2

49
.6

1 
AC

PA
R

C
EL

S 
3,

 4
, 5

, 6
:

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
16

,6
64

 S
Q

.F
T.

 ~
   

87
.6

2 
AC

PA
R

C
EL

S 
A-

K:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
14

,5
94

 S
Q

.F
T.

 ~
 1

19
.7

1 
AC

   
   

   
 T

O
TA

L 
SI

TE
 A

R
EA

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,4
78

,6
64

 S
Q

.F
T.

 ~
 6

07
.8

7 
AC

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
R

EA
AR

EA
 IN

 S
IN

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y 

LO
TS

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

6.
68

 A
C

R
ES

AR
EA

 IN
 E

N
TR

Y 
LO

T:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7.

54
 A

C
R

ES
AR

EA
 IN

 R
EC

. L
O

TS
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
03

.1
2 

AC
R

ES
AR

EA
 IN

 O
.S

. L
O

TS
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
30

.6
4 

AC
R

ES
AR

EA
 IN

 R
O

AD
 L

O
TS

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

5.
99

 A
C

R
ES

AR
EA

 IN
 W

O
R

KF
O

R
C

E 
LO

T:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

99
 A

C
R

ES
AR

EA
 IN

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
/ M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
LO

T:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

.7
4 

AC
R

ES
SE

W
AG

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
LO

T:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

84
 A

C
R

ES
AR

EA
 O

F 
D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 T

H
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

:  
   

   
 2

03
.3

3 
AC

R
ES

AR
EA

 D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 T

O
 S

U
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y:
   

   
4.

00
 A

C
R

ES
AR

EA
 IN

 T
O

TA
L 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
R

EA
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

7.
87

 A
C

R
ES

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
TS

: E
AS

T 
Q

U
O

G
U

E 
U

FS
D

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 R
IV

ER
H

EA
D

 C
EN

TR
AL

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
*

FI
R

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

 E
AS

T 
Q

U
O

G
U

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FL
AN

D
ER

S*
W

AT
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 S

U
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
  -

 W
ES

TH
AM

PT
O

N
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

PO
ST

 O
FF

IC
E:

 E
AS

T 
Q

U
O

G
U

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  R

IV
ER

H
EA

D
*

* R
IV

ER
H

EA
D

 C
EN

TR
AL

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T,
 F

LA
N

D
ER

S 
FI

R
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
AN

D
R

IV
ER

H
EA

D
 P

O
ST

 O
FF

IC
E 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 O

N
LY

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
  O

PE
N

 S
PA

C
E

PO
R

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SU
N

R
IS

E 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 T
O

 B
E 

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 T

O
TH

E 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
.

18
1 

TH
IR

D
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
10

0
SA

N
 R

AF
AE

L,
 C

AL
IF

O
R

N
IA

 9
49

01

p:
 4

15
.2

59
.0

19
0

f: 
41

5.
25

9.
01

57

Dr
aw

ing
 N

um
be

r:

Sh
ee

t
of

PW
GC

 P
ro

jec
t N

um
be

r:

Tit
le 

of 
Dr

aw
ing

:

Ow
ne

r/A
pp

lic
an

t:

Nu
mb

er
Re

vis
ion

 D
es

cri
pti

on
Re

vis
ion

 D
ate

Pr
oje

ct:

Un
au

tho
riz

ed
 al

ter
ati

on
 or

 ad
dit

ion
to 

thi
s d

ra
wi

ng
 an

d r
ela

ted
 do

cu
me

nts
is 

a v
iol

ati
on

 of
 S

ec
tio

n 7
20

9
of 

the
 N

ew
 Y

or
k S

tat
e E

du
ca

tio
n L

aw

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 B
y

Dr
aw

n B
y

Sc
ale

Da
te

PWGC FILE NAME:  C:\Users\hschatz\AppData\Local\Temp\AcPublish_56248\FSP Drawing 2024-08-26.dwg (1 - Overall Plan)
PLOT DATE/TIME:   Aug 26, 2024-3:08pm  By: hschatz

1234

P.
W

. G
R

O
SS

ER
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

A
N

D
 H

YD
R

O
G

EO
LO

G
IS

T,
 P

.C
.

63
0 

Jo
hn

so
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 ●
Su

ite
 7

B
oh

em
ia

 ●
N

Y 
●

11
71

6-
26

18
Ph

on
e:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-6
35

3 
●

Fa
x:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-8
70

5
E-

m
ai

l: 
IN

FO
@

PW
G

R
O

SS
ER

.C
O

M

C
L

IE
N

T
 D

R
IV

E
N

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

P W
GC

5

38

D
LC

21
01

SU
FF

OL
K 

CO
UN

TY
EA

ST
 Q

UO
GU

E,
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

OU
TH

AM
PT

ON
LE

W
IS

 R
OA

D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(P
RD

)
PL

AN
NE

D 
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L
LE

W
IS

 R
OA

D
14

60
5 

N.
 7

3R
D 

ST
RE

ET
, S

CO
TT

SD
AL

E,
 A

Z 
85

26
0

DL
V 

QU
OG

UE
, L

LC

M
A

P 
O

F 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

,
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

,
K

EY
 M

A
P C
-1

01
1

JM
H

P
K

B

20
24

-0
8-

26

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

TH
E 

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 W
AS

 T
AK

EN
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 B

Y 
N

EL
SO

N
 A

N
D

 P
O

PE
 O

N
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

 0
5,

 2
01

4 
AN

D
 U

PD
AT

ED
 O

N
 J

U
LY

 0
7,

 2
02

1

D
AT

U
M

: N
.A

.V
.D

. 8
8

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 1

45
,

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

, S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

20
9

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 H

E 
IS

 A
C

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

AN
 IT

EM
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
. I

F 
AN

 IT
EM

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
 A

LT
ER

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

SU
R

VE
YO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AF

FI
X 

TO
 T

H
E 

IT
EM

 H
IS

 S
EA

L 
AN

D
 N

O
TA

TI
O

N
"A

LT
ER

ED
 B

Y"
 F

O
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

08
/2

6/
20

24

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN INTERSECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WELLFEED PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WELLFEED PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H



APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF SOUTHERLY

LINE OF AVIGATION EASEMENT AS SHOWN

ON MAPPING PREPARED BY THE

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY OFFICE OF THE

NEW YORK DISTRICT ENGINEER, N
ORTH

ATLANTIC DIVISION

09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

8.
00

0
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
-0

01
.0

00

TIE
 29

6.1
7'

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

T 
O

 W
 N

   
 O

 F
   

 S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 A

 M
 P

 T
 O

 N
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
04

.0
0-

00
1.

00
0

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

14

13
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

& 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
09

00
-3

14
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

04
8.

00
0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
02

0.
00

4

20
21

23

22
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

N 41
°0

8'3
4"

 W
  9

61
.53

' (9
61

.47
' D

EED)

N 36
°1

8'1
6"

 E
  1

34
.93

'

(1
34

.85
' D

EE
D)

S 60°19'03" E
  91.33'

N 
22

°5
5'5

4"
 E

  1
03

3.
61

'

S 
02

°1
8'

10
" E

  1
04

7.
22

' (
10

47
.1

6'
 D

EE
D

)

N 87°50'50" E  304.94'

S 
02

°2
3'

04
" E

  6
71

.6
7'

S 87°36'56" W  130.00'

N
 0

2°
23

'0
4"

 W
  1

19
.1

5'

S 87°36'56" W  175.21' S 
02

°2
3'

04
" E

  1
40

.0
0'

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

58
.0

07

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

5.
00

1

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF SOUTHERLY

LINE OF AVIGATION EASEMENT AS SHOWN

ON MAPPING PREPARED BY THE

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY OFFICE OF THE

NEW YORK DISTRICT ENGINEER, N
ORTH

ATLANTIC DIVISION

x

x

x

ST
P

BL
D

G
.

EDGE O
F 

PAVEMENT

W
V

W
V

20.0'

REC. 4 (115)*

x 7
2.

09

LOG
TANGLE

4.1

SI
NG

LE
BA

Y BE
LT

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

T.
S.

FL
.5

6.
25

72
.2

1 
x

72
.2

1 
x

x 7
2.

21

x 7
2.

21
72

.1
9 

x
x 7

3.
96

x 7
3.

96

73
.9

6 
x

73
.9

6 
x

x 7
3.

85

x 7
3.

94
73

.8
7 

x

x 7
2.

11

G
W

-F

ST
P-

1
ST

P-
2

G
W

-C

G
W

-I

G
W

-A

G
W

-B

G
W

-G

G
W

-H

G
W

-E

BW
-2

BW
-3

BW
-1

IW
-1

IW
-2

G
W

-D

W
W

W

78.71 x

78.71 x x 7
8.71

x 7
8.71

78
.69

 x

78.46 x

78.46 x x 7
8.46

x 7
8.46

78
.44

 x

76
.71

 x

76
.71

 x x 7
6.71

x 7
6.71

76.69 x

76
.46

 x

76
.46

 x x 7
6.46

x 7
6.46

76.44 x

x 7
4.

21

x 7
4.

21

74
.2

1 
x

74
.2

1 
x x 7

4.
19

x 7
5.

96

x 7
5.

96

75
.9

6 
x

75
.9

6 
x x 7

5.
94

x 7
6.

21

x 7
6.

21

76
.2

1 
x

76
.2

1 
x x 7

6.
19

x 7
7.

96

x 7
7.

96

77
.9

6 
x

77
.9

6 
x

x 7
7.

94
x 7

8.
21

x 7
8.

21

78
.2

1 
x

78
.2

1 
x x 7

8.
19

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
O

U
T 

PA
R

C
EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
O

U
T 

PA
R

C
EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
O

U
T 

PA
R

C
EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL

REC. 4 (115)*

W
W

W

09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

8.
00

0
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
-0

01
.0

00

TIE
 29

6.1
7'

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

T 
O

 W
 N

   
 O

 F
   

 S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 A

 M
 P

 T
 O

 N
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
04

.0
0-

00
1.

00
0

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

14

13
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

& 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
09

00
-3

14
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

04
8.

00
0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
02

0.
00

4

20
21

23

22
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

N 41
°0

8'3
4"

 W
  9

61
.53

' (9
61

.47
' D

EED)

N 36
°1

8'1
6"

 E
  1

34
.93

'

(1
34

.85
' D

EE
D)

S 60°19'03" E
  91.33'

N 
22

°5
5'5

4"
 E

  1
03

3.
61

'

S 
02

°1
8'

10
" E

  1
04

7.
22

' (
10

47
.1

6'
 D

EE
D

)

N 87°50'50" E  304.94'

S 
02

°2
3'

04
" E

  6
71

.6
7'

S 87°36'56" W  130.00'

N
 0

2°
23

'0
4"

 W
  1

19
.1

5'

S 87°36'56" W  175.21' S 
02

°2
3'

04
" E

  1
40

.0
0'

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

58
.0

07

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

5.
00

1

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF SOUTHERLY

LINE OF AVIGATION EASEMENT AS SHOWN

ON MAPPING PREPARED BY THE

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY OFFICE OF THE

NEW YORK DISTRICT ENGINEER, N
ORTH

ATLANTIC DIVISION

x

x

x

ST
P

BL
D

G
.

EDGE O
F 

PAVEMENT

W
V

W
V

20.0'

REC. 4 (115)*

x 7
2.

09

LOG
TANGLE

4.1

SI
NG

LE
BA

Y BE
LT

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

W
O

BB
LE

 B
O

AR
D

SM
AL

L 
R

O
U

N
D

T.
S.

FL
.5

6.
25

72
.2

1 
x

72
.2

1 
x

x 7
2.

21

x 7
2.

21
72

.1
9 

x
x 7

3.
96

x 7
3.

96

73
.9

6 
x

73
.9

6 
x

x 7
3.

85

x 7
3.

94
73

.8
7 

x

x 7
2.

11

G
W

-F

ST
P-

1
ST

P-
2

G
W

-C

G
W

-I

G
W

-A

G
W

-B

G
W

-G

G
W

-H

G
W

-E

BW
-2

BW
-3

BW
-1

IW
-1

IW
-2

G
W

-D

W
W

W

78.71 x

78.71 x x 7
8.71

x 7
8.71

78
.69

 x

78.46 x

78.46 x x 7
8.46

x 7
8.46

78
.44

 x

76
.71

 x

76
.71

 x x 7
6.71

x 7
6.71

76.69 x

76
.46

 x

76
.46

 x x 7
6.46

x 7
6.46

76.44 x

x 7
4.

21

x 7
4.

21

74
.2

1 
x

74
.2

1 
x x 7

4.
19

x 7
5.

96

x 7
5.

96

75
.9

6 
x

75
.9

6 
x x 7

5.
94

x 7
6.

21

x 7
6.

21

76
.2

1 
x

76
.2

1 
x x 7

6.
19

x 7
7.

96

x 7
7.

96

77
.9

6 
x

77
.9

6 
x

x 7
7.

94
x 7

8.
21

x 7
8.

21

78
.2

1 
x

78
.2

1 
x x 7

8.
19

09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

8.
00

0
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
-0

01
.0

00

TIE
 29

6.1
7'

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

T 
O

 W
 N

   
 O

 F
   

 S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 A

 M
 P

 T
 O

 N
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
04

.0
0-

00
1.

00
0

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

14

13
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

& 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
09

00
-3

14
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

04
8.

00
0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
02

0.
00

4

20
21

23

22
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

N 41
°0

8'3
4"

 W
  9

61
.53

' (9
61

.47
' D

EED)

N 36
°1

8'1
6"

 E
  1

34
.93

'

(1
34

.85
' D

EE
D)

S 60°19'03" E
  91.33'

N 
22

°5
5'5

4"
 E

  1
03

3.
61

'

S 
02

°1
8'

10
" E

  1
04

7.
22

' (
10

47
.1

6'
 D

EE
D

)

N 87°50'50" E  304.94'

S 
02

°2
3'

04
" E

  6
71

.6
7'

S 87°36'56" W  130.00'

N
 0

2°
23

'0
4"

 W
  1

19
.1

5'

S 87°36'56" W  175.21' S 
02

°2
3'

04
" E

  1
40

.0
0'

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

58
.0

07

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

5.
00

1

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

O
VE

R
A

LL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 3
00

'

LO
N

G
 IS

LA
N

D
W

O
R

KF
O

R
C

E
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 L

O
T

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AN
D

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 L
O

T

SERENITY
PLACE

G
AT

E 
H

O
U

SE
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

R
O

AD

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

(5
0' 

W
ID

E 
TO

W
N R

OAD
)

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

(5
0' 

W
ID

E 
TO

W
N R

OAD
)

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

BI
AR

R
IT

Z 
TR

AI
L

BIARRITZ TRAIL

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

1
2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14
15

21
2223

24
25

26
27

28

16
17

18
19

20

29
30

31

32

333435

37
38

39
40

41
42

43
44

45
46474849

53
54

52
51

50

56
57

58
59

60
61 62 63 64

65
66

67
68

69
70

71
72

73
74

75
76

77

7879

80

81
8283

95
94

93
92

91

90

848586
87

88
89

55

O
.S

. 2

H
O

LE
 1

EN
TR

Y

SP
O

R
TS

C
O

M
PL

EX

96
97

98
99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
911

0

PUNCHBOWL LANE

REDAN TRAIL

SE
W

AG
E

TR
EA

TM
EN

T
PL

AN
T

H
O

LE
 2

H
O

LE
 1

7
H

O
LE

 3
H

O
LE

 4

H
O

LE
 5

H
O

LE
 6

H
O

LE
 7

H
O

LE
 8

H
O

LE
 9

H
O

LE
 1

6

H
O

LE
 1

8

H
O

LE
 1

5

H
O

LE
 1

4

H
O

LE
 1

3

H
O

LE
 1

2

H
O

LE
 1

1

H
O

LE
 1

0

SP
O

R
T

C
O

U
R

TS

D
R

IV
IN

G
 R

AN
G

E

R
EC

. 2

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

36

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1

1.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
1 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

2.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

15
3 

 - 
 U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
3.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
12

9 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

4.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

12
8 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

5.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

12
6 

 - 
 M

cD
O

N
AU

G
H

6.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
4 

 - 
 H

AA
S,

 M
AG

G
IO

,&
 M

cC
AR

TH
Y

7.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
5 

 - 
 D

IK
U

S
8.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
12

4 
 - 

 K
AI

SE
R

9.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

13
7 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

10
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
13

9 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

11
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
14

0.
1 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

12
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
30

   
 - 

 U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

13
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
39

   
 - 

 U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

14
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
12

   
 - 

 R
O

AN
O

KE
 S

AN
D

 &
 G

R
AV

EL
 C

o.
15

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

10
   

 - 
 B

U
TT

ER
LY

 A
N

D
 M

AY
O

16
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
8 

   
-  

G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

17
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
7 

   
-  

G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

18
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
15

   
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
19

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

16
   

 - 
 G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
20

.
90

0 
- 3

14
 - 

02
 - 

17
.1

   
 - 

 B
AI

LE
Y

21
.

90
0 

- 3
14

 - 
02

 - 
17

.2
   

 - 
 B

ER
R

Y
22

.
90

0 
- 3

14
 - 

02
 - 

24
.1

   
 - 

 F
EE

N
EY

23
.

90
0 

- 3
14

 - 
02

 - 
23

.1
   

 - 
 H

U
D

SO
N

24
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
92

.3
   

 - 
 J

AC
K

25
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
86

   
 - 

 S
C

H
M

EL
ZE

R
26

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

93
   

 - 
 J

AC
K

27
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
94

   
 - 

 A
LG

O
ZZ

IN
O

28
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
95

   
 - 

 A
LF

R
ED

 A
N

D
 A

LF
R

ED
29

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

96
   

 - 
 M

AN
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

AN
N

IN
G

30
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
97

   
 - 

 S
AN

D
EC

KI
31

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

98
   

 - 
 K

IE
ZI

K
32

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

99
   

 - 
 K

EA
R

N
S

33
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

1.
1 

- N
AP

PI
 A

N
D

 N
AP

PI
34

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
3.

1 
- D

EM
PS

EY
35

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
4 

- M
O

SC
A 

AN
D

 H
ER

M
AN

36
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

5 
- C

IC
IU

LA
37

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
6 

- S
KA

LA
38

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

10
7 

- W
O

U
TE

R
S

39
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

8 
- S

EA
R

IN
G

40
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
10

9 
- D

'A
N

N
U

ZI
O

41
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
11

0 
- M

AR
JO

R
IE

 L
EI

ER
 R

EV
O

C
AB

LE
 T

R
U

ST
42

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
3 

- N
AT

AL
IN

I
43

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
4 

- N
AT

AL
IN

I, 
M

O
R

LO
C

K 
AN

D
 B

EN
TO

N
44

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
5 

- H
U

G
H

ES
45

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
6 

- G
AR

C
IA

46
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
11

7 
- H

ER
BE

R
T 

AN
D

 M
AU

ZI
N

O
47

.
90

0 
- 2

88
 - 

01
 - 

11
8 

- D
ET

W
EI

LE
R

48
.

90
0 

- 2
88

 - 
01

 - 
12

0 
- L

YN
C

H
49

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

27
 - 

PO
TT

ER
 A

N
D

 P
O

TT
ER

50
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
24

 - 
D

U
FF

Y 
JR

.A
N

D
 D

U
FF

Y
51

.
90

0 
- 2

50
 - 

03
 - 

23
 - 

M
AU

R
AN

D
Y

52
.

90
0 

- 2
50

 - 
03

 - 
22

 - 
PA

U
YO

A
D

JO
IN

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 O
W

N
ER

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 P

AR
KI

N
G

FO
R

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E,

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

W
O

R
KF

O
R

C
E 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

.

SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. ROUTE 27
(VARIABLE WIDTH)

30
0

0
60

0
90

0

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

ROAD 1

ROAD 2

R
O

AD
 2

R
O

AD
 2

PLEASANT LANE

BO
R

IN
G

 B
 - 

2

BO
R

IN
G

 B
 - 

1

IT
 IS

 A
 V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 L
AW

 A
R

TI
C

LE
 1

45
,

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

, S
EC

TI
O

N
 7

20
9

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 H

E 
IS

 A
C

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 O
R

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, T

O
 A

LT
ER

AN
 IT

EM
 IN

 A
N

Y 
W

AY
. I

F 
AN

 IT
EM

 B
EA

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SE
AL

 O
F 

AN
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
O

R
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 IS
 A

LT
ER

ED
, T

H
E 

AL
TE

R
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 O

R
 L

AN
D

SU
R

VE
YO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
AF

FI
X 

TO
 T

H
E 

IT
EM

 H
IS

 S
EA

L 
AN

D
 N

O
TA

TI
O

N
"A

LT
ER

ED
 B

Y"
 F

O
LL

O
W

ED
 B

Y 
H

IS
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

O
F 

SU
C

H
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
.

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
AL

 F
IE

LD
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

AL
 F

IE
LD

(T
O

W
N

 T
R

AI
L)

AC
C

ES
S 

TO
 S

PI
N

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 (T

O
W

N
 T

R
AI

L)
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 O

FF
 T

H
E 

EN
D

 O
F

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 1
O

.S
. 1

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1
O

.S
. 1

O
.S

. 1
O

.S
. 1

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 3

O
.S

. 4

O
.S

. 4
O

.S
. 4

O
.S

. 4

O
.S

. 5
O

.S
. 5

O
.S

. 6

O
.S

. 7

O
.S

. 7

O
.S

. 7

O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 1
0

O
.S

. 1
0

O
.S

. 9

O
.S

. 1
1

O
.S

. 1
1 O

.S
. 1

1
O

.S
. 1

1
O

.S
. 1

1

O.S. 11

O.S. 12

O.S. 13

O
.S

. 1
4

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
6

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
7

O.S. 1
8

O
.S

. 1
9

O
.S

. 2
0

R
EC

. 1

R
EC

. 2

R
EC

. 2

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5
R

EC
. 5 R

EC
. 5

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5
R

EC
. 5

R
EC

. 6
R

EC
. 6

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6
R

EC
. 6

R
EC

. 6R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6

REDAN TRAIL

PU
N

C
H

BO
W

L 
LA

N
E

PUNCHBOWL
LANE

PU
NC

HB
O

W
L 

LA
NE

SI
TE

 A
C

C
ES

S 
/ E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

AC
C

ES
S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

AC
C

ES
S

18
1 

TH
IR

D
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
10

0
SA

N
 R

AF
AE

L,
 C

AL
IF

O
R

N
IA

 9
49

01

p:
 4

15
.2

59
.0

19
0

f: 
41

5.
25

9.
01

57

Dr
aw

ing
 N

um
be

r:

Sh
ee

t
of

PW
GC

 P
ro

jec
t N

um
be

r:

Tit
le 

of 
Dr

aw
ing

:

Ow
ne

r/A
pp

lic
an

t:

Nu
mb

er
Re

vis
ion

 D
es

cri
pti

on
Re

vis
ion

 D
ate

Pr
oje

ct:

Un
au

tho
riz

ed
 al

ter
ati

on
 or

 ad
dit

ion
to 

thi
s d

ra
wi

ng
 an

d r
ela

ted
 do

cu
me

nts
is 

a v
iol

ati
on

 of
 S

ec
tio

n 7
20

9
of 

the
 N

ew
 Y

or
k S

tat
e E

du
ca

tio
n L

aw

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 B
y

Dr
aw

n B
y

Sc
ale

Da
te

PWGC FILE NAME:  C:\Users\hschatz\AppData\Local\Temp\AcPublish_56248\FSP Drawing 2024-08-26.dwg (2 - subdivision plan)
PLOT DATE/TIME:   Aug 26, 2024-3:09pm  By: hschatz

1234

P.
W

. G
R

O
SS

ER
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

A
N

D
 H

YD
R

O
G

EO
LO

G
IS

T,
 P

.C
.

63
0 

Jo
hn

so
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 ●
Su

ite
 7

B
oh

em
ia

 ●
N

Y 
●

11
71

6-
26

18
Ph

on
e:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-6
35

3 
●

Fa
x:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-8
70

5
E-

m
ai

l: 
IN

FO
@

PW
G

R
O

SS
ER

.C
O

M

C
L

IE
N

T
 D

R
IV

E
N

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

P W
GC

5

38

D
LC

21
01

SU
FF

OL
K 

CO
UN

TY
EA

ST
 Q

UO
GU

E,
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

OU
TH

AM
PT

ON
LE

W
IS

 R
OA

D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(P
RD

)
PL

AN
NE

D 
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L
LE

W
IS

 R
OA

D
14

60
5 

N.
 7

3R
D 

ST
RE

ET
, S

CO
TT

SD
AL

E,
 A

Z 
85

26
0

DL
V 

QU
OG

UE
, L

LC

O
VE

R
A

LL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PL
A

N C
-1

02
2

JM
H

P
K

B

20
24

-0
8-

26

A
S 

SH
O

W
N

TH
E 

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 W
AS

 T
AK

EN
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 B

Y 
N

EL
SO

N
 A

N
D

 P
O

PE
 O

N
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

 0
5,

 2
01

4 
AN

D
 U

PD
AT

ED
 O

N
 J

U
LY

 0
7,

 2
02

1

D
AT

U
M

: N
.A

.V
.D

. 8
8

08
/2

6/
20

24

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN INTERSECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
794

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WELLFEED PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WELLFEED PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H



Environmental Analysis 
Technical Memorandum 

Lewis Road PRD, E. Quogue, NY  

 

Page 4-1 

4.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 Summary                
 
The following summarizes the anticipated environmental impacts of the Proposed Action and 
proposed revisions to the approved project, as presented in more detail in Section 3.0 of this 
document.   
 
4.1.1 Geological Resources             
 
The proposed refinements in the Proposed Action to the approved site plan would not alter the 
proposed development envelope.  Therefore, the proposed clearing and open space areas would 
remain consistent with the prior approved site plan.   
 
The Proposed Action would remain in conformance with vegetation clearance limits of the CPB 
CLUP and the Town’s APOD in consideration of geological resources and areas graded, with the 
substantial undisturbed areas to remain in general compliance and conformance with the 
approved Final Subdivision and Site Plan.  Additionally, in terms of excavation/grading, the site 
would remain “balanced” in consideration of the proposed revisions; therefore, no program of 
excess soil removal would occur. 
 
The above review indicates that there would be no change in impact on geological resources from 
the revised plan. 
 
4.1.2 Water Resources             
 
Because no changes in the project’s yield are proposed, no changes in the amount of water used 
for residential domestic consumption are expected.   
 
The minor reduction of impervious surfaces, primarily from reduced lot coverage and 
hardscaping, would reduce the volume of stormwater flow into the site’s drainage system. The 
drainage systems are appropriately designed to contain stormwater runoff.  The Proposed 
Action’s residences and other buildings would continue to be served by an STP for treatment of 
wastewater.  The Proposed Action would implement the measures identified in the Findings 
Statement including installation of rain gardens for stormwater management, lined greens, less 
than 15 percent fertilized vegetation, a lined stormwater pond, use of locally impacted 
groundwater for irrigation to remove existing nitrogen from the aquifer and related design 
features that conform with agency approvals.  
 
Per a memo prepared by Bohler Engineering, dated October 31, 2024 (see Appendix G), the 
proposed site plan amendments include replacement of a drainage reserve area with drywells in 
the vicinity of the approved sports court area. The capacity of the drywells is in conformance with 
Town of Southampton Requirements.  



Environmental Analysis 
Technical Memorandum 

Lewis Road PRD, E. Quogue, NY  

 

Page 4-2 

 
The Proposed Action would remain in conformance with the design elements of the Lewis Road 
PRD approvals, and no water resource impacts, geological or traffic impacts are anticipated 
beyond what was already reviewed, analyzed, and approved in the Hills EIS. 
 
4.1.3 Ecological Resources             
 
As noted above, the proposed updates to the approved site plan would not alter the proposed 
development envelope.  Therefore, the proposed clearing and open space areas would remain 
consistent with the prior approved site plan.  Therefore, no impacts in the acreage of habitat for 
wildlife species as compared to the prior plan are expected. 
 
The CPBC and Planning Board found that no impacts to ecological resources were anticipated 
based on the plan approved by the Commission and Planning Board on December 7, 2022 and 
December 8, 2022, respectively.  The project components have not changed since this finding 
was rendered, and only minor adjustments to the layout are proposed on the revised plan.  As 
noted, all changes proposed are within areas that were already planned for clearing and 
improvements as part of the development.  No originally approved areas to remain natural or 
areas subject to Conservation Easements would be altered as a result of these minor proposed 
changes.  
 
As a result, the revised project would conform to the applicable ecological standard and 
guidelines of the Town of Southampton and CPB CLUP, and no ecological impacts are anticipated 
based on the revised plan. 
 
4.1.4 Transportation Resources            
 
No change in the magnitude or pattern of trip generation is expected to result from the plan 
revisions, as there was no change in yield of the project.  As a result, no changes in the anticipated 
impacts on local roadways and intersections is expected.   
 
Given the fact that the project components have not changed and based on the detailed analysis 
of the revised site access location, no transportation or traffic impacts are expected to occur as 
a result of the revised plan.  Also, given the minor changes within the interior of the site with 
similar program elements that are slightly modified, there is no change in construction traffic as 
the overall construction would continue in conformance with the approved plans. 
 
4.1.5 Land Use, Zoning and Plans            
 
The proposed revisions would not alter the development envelope of the approved project; 
therefore, there would be no impact to clearing quantities, and overall site coverages would 
remain substantially unchanged with the minor decreases noted herein. The slight building shifts 



Environmental Analysis 
Technical Memorandum 

Lewis Road PRD, E. Quogue, NY  

 

Page 4-3 

would also not materially impact the building setbacks, as they remain in compliance with the 
zoning code as provided for through the PRD approval. 
 
4.1.6 Community Facilities and Services           
 
Because the project yield would not change from the prior plan to the revised plan, it is expected 
that the usage of community facilities and services would similarly not change.  There would be 
no increase in demand for community facilities or services.  The improvement of on-site 
community and recreational amenities is a benefit to the project and reduces demand for off-
site recreational facilities.  
 
The analysis demonstrates that, with respect to community services, the impacts of the revised 
plan are anticipated to be less than or similar to those of the prior plan.   
 
4.1.7 Community Character             
 
The proposed modifications would not impact naturally-vegetated perimeter buffers along the 
development area; therefore, the existing rural, vegetated character of the site for outside 
observers would remain unchanged.  The site continues to be screened and set back from existing 
roads and/or viewpoints.   
 
The proposed changes are relatively minor and are not expected to cause any change in 
community character as compared to the prior approved plan. 
 
4.1.8 Cultural Resources             
 
As part of the SEQRA review process for the prior plan, the entire development area was 
investigated to determine the presence, or the potential presence, of significant cultural 
resources.  That investigation did not reveal any such presence.  As the development envelope 
would not change in connection with the revised plan and would not extend into areas not 
previously evaluated, the revised plan would similarly occur on areas previously determined to 
not contain cultural resources.  As such, no change in the potential for impacts to cultural 
resources is expected. 
 
Both the prior plan and the revised plan would be located on land that has been determined to 
not contain or potentially contain significant cultural resources. Therefore, no adverse impacts 
to such resources would occur for either development plan, so that the revisions would be 
neither adverse nor beneficial.    
 
 
 
 
 



Environmental Analysis 
Technical Memorandum 

Lewis Road PRD, E. Quogue, NY  

 

Page 4-4 

4.1.9 Construction Activities and Operations          
 
Analysis indicates that the minor revisions to the project’s grading plan would not require the 
removal of any excess soil from the site (the other construction activities would not significantly 
differ between the prior and revised plans).   
 
The requested plan revisions would not extend to changes in the project’s yield, but are limited 
to some shifting of parts of the project’s layout within the development envelope which have 
previously been cleared.  
 
4.2 Conclusions               
 
The proposed Lewis Road PRD has already been subject to multiple, complete reviews under 
SEQRA, each of which determined that the project minimized to the extent practicable the 
adverse impacts of the project, and recommended approval of the project.  However, these 
reviews were conducted on a project design and layout that has, since these reviews were 
completed, been revised in order to further, incrementally, reduce potential impacts.  It is the 
intent of this document to describe and evaluate these plan revisions and demonstrate that the 
potential adverse impacts have indeed been incrementally reduced or unchanged in comparison 
to those that were previously deemed insignificant.   
 
Review of this document is crucial in determining the importance of the impacts, which 
determination is to be based on the following criteria established by SEQRA for the format of an 
Expanded EAF:   
 

• Probability of the impact occurring, 

• The duration of the impact, 

• Its irreversibility, including permanently lost resources of value, 

• Whether the impact can or will be controlled, 

• The regional consequence of the impact, 

• The potential divergence from local needs and goals, 

• Whether known objections to the project relate to this impact. 
 
The environmental review process is a balancing process. The proposed project complements 
the local land use pattern, incorporates sensitive environmental design, and conforms to the 
goals and recommendations of the CPB CLUP, the Town Comprehensive Plan, the APOD, and the 
EQGEIS.  The project will have positive benefits in terms of tax revenue and temporary 
construction jobs.  The proposed consolidation and relocation of amenity areas will not result in 
any significant changes in impact from those evaluated for the development as previously 
located.  As substantiated by the descriptions and analyses in this document, the potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed project will not be significant and will be localized such that no 



Environmental Analysis 
Technical Memorandum 

Lewis Road PRD, E. Quogue, NY  

 

Page 4-5 

regional impacts are expected.  Mitigation has been incorporated into the project plan in order 
to control anticipated impacts.   
 
Based on the descriptions and analyses contained in this Technical Memorandum, the proposed 
changes to the project are minor and beneficial, and none of the changes would result in a 
significant adverse environmental impact.  Further, the project has been subject to extensive and 
detailed reviews by various boards and commissions.  The current project design has been subject 
to reviews by the Town Planning Board and Central Pine Barrens Commission which reviews have 
only served to reduce impacts and improve the project.  The information contained herein 
supports a determination that no further environmental review is needed.  The project has only 
been revised to reduce impacts and improve the project design. As a result, it is respectfully 
submitted that no Supplemental EIS is necessary since project changes will not result in 
significant adverse environmental impacts (as provided for in 6NYCRR Part 617.9(a)(7)(i), and no 
further review under SEQRA is warranted other than confirmation of the findings of this SEQRA 
Compliance Analysis.   



1
 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
S 

A
N

D
 G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
D

 U
SE

 
 

LE
W

IS
 R

O
A

D
 P

R
D

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 

O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 
St

an
d

ar
d

 (
S)

/G
u

id
el

in
e 

(G
) 

Ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 D
o

cu
m

en
t 

P
ag

e 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 (
A

tt
a

ch
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l s
h

ee
ts

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

) 

S 
5

.3
.3

.1
.1

 

Su
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

Sa
n

it
ar

y 
C

o
d

e 
A

rt
ic

le
 6

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 b

e
 1

/5
 o

f 
th

e 
d

en
si

ty
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

 o
f 

th
e 

Su
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 S

an
it

ar
y 

C
o

d
e 

(S
C

SC
) 

fo
r 

a 
si

te
 in

 G
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Zo
n

e 
(G

M
Z)

 3
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

w
it

h
 

th
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

.  
In

 G
M

Z 
3

, A
rt

ic
le

 6
 w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 a
 y

ie
ld

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 1

 u
n

it
 p

er
 4

0
,0

0
0

 S
F 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

.  
Fo

r 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 6

0
7

.8
7

-a
cr

e 
si

te
, t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ly
 a

n
 a

llo
w

ed
 y

ie
ld

 
o

f 
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
6

6
1

 u
n

it
s.

  I
n

 c
o

n
tr

as
t,

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ee
ks

 a
 y

ie
ld

 o
f 

1
1

8
 u

n
it

s,
 o

r 
0

.1
9

 u
n

it
s 

p
er

 a
cr

e
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
en

si
ty

 in
vo

lv
es

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 u
n

it
s 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 1

 u
n

it
 p

er
 5

 a
cr

es
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
a 

cl
u

b
h

o
u

se
, a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 a

 P
R

D
, p

ro
vi

d
es

 a
 g

o
lf

 c
o

u
rs

e 
as

 a
n

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

 a
m

en
it

y 
fo

r 
u

se
 f

o
r 

b
y 

si
te

 r
es

id
en

ts
.  

 
 Th

e 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 b
e 

w
el

l 
w

it
h

in
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t,

 h
an

d
lin

g 
an

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l o
f 

it
s 

sa
n

it
ar

y 
w

as
te

w
at

er
. 

 N
ev

er
th

el
e

ss
, 

th
e 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

a 
Se

w
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t 

P
la

n
t 

(S
TP

) f
o

r 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

o
f s

an
it

ar
y 

w
a

st
e

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

w
ill

 c
o

n
n

ec
t 

to
 t

h
e 

ST
P

.  
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 
an

d
 p

er
m

it
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 f
ac

ili
ty

 w
ill

 b
e 

o
b

ta
in

ed
.  

  
 Th

e 
o

cc
u

p
an

cy
 p

at
te

rn
 o

f 
th

e 
u

n
it

s 
is

 s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 a
n

n
u

al
 s

an
it

ar
y 

fl
o

w
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 g

iv
en

 t
h

e 
ac

tu
al

 u
ti

liz
at

io
n

 o
f 

u
n

it
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
o

rd
er

 o
f 

60
 d

ay
s 

p
er

 y
ea

r.
  N

it
ro

ge
n

 lo
ad

in
g 

to
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 

d
u

e 
to

 s
an

it
ar

y 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
d

u
ce

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 e

xt
en

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
.  

 Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
d

en
si

ty
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f 

A
rt

ic
le

 6
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
ad

d
ed

 b
en

ef
it

 o
f 

se
w

ag
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t.
  

SC
D

H
S 

h
as

 i
ss

u
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

u
n

d
er

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. I
n

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ab

o
ve

, t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

 a
n

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 c

o
m

p
lie

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.1
.2

 
Se

w
ag

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

p
la

n
t 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 t

o
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

.  
B

as
ed

 o
n

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
, c

o
n

ve
n

ti
o

n
al

 s
ep

ti
c 

sy
st

em
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

, s
o

 t
h

at
 a

n
 S

TP
 is

 n
o

t 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 
u

n
d

er
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
.  

H
o

w
ev

er
, 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

a 
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
st

ly
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 b
y 

th
e 

ap
p

lic
an

t 
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
o

ta
l n

it
ro

ge
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
W

ee
su

ck
 C

re
ek

/w
es

te
rn

 S
h

in
n

ec
o

ck
 B

ay
 w

at
er

sh
ed

, a
ll 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 
ge

n
er

at
ed

 w
ill

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
n

 a
d

va
n

ce
d

, t
er

ti
ar

y 
ST

P
.  

Th
e 

ST
P

 w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
n

it
ro

ge
n

 lo
ad

 f
ro

m
 o

ve
r 

5
0

-6
5

 m
ill

ig
ra

m
s 

p
er

 li
te

r 
(m

g/
l)

1
 t

o
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0

 m
g/

l. 
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 n
it

ro
ge

n
 lo

ad
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 8

0%
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
lo

ad
 t

h
at

 w
o

u
ld

 o
cc

u
r 

if
 n

o
 S

TP
 w

er
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

TP
 w

ill
 o

p
er

at
e 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

SC
D

H
S 

an
d

 in
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
lic

ab
le

 d
es

ig
n

, i
n

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
.  

 
 It

 is
 n

o
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

al
 t

o
 l

o
ca

te
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 S

TP
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

o
r 

d
o

w
n

gr
ad

ie
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
P

in
e 

B
ar

re
n

s 
Zo

n
e.

  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ST

P
s 

w
it

h
in

 2
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

; 
th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ST
P

 is
 a

t 
G

ab
re

sk
i A

ir
p

o
rt

, o
ve

r 
2 

m
ile

s 
to

 t
h

e 
w

es
t 

an
d

 i
s,

 li
ke

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
at

ib
le

 G
ro

w
th

 A
re

a 
(C

G
A

) 
o

f 
th

e 
P

in
e 

B
ar

re
n

s.
  L

o
ca

ti
n

g 
th

e 
ST

P
 o

r 
it

s 
d

is
ch

ar
ge

 
o

u
ts

id
e 

th
e 

P
in

e 
B

ar
re

n
s 

w
o

u
ld

 m
o

ve
 i

t 
cl

o
se

r 
to

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 W

ee
su

ck
 C

re
ek

 o
r 

w
es

te
rn

 S
h

in
n

ec
o

ck
 B

ay
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

th
e 

re
so

u
rc

e 
in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
. 

 T
h

e 
o

ve
ra

ll 
b

en
ef

it
 i

s 
re

d
u

ce
d

 n
it

ro
ge

n
 lo

ad
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
 c

ri
ti

ca
lly

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

go
al

 o
f 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

, t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
in

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
.  

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
.3

 
N

it
ra

te
-

n
it

ro
ge

n
 g

o
al

 

Th
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

ad
d

re
ss

es
 n

it
ra

te
-n

it
ro

ge
n

 in
 s

ev
er

al
 w

ay
s,

 s
p

ec
if

ic
al

ly
 r

ef
er

en
ci

n
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

 1
. 

A
 m

ax
im

u
m

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 d
en

si
ty

 a
ve

ra
gi

n
g 

o
n

e 
(1

) 
u

n
it

 p
er

 t
w

o
 (

2
) 

ac
re

s,
 a

n
d

 
2

. 
U

se
 o

f 
cl

u
st

er
in

g 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 q
u

al
it

y 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
n

ta
in

in
g 

p
o

n
d

s 
an

d
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
p

ro
xi

m
at

e 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

   
 

Th
e 

d
en

si
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 1

 u
n

it
 p

er
 5

 a
cr

es
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
, w

h
ic

h
 is

 w
el

l b
el

o
w

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 a
llo

w
ed

 d
en

si
ty

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 t
o

 t
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e
. 

 B
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 t

en
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
iz

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 n

it
ro

ge
n

 i
m

p
ac

ts
 t

o
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 a

n
d

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
(i

.e
.,

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
, 

m
in

im
iz

at
io

n
 o

f 
fe

rt
ili

za
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
go

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e 

re
cr

ea
ti

o
n

al
 a

m
en

it
y,

 a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
gr

o
u

n
d

w
at

er
 im

p
ac

te
d

 b
y 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l p
ra

ct
ic

es
 f

ro
m

 lo
ca

le
s 

in
 t

h
e 

u
p

gr
ad

ie
n

t 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
),

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 g

en
er

at
e 

an
 o

ve
ra

ll 
n

it
ro

ge
n

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 in

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
 o

f 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
 m

g/
l a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 is
 w

el
l b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

2
.5

 m
g/

l s
ta

n
d

ar
d

.  
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 r
ed

u
ce

 e
xi

st
in

g 
el

ev
at

ed
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 n

it
ro

ge
n

 b
y 

p
u

m
p

in
g 

sh
al

lo
w

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 f
lo

w
 (

th
at

 i
s 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
u

p
gr

ad
ie

n
t 

fa
rm

in
g 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
) 

an
d

 r
eu

si
n

g 
it

 f
o

r 
go

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e 

ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
n

et
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

n
it

ro
ge

n
 lo

ad
, a

n
d

 n
it

ro
ge

n
 la

d
en

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
fl

o
w

 t
o

 W
ee

su
ck

 C
re

ek
 a

n
d

 w
es

te
rn

 S
h

in
n

ec
o

ck
 B

ay
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

m
o

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

aq
u

if
er

.  

 
1  S

u
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(S
C

D
H

S)
 u

se
s 

5
0

-6
5

 m
g/

l a
s 

w
o

rk
in

g 
co

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

n
it

ro
ge

n
 in

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 (
se

e 
G

u
id

an
ce

 M
e

m
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 2

8
 a

n
d

 R
ec

la
im

 O
u

r 
W

at
er

 w
eb

si
te

: h
tt

p
s:

//
su

ff
o

lk
co

u
n

ty
n

y.
go

v/
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
/P

u
b

lic
-W

o
rk

s/
Se

p
ti

c-
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t-

P
ro

gr
am

).
 



2
 

 Fi
n

al
ly

, r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e 

D
EI

S/
FE

IS
 f

o
r 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
at

 S
o

u
th

am
p

to
n

 M
U

P
D

D
 f

in
d

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 t
o

ta
l n

it
ro

ge
n

 (
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
th

an
 t

h
e 

n
it

ra
te

-n
it

ro
ge

n
 c

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
o

f 
to

ta
l n

it
ro

ge
n

) 
w

as
 a

n
al

yz
ed

 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 in

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

en
ti

re
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, a
n

d
 f

o
r 

n
it

ro
ge

n
 lo

ad
.  

N
it

ro
ge

n
 c

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 w
as

 c
o

n
si

st
en

tl
y 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

 m
g/

l (
se

e 
D

EI
S 

Ta
b

le
 1

-8
a 

an
d

 T
ab

le
 5

; F
EI

S 
Ta

b
le

 1
-1

a)
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
n

it
ro

ge
n

 lo
ad

 w
as

 n
et

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
d

u
e 

to
 r

em
o

va
l o

f 
n

it
ro

ge
n

-l
ad

en
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 f

ro
m

 u
p

gr
ad

ie
n

t 
fa

rm
in

g 
(s

ee
 F

EI
S 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 R
-7

),
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g 

th
is

 f
o

r 
ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
-f

er
ti

ga
ti

o
n

 u
n

d
er

 a
n

 In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

u
rf

 H
ea

lt
h

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

la
n

 (
IT

H
M

P
) 

(s
ee

 D
EI

S 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 J

).
2
  

G
iv

en
 t

h
es

e 
fa

ct
o

rs
, 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

  
U

p
d

at
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
n

it
ro

ge
n

 b
u

d
ge

t 
an

al
ys

is
 f

o
r 

th
e 

Le
w

is
 R

o
ad

 P
R

D
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 t
o

 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 n

it
ro

ge
n

 in
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 o

f 
le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
 m

g/
l, 

an
d

 a
 n

et
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

n
it

ro
ge

n
 lo

ad
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 (
se

e 
2

0
1

8 
SE

Q
R

A
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 A
n

al
ys

is
, S

ec
ti

o
n

 3
.2

 a
n

d
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 C

-1
).

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, 
SC

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.2
.1

 

Su
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

Sa
n

it
ar

y 
C

o
d

e 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

7 
&

 1
2

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

Th
es

e 
re

gu
la

ti
o

n
s 

co
n

ce
rn

 w
at

er
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l (
SC

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
 7

) 
an

d
 s

to
ra

ge
 o

f 
h

az
ar

d
o

u
s 

o
r 

to
xi

c 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 in

d
u

st
ri

al
 u

se
 (

SC
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
2

).
  T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 

A
rt

ic
le

 7
 in

 t
h

at
 it

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
in

vo
lv

e 
an

 in
d

u
st

ri
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

, w
ill

 n
o

t 
st

o
re

 o
r 

u
se

 h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 
o

r 
to

xi
c 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

q
u

an
ti

ti
es

 a
llo

w
ed

.  
Fu

rt
h

er
, t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

o
t 

w
it

h
in

 a
 w

at
er

 s
u

p
p

ly
 s

en
si

ti
ve

 
ar

e
a 

as
 d

ef
in

ed
 u

n
d

er
 A

rt
ic

le
 7

.  
 

 A
s 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

o
t 

an
 in

d
u

st
ri

al
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, A

rt
ic

le
 1

2
 w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 t
an

k 
st

o
ra

ge
, a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

ch
 s

to
ra

ge
, i

f 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 t
o

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
2

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 g

o
lf

 c
o

u
rs

e 
re

cr
ea

ti
o

n
al

 
am

e
n

it
y 

w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
u

se
, s

to
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 h
an

d
lin

g 
o

f 
va

ri
o

u
s 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

ch
em

ic
al

s 
(e

.g
.,

 f
er

ti
liz

er
s,

 p
es

ti
ci

d
es

, e
tc

.)
 in

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

o
n

-s
it

e 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
re

a.
  T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fo

r 
p

ro
p

er
 

st
o

ra
ge

 a
n

d
 h

an
d

lin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

su
b

st
an

ce
s 

in
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 A

rt
ic

le
 1

2
. 

 A
n

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
2

 p
er

m
it

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 o

b
ta

in
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
re

a.
  T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 p
ro

p
er

 h
an

d
lin

g 
an

d
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g 

o
f 

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls

. A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.3
.1

 

Si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

d
is

ch
ar

ge
s 

an
d

 
p

u
b

lic
 s

u
p

p
ly

 
w

el
l l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

Th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 r
es

tr
ic

ts
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

at
 c

o
u

ld
 d

eg
ra

d
e 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 w
at

er
 s

u
p

p
ly

 w
it

h
in

 a
 2

0
0

-f
o

o
t 

ra
d

iu
s 

o
f 

a 
p

u
b

lic
 s

u
p

p
ly

 w
el

l. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

Sp
in

n
ey

 R
o

ad
 W

el
lf

ie
ld

 is
 w

el
l b

ey
o

n
d

 2
0

0
 f

ee
t 

o
f 

an
y 

su
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

y,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
av

e 
a 

“s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
d

is
ch

ar
ge

” 
su

ch
 t

h
at

 it
 w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

th
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 im
p

ac
t 

p
u

b
lic

 w
at

er
 s

u
p

p
ly

.  
A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

SE
Q

R
A

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

o
f 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
P

D
D

 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
, t

h
e 

Su
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

at
er

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
SC

W
A

) 
in

d
ic

at
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
at

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 n
o

t 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 r
es

u
lt

 in
 a

n
y 

im
p

ac
t 

to
 w

el
l f

ie
ld

s 
in

 t
h

e 
ar

ea
 o

f 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e.

  A
s 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
ew

is
 R

o
ad

 
P

R
D

 i
s 

si
m

ila
r 

to
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
P

D
D

 in
 t

er
m

s 
o

f 
u

se
s 

(o
th

er
 t

h
an

 t
h

e 
re

m
o

va
l o

f 
o

u
ts

id
e 

go
lf

 m
em

b
er

sh
ip

s 
w

h
ic

h
 r

ed
u

ce
s 

th
e 

in
te

n
si

ty
 o

f 
u

se
),

 y
ie

ld
s 

an
d

 l
ay

o
u

t,
 it

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

h
at

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

ew
is

e 
n

o
t 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

an
y 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

ad
ve

rs
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
w

el
lf

ie
ld

s 
in

 t
h

e 
ar

e
a.

   
 M

ap
p

in
g 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
SC

W
A

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

M
al

lo
y 

D
ri

ve
 o

r 
Sp

in
n

ey
 R

o
ad

 w
el

l f
ie

ld
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g 

ar
e

as
 (

se
e

 D
EI

S 
Fi

gu
re

 2
-6

) 
an

d
 S

C
W

A
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 a
 

le
tt

er
 in

d
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
im

p
ac

t 
w

el
lf

ie
ld

s 
(s

ee
 D

EI
S 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
-1

7
).

  T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 c

o
n

fo
rm

s 
to

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. I

t 
is

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

ap
p

lic
an

t 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
it

h
in

 
th

e 
P

ar
la

to
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 h
o

ld
in

gs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Su
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

at
er

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
a 

fu
tu

re
 w

el
l s

it
e.

  I
t 

is
 f

u
rt

h
er

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

at
 S

C
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 

u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.3
.2

 
P

ri
va

te
 w

el
l 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 

Th
e 

D
EI

S 
fo

u
n

d
 “

…
th

er
e 

ar
e

 s
ev

er
al

 s
m

al
l a

re
as

 lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
ea

st
 o

f 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
h

at
 a

re
 n

o
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e 

SC
W

A
 a

n
d

 li
ke

ly
 u

ti
liz

e 
p

ri
va

te
 w

el
ls

 f
o

r 
p

o
ta

b
le

 w
at

er
 s

u
p

p
ly

.”
 (

se
e

 D
EI

S 
P

ag
e 

2
-2

0
).

  
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 g

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 w
er

e 
an

al
yz

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
EI

S 
fo

r 
th

e 
Le

w
is

 R
o

ad
 P

R
D

 (
se

e
 D

EI
S 

Se
ct

io
n

 2
.2

.2
; 

FE
IS

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 2

.2
),

 t
h

e
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
7

 S
EQ

R
A

 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 A
n

al
ys

is
 (

se
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 3
.2

),
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

0
24

 T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 (
se

e
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 3
.2

).
  T

h
er

e 
ar

e
 n

o
 u

se
s,

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
s 

o
r 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 o

cc
u

r 
o

n
 t

h
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e 
th

at
 w

o
u

ld
 

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
im

p
ac

t 
th

es
e 

w
el

ls
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

to
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

s 
6

 a
n

d
 7

, w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 m
in

im
iz

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 im

p
ac

ts
 t

o
 p

ri
va

te
 w

el
ls

 d
o

w
n

-g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

, b
y 

m
in

im
iz

in
g 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
p

ill
ag

e 
o

r 
le

ak
ag

e 
o

f 
ch

em
ic

al
s 

th
at

 c
o

u
ld

 im
p

ac
t 

gr
o

u
n

d
w

at
er

 q
u

al
it

y.
  T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o
 h

as
 t

h
e 

lo
w

es
t 

n
it

ro
ge

n
 lo

ad
 o

f 
al

l a
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
u

se
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

si
te

, a
n

d
 is

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
o

 b
e 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

 m
g/

l3
 (

se
e

 D
EI

S 
Se

ct
io

n
 2

.2
.2

; 
FE

IS
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 2
.2

),
 t

h
e 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

8 
SE

Q
R

A
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 A
n

al
ys

is
 (

se
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 3
.2

),
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

0
2

4
 T

e
ch

n
ic

al
 M

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 (

se
e 

Se
ct

io
n

 3
.2

).
  

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
 

th
er

ef
o

re
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 p

ri
va

te
 w

el
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 is
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

.  

S 
5

.3
.3

.4
.1

 
N

o
n

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 
b

u
ff

er
s 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 a

re
as

 o
f 

To
w

n
-r

eg
u

la
te

d
 f

re
sh

w
at

er
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
N

o
rt

h
 P

ar
ce

l t
h

at
 t

o
ta

l a
b

o
u

t 
1

.4
0

 a
cr

es
.  

H
o

w
ev

er
, 

b
ec

au
se

 t
h

is
 p

ar
ce

l w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
d

is
tu

rb
ed

 o
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

p
ro

je
ct

 (
th

is
 p

ar
ce

l i
s 

in
 t

h
e 

C
o

re
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

 A
re

a 
[C

P
A

] 
an

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 in

 it
s 

en
ti

re
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
),

 n
o

 im
p

ac
ts

 t
o

 t
h

es
e

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e
 n

o
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
w

it
h

in
 2

0
0

 f
ee

t 
o

f 
th

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l o
r 

th
e 

K
ra

ck
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 w

h
er

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
n

d
 in

 f
ac

t,
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
et

la
n

d
s 

ar
e 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1
,5

0
0

 f
ee

t 
so

u
th

ea
st

 o
f 

th
e 

so
u

th
 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

it
e.

 
 Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

o
n

d
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
an

m
ad

e 
an

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
u

ti
lit

y 
(s

to
rm

w
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 i
rr

ig
at

io
n

 w
at

er
 r

e
-u

se
) 

p
u

rp
o

se
s.

  
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
n

o
n

-d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 b
u

ff
er

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 f

o
r 

te
rr

es
tr

ia
l/

P
in

e 
B

ar
re

n
s 

h
ab

it
at

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

, 
an

d
 n

o
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
o

r 
w

et
la

n
d

s 
b

u
ff

er
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 E

as
e

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 f

ile
d

 a
n

d
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 t

h
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 e
as

em
en

ts
. 

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, 
SC

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.4
.2

 
B

u
ff

er
 

d
el

in
ea

ti
o

n
s,

 
N

o
 e

n
cr

o
ac

h
m

en
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 1
.4

0
 a

cr
es

 o
f T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 S
ta

te
 r

eg
u

la
te

d
 f

re
sh

w
at

er
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
N

o
rt

h
 P

ar
ce

l a
re

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

, s
o

 t
h

at
 n

o
 b

u
ff

er
s 

ar
e

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 o

r 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
.  

Th
e 

en
ti

re
 8

6
.9

2
-

ac
re

 H
ill

s 
N

o
rt

h
 P

ar
ce

l h
as

 b
ee

n
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

So
u

th
am

p
to

n
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
p

re
se

rv
at

io
n

 a
lo

n
g 

w
it

h
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
n

 o
th

er
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

. 

 
2  B

as
ed

 o
n

 m
as

s-
b

al
an

ce
 n

it
ro

ge
n

 lo
ad

 a
n

al
ys

is
 a

t 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 li
n

e 
u

si
n

g 
th

e 
SO

N
IR

 m
o

d
el

 w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 p
re

ce
d

en
t 

as
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 C

P
B

 C
LU

P
 r

ev
ie

w
. 

3   I
b

id
. 



3
 

co
ve

n
an

ts
 a

n
d

 
co

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
ea

se
m

e
n

ts
 

 Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
p

o
n

so
r 

an
d

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 h
av

e 
es

ta
b

lis
h

ed
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 b
u

ff
er

s 
an

d
 i

n
te

n
d

ed
 n

at
u

ra
l 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 a
re

as
 a

re
 r

et
ai

n
ed

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
su

ch
 m

ea
su

re
s 

as
 c

o
ve

n
an

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
ea

se
m

e
n

ts
. 

 C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 E
as

e
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 f
ile

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
. 

 M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 t
h

es
e 

ea
se

m
en

ts
. 

 T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

A
s 

n
o

te
d

, 
SC

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 
 M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 
St

an
d

ar
d

. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.4
.3

 

W
ild

, S
ce

n
ic

 &
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 

R
iv

er
s 

A
ct

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

N
/A

; t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

it
e 

is
 n

o
t 

lo
ca

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 o
r 

ad
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 a
n

y 
W

SR
R

 b
o

u
n

d
ar

y.
  T

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
ap

p
ly

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.4
.4

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 
n

o
n

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 
b

u
ff

er
s 

N
o

 e
n

cr
o

ac
h

m
en

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 1

.4
0

 a
cr

es
 o

f 
su

sp
ec

te
d

 T
o

w
n

-r
eg

u
la

te
d

 f
re

sh
w

at
er

 w
et

la
n

d
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ill
s 

N
o

rt
h

 P
ar

ce
l a

re
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
, s

o
 t

h
at

 n
o

 b
u

ff
er

s 
ar

e
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

.  
   

 Th
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
o

n
 o

r 
n

ea
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
o

rt
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

, a
n

d
 a

ll 
b

u
ff

er
s 

an
d

 in
te

n
d

ed
 n

at
u

ra
l a

re
as

 o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

et
ai

n
ed

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
m

ec
h

an
is

m
s.

  M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

su
lt

 in
 a

n
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

re
as

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

. 
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

fo
rm

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e.
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.5
.1

 
St

o
rm

w
at

er
 

re
ch

ar
ge

 

Th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 a
d

eq
u

at
e 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
r 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 o
f 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 r
u

n
o

ff
 g

en
er

at
ed

 o
n

-s
it

e.
  A

ll 
st

o
rm

w
at

er
 r

u
n

o
ff

 g
en

er
at

ed
 o

n
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

u
rf

ac
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 o

n
-s

it
e 

an
d

 m
an

ag
ed

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 t
o

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
in

m
en

t 
in

 d
et

en
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

o
n

d
 a

re
as

 i
n

 a
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 i
n

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

So
u

th
am

p
to

n
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
d

es
ig

n
 i

s 
su

ch
 t

h
at

 t
h

is
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 u

ti
liz

e 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

R
es

er
ve

 A
re

as
, 

b
io

sw
al

es
 a

n
d

 r
ai

n
 g

ar
d

en
s,

 l
ea

ch
in

g 
ca

tc
h

 b
as

in
s 

an
d

 p
o

n
d

 a
re

a 
to

 r
et

ai
n

, 
tr

ea
t,

 r
eu

se
 a

n
d

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
.  

N
o

 r
u

n
o

ff
 fr

o
m

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 s
u

rf
ac

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 e

xi
t 

th
e 

si
te

, b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

st
ri

n
ge

n
t 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

es
ig

n
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f t

h
e 

To
w

n
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 is

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
To

w
n

 e
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

st
af

f 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 S
P

D
ES

 G
P

 0
-2

0-
0

0
1

 f
o

r 
st

o
rm

w
at

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
a 

St
o

rm
w

at
er

 P
o

llu
ti

o
n

 P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 (
SW

P
P

P
).

  
A

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

SW
P

P
P

 i
n

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 
a 

H
yd

ro
lo

gy
 R

ep
o

rt
 w

as
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
D

EI
S 

an
d

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

SW
P

P
P

/d
ra

in
ag

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

 (
se

e
 D

EI
S 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
-1

0
).

  T
h

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t 

p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 S

W
P

P
P

 w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r 

an
d

 t
h

e 
SW

P
P

P
 w

as
 f

ile
d

 w
it

h
w

it
h

 
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

 S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
En

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 (
N

YS
D

EC
) 

u
n

d
er

 G
P

 0
-2

0-
0

0
1

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 d

es
ig

n
 c

o
n

fo
rm

s 
to

 t
h

e 
in

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

is
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 

th
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.2

 
N

at
u

ra
l 

re
ch

ar
ge

 a
n

d
 

d
ra

in
ag

e 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 n

at
u

ra
l r

ec
h

ar
ge

 a
re

as
 o

n
 o

r 
p

ro
xi

m
at

e 
to

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ar

ea
 t

h
at

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
.  

Th
e 

si
te

 w
as

 s
tu

d
ie

d
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 u
se

 o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l 
d

ra
in

ag
e 

ar
ea

s.
  T

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 s
lo

p
es

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
 t

o
 s

o
u

th
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 s
lo

p
es

 f
ro

m
 n

o
rt

h
w

es
t 

to
 s

o
u

th
e

as
t;

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

, t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 “
cl

o
se

d
” 

co
n

to
u

r 
ar

ea
s 

o
n

 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
n

at
u

ra
l r

ec
h

ar
ge

 (
se

e
 D

EI
S 

Fi
gu

re
 2

-3
a 

an
d

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
A

 o
f 

th
is

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
).

  I
n

 li
eu

 o
f 

su
ch

 n
at

u
ra

l f
ea

tu
re

s,
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 u
ti

liz
e 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

es
er

ve
 A

re
as

, 
ra

in
 g

ar
d

en
s,

 le
ac

h
in

g 
ca

tc
h

 b
as

in
s 

an
d

 m
an

-m
ad

e 
p

o
n

d
s 

(i
n

 a
lr

ea
d

y 
cl

ea
re

d
 a

re
as

) 
as

 c
o

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
, 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 r
et

en
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

. 
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, 

th
e 

ra
in

 g
ar

d
en

s 
an

d
 p

o
n

d
s 

w
ill

 s
er

ve
 u

ti
lit

ar
ia

n
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 o
f 

ru
n

o
ff

 c
o

n
ta

in
m

en
t 

an
d

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
, 

an
d

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

th
ro

u
gh

 g
re

en
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 m

et
h

o
d

s.
  T

h
e 

p
o

n
d

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

u
se

 f
o

r 
m

ix
in

g 
o

f 
ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 w

at
er

 f
o

r 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d

 f
er

ti
ga

ti
o

n
 m

an
ag

em
e

n
t.

 
 Th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
ar

e
as

 is
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

as
 it

 a
vo

id
s 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

ex
ce

ss
iv

e 
cl

ea
ri

n
g/

gr
ad

in
g 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
d

ra
in

ag
e 

ar
ea

s 
in

 o
n

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

fo
rm

s 
w

it
h

 V
eg

et
at

io
n

 
C

le
ar

an
ce

 L
im

it
s 

as
 w

ill
 b

e 
n

o
te

d
 b

el
o

w
, a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
d

es
ig

n
 a

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 h
er

ei
n

. 
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.3

 
P

o
n

d
s 

Th
e 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

in
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
at

 p
o

n
d

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d
 if

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 h
an

d
lin

g,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
so

le
ly

 f
o

r 
ae

st
h

et
ic

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

  
A

s 
n

o
te

d
 a

b
o

ve
, t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
o

n
d

 w
ill

 s
er

ve
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 u
ti

lit
ar

ia
n

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
as

 n
o

te
d

 h
er

ei
n

. 
 Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
’s

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
p

o
n

d
 (

w
h

ic
h

 in
cl

u
d

es
 p

o
n

d
 a

re
as

 c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 b

y 
a 

p
ip

e 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

ro
ad

w
ay

) 
is

 lo
ca

te
d

 in
 a

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

a 
in

 t
h

e 
ce

n
tr

al
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ar
ea

. 
 T

h
e 

p
o

n
d

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ri

m
ar

ily
 f

o
r 

u
ti

lit
y 

(s
to

rm
w

at
er

 a
n

d
 i

rr
ig

at
io

n
-f

er
ti

ga
ti

o
n

 s
to

ra
ge

) 
p

u
rp

o
se

s,
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

h
ab

it
at

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s.
  

O
n

e 
p

o
n

d
 a

re
a 

is
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

e 
st

o
rm

w
at

er
. 

 A
 

se
co

n
d

 p
o

n
d

 a
re

a 
(c

o
n

n
ec

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
) 

is
 a

ls
o

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
b

le
n

d
in

g 
o

f 
w

el
l w

at
er

 f
o

r 
re

u
se

 a
s 

ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
go

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e,

 a
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 r
es

u
lt

 in
 a

 n
et

 n
it

ro
ge

n
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 r

em
o

va
l o

f n
it

ro
ge

n
-l

ad
en

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 fo
r 

ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

.  
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.4

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
to

p
o

gr
ap

h
y 

in
 

lie
u

 o
f 

re
ch

ar
ge

 
b

as
in

s 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
it

e 
is

 c
h

ar
ac

te
ri

ze
d

 b
y 

gl
ac

ia
l m

o
ra

in
e 

an
d

 o
u

tw
as

h
 p

la
in

 t
o

p
o

gr
ap

h
y 

in
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ar
e

as
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 (

se
e

 D
EI

S 
Fi

gu
re

 2
-3

a 
an

d
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t 

A
 o

f 
th

is
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

).
  

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

is
 

p
ri

m
ar

ily
 lo

ca
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
so

u
th

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
m

o
ra

in
e 

an
d

 in
 t

h
e 

o
u

tw
as

h
 p

la
in

 a
re

a 
an

d
 n

o
 s

u
it

ab
le

 n
at

u
ra

l s
w

al
es

 o
r 

d
ep

re
ss

io
n

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 o
n

-s
it

e 
fo

r 
u

se
 in

 li
eu

 o
f 

a 
re

ch
ar

ge
 d

es
ig

n
 o

r 
fo

r 
d

ra
in

ag
e.

   
 In

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
p

la
n

s,
 t

h
e 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 d
es

ig
n

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

an
y 

re
ch

ar
ge

 b
as

in
s.

  T
h

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 n
at

u
ra

l t
o

p
o

gr
ap

h
ic

 lo
w

 a
re

as
 p

ro
xi

m
at

e 
to

 t
h

e 
ar

e
as

 t
o

 b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 (
th

e
 a

re
as

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
 a

re
 a

lr
ea

d
y 

d
is

tu
rb

ed
),

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

lo
w

 a
re

as
 t

h
at

 d
o

 e
xi

st
 a

re
 d

is
ta

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
re

as
 a

n
d

 s
o

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 r
em

ai
n

 u
n

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 w

it
h

in
 a

re
as

 t
o

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
s 

n
at

u
ra

l. 
 N

o
 n

at
u

ra
l t

o
p

o
gr

ap
h

ic
 lo

w
 p

o
in

ts
 o

r 
sw

al
es

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 b

e 
u

ti
liz

ed
 f

o
r 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 r
u

n
o

ff
 d

et
en

ti
o

n
 o

r 
re

ch
ar

ge
. 

 
 N

o
 n

at
u

ra
l 

sw
al

es
 o

r 
d

ep
re

ss
io

n
s 

ar
e

 s
u

it
ab

le
 t

o
 u

se
 f

o
r 

d
ra

in
ag

e.
  

Th
e 

d
ra

in
ag

e
 s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 u

ti
liz

e 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

R
es

er
ve

 A
re

as
, 

b
io

sw
al

es
 a

n
d

 r
ai

n
 g

ar
d

en
s,

 l
ea

ch
in

g 
ca

tc
h

 b
as

in
s 

an
d

 
p

o
n

d
 a

re
a 

to
 r

et
ai

n
, t

re
at

, r
eu

se
 a

n
d

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

as
 it

 p
er

m
it

s 
an

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
s 

u
se

 o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l s
w

al
es

 a
n

d
 d

ep
re

ss
io

n
s 

w
h

en
ev

er
 f

ea
si

b
le

; 
in

 t
h

is
 



4
 

ca
se

, 
it

 is
 n

o
t 

fe
as

ib
le

. 
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, 
SC

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.5

 

So
il 

er
o

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 
st

o
rm

w
at

er
 

ru
n

o
ff

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 

Th
e 

si
te

 p
la

n
 in

cl
u

d
e

s 
er

o
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l. 

 T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 T

o
w

n
 E

n
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
re

vi
ew

 a
n

d
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 S
W

P
P

P
 a

p
p

ro
va

l f
o

r 
fi

lin
g 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

N
YS

D
EC

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
ge

n
er

al
 p

er
m

it
.  

Er
o

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l i
s 

b
ei

n
g 

em
p

lo
ye

d
 d

u
ri

n
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 im
p

ac
ts

 f
ro

m
 s

o
il 

er
o

si
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g 

an
d

/o
r 

af
te

r 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 p
er

io
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
o

cc
u

r.
  A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, a

 S
P

D
ES

 G
P

 0
-2

0-
0

01
 p

er
m

it
 w

as
 o

b
ta

in
ed

 b
as

ed
 

o
n

 t
h

e 
SW

P
P

P
, 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

o
n

se
t 

o
f 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
SW

P
P

P
/g

en
er

al
 p

er
m

it
. 

 B
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
es

e 
fa

ct
o

rs
, 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 
co

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e.
 A

s 
n

o
te

d
, S

C
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 
th

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.1

 
V

eg
et

at
io

n
 

C
le

ar
an

ce
 

Li
m

it
s 

Th
e 

su
b

je
ct

 p
ar

ce
ls

 w
er

e 
zo

n
ed

 in
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 in

 1
9

9
5

, w
h

en
 t

h
e 

C
P

B
 C

LU
P

 w
as

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 (
C

R
-8

0
, C

R
-1

2
0

 a
n

d
 C

R
-2

0
0

).
  I

n
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 p
o

lic
y 

(S
 5

.3
.3

.6
.1

),
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 a
cr

ea
ge

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 z

o
n

in
g 

th
at

 e
xi

st
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
o

f 
p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
LU

P
, a

re
 t

o
 b

e 
co

m
b

in
ed

 t
o

 r
en

d
er

 a
n

 o
ve

ra
ll 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
al

lo
w

ed
 c

le
ar

in
g.

  U
si

n
g 

th
e 

ac
re

ag
es

 o
f 

p
ri

o
r 

si
te

 z
o

n
in

g,
 a

n
d

 in
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 s

it
e 

cl
ea

ra
n

ce
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

lis
te

d
 in

 F
ig

u
re

 5
-1

 o
f 

th
e 

C
LU

P
, t

h
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

m
ax

im
u

m
 a

llo
w

ed
 s

it
e 

cl
ea

ra
n

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e 

60
7

.8
7

-a
cr

e 
si

te
 is

 2
8

.2
4%

, o
r 

1
7

1
.6

6
 a

cr
es

 (
co

n
ve

rs
el

y,
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
7

1
.7

6
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

, 
o

r 
4

3
6

.2
1

 a
cr

es
, w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
p

re
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

n
at

u
ra

l)
. 

 T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
u

d
es

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
cl

ea
re

d
 a

re
as

. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
re

fe
re

n
ti

al
ly

 o
cc

u
p

y 
th

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y-

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

as
, s

o
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
1

59
.5

7
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

(2
6

.1
2%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

) 
w

ill
 o

cc
u

p
y 

2
8

.2
8

 a
cr

es
 o

f 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y-

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

as
 p

lu
s 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

1
31

.2
9

 a
cr

es
 o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

.  
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, 4

4
4

.4
4 

ac
re

s 
o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n
 (

7
3.

1
1

%
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

) 
w

ill
 r

em
ai

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

, 
al

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 t
o

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

.  
It

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
n

o
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 3
.8

6 
ac

re
s 

o
f 

fo
rm

er
 f

ar
m

 f
ie

ld
s 

an
d

 c
le

ar
ed

 a
re

as
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

si
te

 t
h

at
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
er

go
in

g 
n

at
u

ra
l s

u
cc

es
si

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 r
em

ai
n

.  
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

4
4

8
.3

0
 a

cr
es

 (
73

.7
5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
) 

o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
. 

 It
 is

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 H

ill
s 

N
o

rt
h

 P
ar

ce
l, 

an
d

 p
o

rt
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l a

n
d

 t
h

e 
P

ar
la

to
 P

ro
p

er
ty

, a
re

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
C

P
A

.  
Th

es
e 

ar
e

as
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e 

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 

o
th

er
 t

h
an

 la
n

d
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 S
C

W
A

 f
o

r 
a 

fu
tu

re
 w

el
l f

ie
ld

. 
 Th

e 
o

ve
ra

ll 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 i
s 

co
n

fi
gu

re
d

 s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 a
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 l

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
H

en
ry

’s
 H

o
llo

w
 R

eg
io

n
 C

R
A

, 
as

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
P

B
 C

LU
P

. 
 W

h
ile

 n
o

t 
so

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n
 

re
gu

la
ti

o
n

s,
 it

 is
 n

o
te

w
o

rt
h

y 
th

at
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

im
p

ac
t 

an
y 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
P

ar
la

to
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 (
w

h
et

h
e

r 
w

it
h

in
 o

r 
o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

H
en

ry
’s

 H
o

llo
w

 C
R

A
),

 e
xc

ep
t 

as
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

SC
W

A
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 la
n

d
.  

To
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
ar

y,
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 a
cr

ea
ge

 (
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

1
0

1
.9

1
 a

cr
es

),
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 a
n

 o
ff

er
 o

f 
d

ed
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

So
u

th
am

p
to

n
.  

It
 is

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

at
 1

5
.7

8
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

p
ri

o
r 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l l
an

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 h

as
 r

ev
er

te
d

 t
o

 a
 n

at
u

ra
l c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 is

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 in
 n

at
iv

e 
o

ve
rg

ro
w

n
 f

ie
ld

 h
ab

it
at

. A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

 

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.2

 
U

n
fr

ag
m

en
te

d
 

O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 

Th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 l
ar

ge
 u

n
b

ro
ke

n
 b

lo
ck

s 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 c
o

n
ti

gu
o

u
s 

to
 o

n
-s

it
e 

an
d

 o
ff

-s
it

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

. 
 T

h
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
as

p
ec

ts
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

 T
h

es
e 

in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s:
 

1.
 

Th
e 

p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 o

f 
la

rg
e 

u
n

b
ro

ke
n

 b
lo

ck
s 

o
f 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e
 a

lig
n

ed
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 o
ff

-s
it

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e

. 
2.

 
Th

e 
C

P
B

 C
LU

P
 is

 n
o

t 
ex

p
lic

it
 a

s 
to

 h
o

w
 U

n
fr

ag
m

en
te

d
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

is
 t

o
 b

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
d

, m
ak

in
g 

th
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 s
u

b
je

ct
iv

e
. 

3.
 

Th
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 c
an

 b
e 

at
 o

d
d

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
St

an
d

ar
d

 f
o

r 
V

eg
et

at
io

n
 C

le
ar

an
ce

 L
im

it
s 

w
h

ic
h

 f
av

o
rs

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

th
at

 r
et

ai
n

s 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

, f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
er

e 
is

 p
re

ce
d

en
t.

 
4.

 
Th

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 a

n
d

 K
ra

ck
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 w
er

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 in

 v
ar

io
u

s 
p

la
ce

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 w
h

ic
h

 w
er

e 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

ap
p

lic
an

t 
in

 s
it

e 
d

es
ig

n
, a

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
5.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n

 p
re

p
ar

e
d

 t
h

e 
Ea

st
 Q

u
o

gu
e 

La
n

d
 U

se
 P

la
n

 (
EQ

LU
P

) 
w

h
ic

h
 s

o
u

gh
t 

to
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

al
ly

 p
ro

te
ct

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
th

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

Ea
st

 Q
u

o
g

u
e 

in
 a

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 f

as
h

io
n

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

LU
P

. 
6.

 
Th

e
 P

ro
je

ct
 c

le
ar

s 
fe

w
er

 a
cr

es
 t

h
an

 p
er

m
it

te
d

 a
n

d
 h

as
 n

o
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 w

ild
lif

e
 m

o
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 9
5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
.  

 
 Th

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 w

ei
gh

ed
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e
 a

n
d

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
, s

u
b

se
q

u
en

tl
y 

is
su

in
g 

ap
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e
 m

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 n
o

t 
al

te
r 

th
e

 e
as

em
e

n
ts

 t
h

at
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 r

ec
o

rd
ed

 f
o

r 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e

.  
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, S

C
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

  

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.3

 

Fe
rt

ili
ze

r 
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
  

lim
it

 

N
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
5

%
 o

f 
a 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
it

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
es

ta
b

lis
h

ed
 in

 f
er

ti
liz

er
-d

ep
en

d
en

t 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 A
s 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
it

e 
is

 a
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

60
7

.8
7

 a
cr

es
 in

 s
iz

e 
(i

n
 t

h
re

e 
co

m
p

o
n

en
t 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

),
 u

p
 t

o
 9

1
.1

8
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
th

at
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 f
er

ti
liz

at
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

la
n

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 s

it
e.

  B
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

 p
la

n
s,

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 b
e 

fe
rt

ili
ze

d
 la

n
d

sc
ap

in
g,

 a
s 

p
ri

va
te

 la
w

n
s,

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 a
re

as
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
go

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e.

  
Th

is
 e

n
su

re
s 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
 T

h
e 

su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
/s

it
e 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

p
la

n
 w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 i
s 

es
ta

b
lis

h
ed

 in
 f

er
ti

liz
er

-d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 N

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
n

o
n

-n
at

iv
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

lis
te

d
 in

 F
ig

u
re

 5
-2

 o
f 

th
e 

C
LU

P
 w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
’s

 f
in

al
 s

it
e 

p
la

n
 la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
d

es
ig

n
 p

la
n

s.
   

 La
n

d
sc

ap
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

lis
t 

in
 F

ig
u

re
 5

-2
 (

P
la

n
ti

n
g 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s)
 o

f 
th

e 
P

in
e 

B
ar

re
n

s 
P

la
n

 a
re

 b
ei

n
g 

u
se

d
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

al
 s

it
e 

p
la

n
 l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
d

es
ig

n
 p

la
n

s.
  

Ty
p

ic
al

 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
tr

ee
s 

th
at

 a
re

 n
at

iv
e 

to
 t

h
e 

ar
e

a 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
 a

n
d

 n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

 a
re

 b
ei

n
g 

re
ta

in
ed

 w
h

er
ev

er
 p

o
ss

ib
le

. A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 

ap
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 



5
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.4

 
N

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

ti
n

gs
 

W
h

er
e 

p
in

e 
b

ar
re

n
s 

sp
ec

ie
s 

ar
e

 u
se

d
 in

 a
 l

an
d

sc
ap

e 
fu

n
ct

io
n

, 
sp

ec
ie

s 
lis

te
d

 in
 F

ig
u

re
 5

-2
 o

f 
th

e 
C

P
B

 C
LU

P
 w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

. 
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 

tr
an

sp
la

n
ti

n
g 

an
d

 u
se

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
n

at
iv

e 
se

ed
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
t 

st
o

ck
 i

s 
b

ei
n

g 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 in

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
at

iv
e 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
th

ro
u

gh
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 r
ev

ie
w

. 
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.7
.1

 
Sp

ec
ia

l S
p

ec
ie

s 
an

d
 E

co
lo

gi
ca

l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

in
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 o

f 
So

u
th

am
p

to
n

 F
in

d
in

gs
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
w

it
h

 r
eg

ar
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 w

it
h

 r
es

p
ec

t 
to

 t
h

e 
A

p
p

lic
an

t’
s 

p
la

n
 t

o
 m

it
ig

at
e 

im
p

a
ct

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

p
ec

ie
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

it
e.

  T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 in
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
 A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

e 
H

ill
s 

P
D

D
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

, 
th

e 
N

YN
H

P
 w

as
 c

o
n

ta
ct

ed
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
an

y 
kn

o
w

n
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

o
f 

ra
re

, 
th

re
at

en
ed

 o
r 

en
d

an
ge

re
d

 s
p

ec
ie

s 
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

n
 o

r 
in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e.
  

C
o

rr
es

p
o

n
d

e
n

ce
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
N

YN
H

P
 i

n
d

ic
at

ed
 t

h
e 

p
re

se
n

ce
 o

f 
o

n
e 

sp
ec

ia
l 

co
n

ce
rn

 m
o

th
, 

o
n

e 
th

re
at

en
ed

 d
ra

go
n

fl
y/

d
am

se
lf

ly
, 

th
re

e
 r

ar
e

 d
ra

go
n

fl
ie

s/
d

am
se

lf
lie

s,
 t

w
o

 u
n

co
m

m
o

n
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 t
w

o
 r

ar
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 o
n

e 
en

d
an

ge
re

d
 p

la
n

t 
an

d
 o

n
e 

th
re

at
en

ed
 p

la
n

t 
in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e.
  T

w
o

 h
is

to
ri

ca
l r

ec
o

rd
s 

o
f 

th
re

at
en

ed
 p

la
n

ts
 w

er
e 

al
so

 n
o

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

.  
Th

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

re
co

rd
s 

lis
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
N

YN
H

P
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

w
et

la
n

d
 a

re
as

 w
it

h
 o

p
en

 w
at

er
, w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
re

se
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

es
.  

O
f 

th
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
, t

h
e 

m
o

th
, o

n
e 

ra
re

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

an
d

 o
n

e 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l p
la

n
t 

ar
e

 u
p

la
n

d
 s

p
ec

ie
s.

  T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 n
o

t 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 im
p

ac
t 

th
es

e 
sp

ec
ie

s.
  I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, p

ri
o

r 
fi

el
d

 i
n

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

 s
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

to
 r

ec
ei

p
t 

o
f 

th
e 

N
YN

H
P

 
le

tt
er

 (
d

at
ed

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

8
, 

20
0

7
, 

M
ay

 1
1

, 
2

0
0

9
, 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 8
, 

20
0

9 
an

d
 J

u
ly

 1
3

, 
20

1
0

) 
d

id
 n

o
t 

re
ve

al
 t

h
e 

p
re

se
n

ce
 o

f 
an

y 
o

f 
th

es
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
. 

 T
h

er
ef

o
re

, 
n

o
 e

n
d

an
ge

re
d

 o
r 

th
re

at
en

ed
 s

p
ec

ie
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 b

e 
p

re
se

n
t 

in
 a

re
as

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
d

is
tu

rb
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e.

  A
s 

a 
re

su
lt

, n
o

 im
p

ac
ts

 a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
es

p
ec

t 
to

 s
p

ec
ia

l s
p

ec
ie

s 
an

d
/o

r 
ec

o
lo

gi
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

to
 t

h
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

.  
 

 Th
is

 is
su

e 
o

f 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 h

ab
it

at
 f

o
r 

th
e 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 L
o

n
g-

Ea
re

d
 B

at
 is

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 in
 d

et
ai

l t
h

e 
D

EI
S/

FE
IS

 f
o

r 
th

e 
H

ill
s 

P
D

D
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

ew
is

 R
o

ad
 P

R
D

 h
as

 c
o

n
fo

rm
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 N

YS
D

EC
 c

le
ar

in
g 

w
in

d
o

w
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

er
e 

is
 n

o
 im

p
ac

t 
to

 t
h

is
 s

p
ec

ie
s.

 
 Th

e 
is

su
e 

o
f 

N
YS

-l
is

te
d

 p
la

n
t 

sp
ec

ie
s 

id
en

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

ra
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
re

at
en

ed
 is

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 in
 d

et
ai

l i
n

 t
h

e 
EI

S 
re

co
rd

 f
o

r 
th

e 
H

ill
s 

P
D

D
 (

se
e

 F
EI

S 
Se

ct
io

n
 2

.3
.2

),
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

ew
is

 R
o

ad
 P

R
D

 w
ill

 li
ke

w
is

e 
co

n
fo

rm
.  

R
ar

e 
p

la
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 f

ro
m

 r
em

o
va

l b
y 

th
e 

o
w

n
er

 o
f 

p
ri

va
te

 la
n

d
.  

P
la

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o

te
d

 t
o

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

 in
 t

ir
e 

ru
ts

 a
n

d
 d

is
tu

rb
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 t

h
at

 o
cc

u
r 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

A
TV

 a
ct

iv
it

y,
 p

ri
o

r 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

an
d

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 w
h

er
e 

so
ils

 a
n

d
 s

u
n

lig
h

t 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
es

e 
sp

ec
ie

s.
  T

h
es

e 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 p
er

si
st

, a
n

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 h

ab
it

at
 f

o
r 

th
es

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
m

o
d

if
ie

d
 o

ve
r 

ti
m

e 
w

it
h

 o
r 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e 
A

p
p

lic
an

t 
is

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

tr
an

sp
la

n
t 

m
et

h
o

d
s 

to
 s

u
it

ab
le

 h
ab

it
at

 a
re

as
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 s

p
ec

ie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

su
cc

es
sf

u
lly

 t
ra

n
sf

er
re

d
. 

 W
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 N

YS
-l

is
te

d
 S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
n

ce
rn

 s
p

ec
ie

s 
an

d
 S

p
ec

ie
s 

o
f 

G
re

at
es

t 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 N

ee
d

, w
ild

lif
e 

sw
ee

p
s 

h
av

en
 b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

o
 r

el
o

ca
te

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
ild

lif
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

to
 p

o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 t

h
at

 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
le

ar
in

g 
as

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 p
ro

ce
e

d
s.

 
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 M

-7
 o

f 
th

e 
D

EI
S 

p
re

se
n

ts
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

a 
B

u
ck

 M
o

th
 S

u
rv

ey
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 2

0
0

9
. 

 T
h

is
 s

tu
d

y 
in

d
ic

at
ed

 t
h

at
 l

im
it

ed
 s

ta
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

h
o

st
 p

la
n

t,
 s

cr
u

b
 o

ak
, 

w
er

e 
n

o
t 

ca
p

ab
le

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
B

u
ck

 
M

o
th

.  
Si

te
 in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

N
P

V
 in

 t
h

e 
fa

ll 
o

f 2
0

1
9

 v
er

if
ie

d
 t

h
at

 s
cr

u
b

 o
ak

 o
n

-s
it

e 
h

as
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
d

 s
in

ce
 t

h
is

 s
tu

d
y 

w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.  

Sp
ec

ia
l s

p
ec

ie
s 

an
d

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
er

e 
th

o
ro

u
gh

ly
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 
in

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
s 

n
o

te
d

 h
er

ei
n

.  
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, S

C
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.1

 
C

le
ar

in
g 

en
ve

lo
p

es
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e 

gr
ad

in
g 

o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l s
lo

p
es

 t
h

at
 a

re
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

o
f 

10
%

 t
o

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 e
xt

en
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

. 
 C

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e,

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 lo
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
su

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 w
ill

 
en

su
re

 t
h

at
 c

le
ar

in
g 

en
ve

lo
p

es
 a

re
 p

la
ce

d
 t

o
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

en
ve

lo
p

es
 in

 a
re

as
 w

it
h

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

 s
lo

p
es

. 
 T

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ar

ea
s 

ar
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
d

is
tu

rb
ed

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 o

n
go

in
g 

u
n

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

 u
se

 b
y 

o
ff

-r
o

ad
 v

eh
ic

le
s.

  
Th

e 
d

es
ig

n
 s

ee
ks

 t
o

 u
ti

liz
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
cl

ea
re

d
 a

n
d

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
 a

re
as

 t
o

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 e
xt

en
t,

 s
o

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 o
n

 t
h

es
e 

su
rf

ac
es

, 
al

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g 

n
at

u
ra

l s
te

ep
 s

lo
p

es
 t

o
 b

e 
p

re
se

rv
e

d
. P

re
se

rv
ed

 a
re

as
 a

re
 n

o
t 

al
te

re
d

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

m
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.2

 
St

ab
ili

za
ti

o
n

 
an

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 
co

n
tr

o
l 

Th
e 

gu
id

el
in

e 
st

at
es

 t
h

at
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

n
 s

lo
p

es
 g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 1
0

%
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 r

ev
ie

w
.  

Th
e 

p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 m

ap
 in

cl
u

d
e

d
 g

ra
d

in
g,

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
an

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l p

la
n

s.
  

Th
es

e 
p

la
n

s 
w

er
e

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

SW
P

P
P

 w
as

 a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 f
ili

n
g 

w
it

h
 N

YS
D

EC
.  

A
s 

re
su

lt
, t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e.
  

 Er
o

si
o

n
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 m
ea

su
re

s 
b

ei
n

g 
ta

ke
n

 d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 in
cl

u
d

e:
  g

ro
u

n
d

co
ve

rs
 (v

eg
et

at
iv

e 
o

r 
ar

ti
fi

ci
al

),
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

d
iv

er
si

o
n

s,
 s

o
il 

tr
ap

s,
 m

in
im

iz
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f s
o

il 
ex

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 e
ro

si
ve

 e
le

m
en

ts
 

at
 o

n
e 

ti
m

e,
 a

n
d

 m
in

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
sp

an
 t

h
at

 s
o

il 
is

 e
xp

o
se

d
 t

o
 e

ro
si

ve
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
.  

So
il 

re
m

o
ve

d
 d

u
ri

n
g 

gr
ad

in
g 

an
d

 e
xc

av
at

io
n

 is
 b

ei
n

g 
u

se
d

 a
s 

b
ac

kf
ill

 (
if

 it
 d

is
p

la
ys

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 b
ea

ri
n

g 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

an
d

 
le

ac
h

in
g 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s)

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 a

cc
ep

ta
b

le
 s

lo
p

es
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 d
es

ig
n

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e

. 
 Er

o
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
st

ak
ed

 h
ay

 b
al

es
, 

si
lt

 f
en

ce
s,

 g
ro

u
n

d
co

ve
rs

 (
ve

ge
ta

ti
ve

 o
r 

ar
ti

fi
ci

al
),

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
d

iv
er

si
o

n
s,

 m
in

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f 

so
il 

ex
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 e

ro
si

ve
 e

le
m

en
ts

 a
t 

o
n

e 
ti

m
e,

 a
n

d
 

m
in

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
sp

an
 t

h
at

 s
o

il 
is

 e
xp

o
se

d
 t

o
 e

ro
si

ve
 e

le
m

en
ts

, 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g 
u

ti
liz

ed
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

so
il 

d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

in
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

er
e 

er
o

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ed

im
en

ta
ti

o
n

 c
o

u
ld

 
ad

ve
rs

el
y 

im
p

ac
t 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 a

n
d

 s
tr

ee
ts

.  
A

p
p

lic
ab

le
 T

o
w

n
 o

f S
o

u
th

am
p

to
n

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 s
p

ec
if

ie
d

 b
y 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
To

w
n

 a
ge

n
ci

es
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g 
fo

llo
w

ed
.  

C
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 

to
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 C

o
d

e 
an

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
N

YS
D

EC
 S

P
D

ES
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
st

o
rm

w
at

er
 c

o
n

tr
o

l m
ea

su
re

s 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, t

o
 b

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 P
h

as
e 

II 
st

o
rm

w
at

er
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

si
te

s 
in

 e
xc

es
s 

o
f 

1
-a

cr
e 

(t
h

e 
SP

D
ES

 G
P

-0
-2

0
-0

0
1

 p
er

m
it

; h
er

ea
ft

er
, t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
er

m
it

).
  U

n
d

er
 t

h
is

 p
ro

gr
am

, a
 s

it
e

-s
p

ec
if

ic
 S

W
P

P
P

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

va
l p

ri
o

r 
to

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
Th

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 S
W

P
P

P
 w

as
 f

ile
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 a

 N
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

In
te

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

N
YS

D
EC

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 c
o

ve
ra

ge
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
e

rm
it

.  
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, t

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 P
er

m
it

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 s
it

e 
b

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
su

p
er

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

a 
q

u
al

if
ie

d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

er
io

d
. 

 A
s 

lo
n

g 
as

 e
ro

si
o

n
 i

s 



6
 

co
n

tr
o

lle
d

 d
u

ri
n

g 
gr

ad
in

g 
an

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
, t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
se

d
im

en
t 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

in
im

al
, a

n
d

 n
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
lo

ss
 o

f 
so

ils
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
n

fo
rm

s 
to

 t
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e
. I

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
o

cc
u

rr
in

g 
d

u
ri

n
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

.  
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 
co

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.3

 
Sl

o
p

e 
an

al
ys

is
 

A
 S

lo
p

e 
In

te
rv

al
 M

ap
 w

as
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
, b

as
ed

 o
n

 2
0

1
4

 L
ID

A
R

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, w
h

ic
h

 in
d

ic
at

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

7
5

.5
1 

ac
re

s 
(1

2
.8

3%
) 

o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
o

f 
1

5
%

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e.

  
Th

er
e 

ar
e

 9
3

.0
9

 a
cr

es
 (

15
.8

2
%

) 
b

et
w

e
en

 1
0

 a
n

d
 1

5
%

 in
 s

lo
p

es
; 

th
e 

m
ap

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 (

71
.3

5%
, 

o
r 

4
1

9
.7

9
 a

cr
es

) 
h

av
e 

sl
o

p
es

 o
f 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

. 
 T

h
e 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 A
ct

io
n

’s
 s

it
e 

p
la

n
 

am
e

n
d

m
en

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

ca
u

se
 a

n
y 

ch
an

ge
 in

 im
p

ac
t 

to
 s

te
ep

 s
lo

p
e 

ar
e

as
.  

 
 O

n
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l/

K
ra

ck
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 (

th
e 

o
n

ly
 p

o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

),
 n

at
u

ra
l s

te
ep

 s
lo

p
es

 a
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

ce
n

tr
al

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 p

ar
ts

.  
Fo

r 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
, r

eg
ra

d
in

g 
o

f 
th

is
 a

re
a 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
re

su
lt

 in
 a

n
y 

sl
o

p
es

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
o

f 
1:

3
. 

 Th
e 

q
u

an
ti

ty
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

st
ee

p
 s

lo
p

es
 t

o
 b

e 
re

m
o

ve
d

 is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

  
Th

e 
m

ap
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 
16

8
.6

0
 a

cr
es

 (
2

8
.6

5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

) 
th

at
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
sl

o
p

es
 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
o

f 
10

%
.  

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e
as

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 if

 t
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 in

co
rp

o
ra

te
s 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
so

il 
st

ab
ili

za
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

m
ea

su
re

s 
so

 a
s 

to
 m

it
ig

at
e 

n
eg

at
iv

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l i
m

p
ac

ts
.  

A
 g

ra
d

in
g 

p
la

n
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 t

h
es

e 
sl

o
p

es
 in

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 u
se

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 g

o
lf

 c
o

u
rs

e 
u

se
s 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
to

p
o

gr
ap

h
y 

an
d

 s
it

u
at

es
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
cl

ea
re

d
 a

re
as

 t
o

 
th

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 e
xt

en
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

. 
 H

o
m

es
it

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 s

el
ec

te
d

 s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

w
ill

 p
ar

al
le

l c
o

n
to

u
rs

 a
s 

m
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
, 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
m

o
re

 le
ve

l b
u

ild
in

g 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s.
  T

h
e 

so
u

th
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

e
xh

ib
it

 s
te

ep
 s

lo
p

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

u
s 

re
q

u
ir

es
 le

ss
 g

ra
d

in
g 

an
d

 e
ro

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l.
   

 Th
is

 i
n

d
ic

at
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

is
 a

d
d

re
ss

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
m

p
lie

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e.
 A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
u

n
d

er
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.4

 
Er

o
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 

se
d

im
en

t 
co

n
tr

o
l p

la
n

s 

Th
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
er

o
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
cc

u
r 

d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
r 

af
te

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

tr
o

lle
d

 b
y 

im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g 

th
e 

SW
P

P
P

, w
h

ic
h

 in
cl

u
d

e
s 

en
gi

n
ee

re
d

 E
ro

si
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l P
la

n
s 

as
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

Si
te

 
P

la
n

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
s 

n
o

te
d

 a
b

o
ve

 u
n

d
er

 G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.2

. 
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, 
SC

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.5

 
P

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ro
ad

w
ay

s 

Th
e 

su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 p

la
n

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
su

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 i
s 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e 

tr
av

er
si

n
g 

o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

. 
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

it
s 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
n

 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y-

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

as
, 

so
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
le

as
t 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l 

st
ee

p
 s

lo
p

es
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
im

p
ac

te
d

. 
 A

s 
a 

co
n

se
q

u
en

ce
 o

f 
th

is
 d

es
ig

n
 p

o
lic

y,
 a

n
y 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

cu
t 

o
r 

fi
ll 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 i

n
te

rn
al

 r
o

ad
w

ay
s 

is
 

m
in

im
iz

ed
.  

 
 O

n
ly

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
er

n
m

o
st

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
o

n
e 

su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 r

o
ad

 e
xt

en
d

s 
in

to
 l

im
it

ed
 a

re
as

 w
it

h
 s

lo
p

es
 g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 1
0

%
.  

Th
is

 r
o

ad
 is

 s
it

u
at

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
fl

at
te

st
 t

o
p

o
gr

ap
h

y 
an

d
 c

le
ar

in
g 

en
ve

lo
p

es
 w

il
l b

e 
es

ta
b

lis
h

ed
 o

n
 lo

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

m
in

im
iz

e 
tr

av
er

si
n

g 
o

f 
sl

o
p

es
 g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 1
0

%
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

cl
ea

ri
n

g 
en

ve
lo

p
es

.  
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

w
it

h
 

th
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.6

 
R

et
ai

n
in

g 
w

al
ls

 
an

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 

Th
e 

su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 p

la
n

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 d

et
ai

le
d

 g
ra

d
in

g 
fo

r 
ro

ad
s 

an
d

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 t

ra
ve

rs
e 

sl
o

p
es

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

.  
N

o
 r

et
ai

n
in

g 
w

al
ls

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

.  
A

ll 
gr

ad
e 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e
 m

ad
e 

u
si

n
g 

sl
o

p
es

 o
f 

1
:3

 o
r 

le
ss

.  
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 

p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.9
.1

 
R

ec
ei

vi
n

g 
en

ti
ty

 
fo

r 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 

Th
e 

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

an
ti

ci
p

at
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 H

ill
s 

N
o

rt
h

 P
ar

ce
l (

8
7

.6
1

 a
cr

es
) 

an
d

 t
h

e 
en

ti
re

 P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 (

1
20

.5
0 

ac
re

s)
, 

to
ta

lin
g 

2
0

8
.1

1
 a

cr
es

, 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

So
u

th
am

p
to

n
 f

o
r 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

 a
s 

p
u

b
lic

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e.
  

A
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 1

9
3

.8
7

 a
cr

es
 o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

(a
s 

1
9

0
.0

1
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 3

.8
6 

ac
re

s 
u

n
d

er
go

in
g 

n
at

u
ra

l s
u

cc
es

si
o

n
) 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l/
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 l

o
ts

 a
n

d
 g

o
lf

 c
o

u
rs

e 
p

la
y 

ar
ea

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 s

p
ac

es
, 

an
d

 4
6

.1
2

 a
cr

es
 o

f 
re

ta
in

ed
 n

at
u

ra
l 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

re
a

 w
ill

 r
em

ai
n

 p
ri

va
te

ly
-o

w
n

ed
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

 f
ro

m
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 b

y 
co

ve
n

an
t 

o
r 

co
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 e

as
em

en
t.

  A
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

, 4
 a

cr
es

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 d

o
n

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
SC

W
A

 t
o

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 a

 f
u

tu
re

 p
u

b
lic

 w
at

er
 s

u
p

p
ly

 w
el

lf
ie

ld
.  

 B
u

ff
er

 a
re

as
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
n

d
ed

 n
at

u
ra

l 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
as

 a
re

 b
ei

n
g 

re
ta

in
ed

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 m

ec
h

an
is

m
s 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 s

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 b
y 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

Ea
se

m
en

ts
. 

 T
h

e 
m

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

al
te

r 
th

es
e 

ea
se

m
en

ts
. A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 a
p

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 
p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.9
.2

 
C

lu
st

er
in

g 

C
lu

st
er

in
g 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ar
e

as
 is

 t
h

e 
b

as
is

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 d
es

ig
n

ed
, t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
re

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
su

b
st

an
ti

al
 b

u
ff

er
s 

o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 

ar
e

a.
  T

h
is

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

 a
ls

o
 e

n
ab

le
s 

th
e 

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

to
 lo

ca
te

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

re
a 

p
re

fe
re

n
ti

al
ly

 o
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y-
cl

ea
re

d
 a

re
as

, w
h

ic
h

 m
it

ig
at

es
 t

h
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

va
lu

ab
le

 n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

. T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 
cl

u
st

er
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l 
an

d
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

K
ra

ck
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
. 

 T
h

es
e 

ar
e

as
 m

o
st

 c
lo

se
ly

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 e
xi

st
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

re
as

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

si
te

. 
 E

as
t 

C
o

as
t 

M
in

es
 is

 a
n

 im
p

ac
te

d
 s

it
e 

so
u

th
 o

f 
Su

n
ri

se
 H

ig
h

w
ay

, a
d

jo
in

in
g 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l. 

 T
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 c
lu

st
er

ed
 t

o
 t

h
is

 n
o

rt
h

w
es

t 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l n

ea
r 

th
e 

sa
n

d
 m

in
e 

an
d

 o
th

er
 a

re
as

 a
re

 c
lu

st
er

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

 e
xi

st
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

re
as

, t
h

u
s 

al
lo

w
in

g 
o

n
-s

it
e 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
to

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 o
ff

-s
it

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

in
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

 
 Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

p
o

n
so

r 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 t

h
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 f

o
r 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

. 
 T

h
is

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 c

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 o

n
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 b
y 

th
e 

o
w

n
er

, 
b

u
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
re

se
rv

ed
. 

 T
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 a

ch
ie

ve
s 

cl
u

st
er

in
g 

o
n

to
 

lim
it

ed
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l a

n
d

 t
h

e 
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
co

n
ti

gu
o

u
s 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
co

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
p

ar
ce

ls
. 

 T
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 c

o
n

fo
rm

s 
w

it
h

 
To

w
n

 C
o

d
e 

§2
4

7
-8

 H
.,

 t
h

e 
A

P
O

D
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
EQ

LU
P

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

C
LU

P
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 5

.3
.3

.6
.2

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 u

se
s 

cl
u

st
er

in
g 

an
d

 is
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

  
 



7
 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 L
ew

is
 R

o
ad

 P
R

D
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

65
%

 o
f 

it
s 

en
ti

re
 a

re
a 

as
 u

n
d

is
tu

rb
ed

, u
n

fr
ag

m
en

te
d

 n
at

u
ra

lly
-v

eg
et

at
ed

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
co

m
b

in
ed

 K
ra

ck
e 

P
ro

p
er

ty
/H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l. 
 T

h
is

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

ar
ea

 in
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

P
a

rl
at

o
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
N

o
rt

h
 P

ar
ce

l 
to

ta
lin

g 
o

ve
r 

2
0

0
 a

cr
es

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e 
o

ff
e

re
d

 f
o

r 
d

ed
ic

at
io

n
, 

an
d

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l t
h

at
 is

 a
lig

n
ed

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

ti
gu

o
u

s 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

o
n

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

p
ar

ce
ls

.  
 

 B
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

se
co

n
d

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
St

an
d

ar
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

d
ic

at
es

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 p
re

se
rv

e 
n

at
iv

e 
p

in
e 

b
ar

re
n

s 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
, 

an
d

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

as
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

, 
th

e 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

is
 a

lig
n

ed
 i

n
 a

 m
an

n
er

 t
h

at
 

m
ax

im
iz

e
s 

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
cl

ea
re

d
 a

re
as

.  
A

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 e
st

im
at

ed
 7

%
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

u
n

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 n

at
u

ra
lly

-v
eg

et
at

ed
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

th
at

 is
 c

o
n

fi
gu

re
d

 a
s 

la
rg

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

ar
e

as
 t

h
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
w

id
e 

co
rr

id
o

rs
, p

o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
lo

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 a
re

a 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

th
at

 a
re

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 o

r 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 in

 la
rg

e 
u

n
b

ro
ke

n
 b

lo
ck

s 
o

f 
co

n
ti

gu
o

u
s 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e.
 

 Th
e 

d
es

ig
n

 o
f 

th
e 

go
lf

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 a

m
en

it
y 

is
 t

o
 u

se
 e

xi
st

in
g 

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

as
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 e

xt
en

t,
 w

h
ile

 a
ls

o
 a

ch
ie

vi
n

g 
cl

u
st

er
in

g 
fo

r 
co

n
ti

gu
o

u
s 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
al

ig
n

ed
 w

it
h

 o
ff

-s
it

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e.

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, 
SC

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.9
.3

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 o
p

en
 

sp
ac

e 

Th
e 

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

h
as

 f
ile

d
 c

o
ve

n
an

ts
/e

as
em

e
n

ts
 t

o
 p

er
m

an
en

tl
y 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

ra
lly

-v
eg

et
at

ed
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 t
o

 r
em

ai
n

 u
n

d
er

 p
ri

va
te

 o
w

n
er

sh
ip

 o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l/
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

.  
Th

e 
A

p
p

lic
an

t 
h

as
 o

ff
er

ed
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
N

o
rt

h
 P

ar
ce

l a
n

d
 t

h
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 f

o
r 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

 e
xc

ep
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

4
 a

cr
es

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 S

C
W

A
 f

o
r 

a 
fu

tu
re

 w
el

l f
ie

ld
.  

 
 B

u
ff

er
 a

re
as

 a
n

d
 in

te
n

d
ed

 n
at

u
ra

l 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
as

 a
re

 r
et

ai
n

ed
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 m
ec

h
an

is
m

s 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 h
av

e 
is

su
ed

 
ap

p
ro

va
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.  

M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
0

.1
 

B
es

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
es

 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 i
n

 n
at

u
re

, 
an

d
 n

o
 n

ew
 o

r 
ex

p
an

d
ed

 a
gr

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

o
r 

h
o

rt
ic

u
lt

u
ra

l 
u

se
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
. 

 T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 s

to
p

p
ed

 f
ar

m
in

g 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 (

1
5

.7
8

 a
cr

es
) 

an
d

 t
h

e 
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 (
2

.6
4

 a
cr

es
),

 w
h

ic
h

 h
as

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 u

se
 o

f 
ag

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l c

h
em

ic
al

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

u
s 

w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ro
ve

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 q
u

al
it

y 
as

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

es
e 

so
u

rc
es

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

re
so

u
rc

e 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 

Ex
te

n
si

ve
 s

it
e 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
h

av
e 

n
o

t 
re

ve
al

ed
 t

h
e 

ex
is

te
n

ce
 o

f 
an

y 
au

th
o

ri
ze

d
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

 o
r 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 t

ra
ils

 o
r 

tr
ai

l c
o

rr
id

o
rs

, o
r 

ac
ti

ve
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
 s

it
es

, o
n

 a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 (

se
e 

Fi
gu

re
 

4
).

  T
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

tr
ai

ls
 a

re
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
p

as
t 

u
n

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

 A
TV

 u
sa

ge
.  

A
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 is

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
H

en
ry

’s
 H

o
llo

w
 R

eg
io

n
 C

R
A

, b
u

t 
th

is
 a

re
a 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
n

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
, 

an
d

 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 f

o
r 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

 a
s 

a 
p

u
b

lic
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e.

  A
s 

su
ch

, i
ts

 e
xi

st
in

g 
u

se
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ea

ra
n

ce
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e 

al
te

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
 

 Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

u
d

es
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 u
se

. 
 S

ce
n

ic
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 a

re
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
er

n
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l, 

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

 t
h

e 
C

P
A

 t
h

at
 e

xt
en

d
s 

1
,0

0
0

 f
ee

t 
so

u
th

 o
f 

Su
n

ri
se

 H
ig

h
w

ay
.  

Su
b

st
an

ti
al

 n
at

u
ra

l o
r 

la
n

d
sc

ap
ed

 b
u

ff
er

s 
se

p
ar

at
e 

th
e 

h
is

to
ri

c 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

fr
o

m
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 u

se
 a

re
as

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

su
ch

 t
h

at
 t

h
es

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
re

 n
o

t 
im

p
ac

te
d

.  
Sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
, a

 v
eg

et
at

ed
 b

u
ff

er
 (

la
n

d
sc

ap
ed

 a
n

d
/o

r 
n

at
u

ra
l)

 is
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

si
te

 p
er

im
e

te
r 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
n

ei
gh

b
o

ri
n

g 
u

se
s 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
im

p
ac

te
d

.  
 

 Th
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l r
es

o
u

rc
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

th
at

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
, b

as
ed

 o
n

 o
n

-s
it

e 
ar

ch
ae

o
lo

gi
ca

l s
tu

d
ie

s.
  A

s 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
SE

Q
R

A
 r

ev
ie

w
 f

o
r 

th
e 

H
ill

s 
P

D
D

, t
h

er
e 

ar
e

 n
o

 s
it

es
 o

f 
cu

lt
u

ra
l s

ig
n

if
ic

an
ce

 o
n

 t
h

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l/
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

, s
o

 t
h

er
e 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

n
o

 im
p

ac
ts

 t
o

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l r

es
o

u
rc

es
. 

 
 Th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
d

jo
in

s 
To

w
n

 o
f 

So
u

th
am

p
to

n
 la

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
so

u
th

 a
n

d
 e

as
t.

  T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

p
o

n
so

r 
o

ff
er

ed
 t

o
 in

st
al

l a
 t

ra
ilh

ea
d

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
ar

ea
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 la
n

d
 t

o
 e

n
ab

le
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

ai
ls

 e
as

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

it
e 

(s
ee

 F
EI

S,
 P

u
b

lic
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

an
d

 T
ra

ils
, p

. 1
-7

).
  A

n
 a

lig
n

m
en

t 
w

as
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tr
ai

ls
 (

se
e

 F
EI

S 
P

la
n

 4
).

  T
h

e 
To

w
n

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 
in

cl
u

d
es

 e
xi

st
in

g 
cl

ea
re

d
 p

at
h

s 
th

at
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 t

ra
il 

sy
st

em
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 a
s 

d
ep

ic
te

d
 in

 P
la

n
 4

.  
Th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

tr
ai

ls
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
o

o
d

ed
 a

re
as

 o
f 

th
e 

To
w

n
 la

n
d

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 u
se

 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
So

u
th

 P
ar

ce
l w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
go

lf
 h

o
le

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

se
d

 in
te

rm
it

te
n

tl
y 

an
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
n

ec
es

si
ta

te
 a

 t
ra

il 
b

u
ff

er
.  

P
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

Sp
in

n
ey

 R
o

ad
 w

o
u

ld
 t

ra
ve

rs
e 

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
go

lf
 c

o
u

rs
e 

h
o

le
s,

 a
n

d
 

th
er

ef
o

re
 i

s 
n

o
t 

co
n

d
u

ci
ve

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 u
se

 a
s 

a 
tr

ai
l;

 h
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
Sp

in
n

ey
 R

o
ad

 f
o

r 
tr

ai
l 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

is
 s

u
p

er
fl

u
o

u
s 

gi
ve

n
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 l

an
d

 a
n

d
 t

ra
il 

sy
st

em
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

. 
 A

n
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 u
p

d
at

e 
to

 t
h

e 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 A

ct
io

n
 p

er
 t

h
e 

2
0

2
4

 T
e

ch
n

ic
al

 M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 is
 t

h
e 

ab
an

d
o

n
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

u
n

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 S
p

in
n

ey
 R

o
ad

 R
O

W
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e 
so

u
th

er
n

 R
O

W
 o

f 
R

ed
an

 T
ra

il,
 a

 p
ri

va
te

 r
o

ad
 

in
 t

h
e 

Le
w

is
 R

o
ad

 P
R

D
, n

o
rt

h
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Le
w

is
 R

o
ad

 P
R

D
’s

 n
o

rt
h

er
ly

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 li

n
e.

  
Th

e 
ab

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
R

O
W

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

at
io

n
 o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

an
d

 t
h

e 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
ill

eg
al

 d
ir

t 
b

ik
e 

an
d

 A
TV

 u
se

 o
n

 t
h

e 
Le

w
is

 R
o

ad
 P

R
D

 p
ri

va
te

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

la
n

d
s 

o
w

n
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ty
.  

Th
e 

P
ar

la
to

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

H
ill

s 
N

o
rt

h
 P

ar
ce

l n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

Su
n

ri
se

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 (

C
P

A
 

la
n

d
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

o
ff

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
tr

ai
l c

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

la
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 o

f 
Su

n
ri

se
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
C

P
A

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

n
o

rt
h

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
Sp

in
n

ey
 R

o
ad

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
o

r 
tr

ai
l c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s.

 
 Su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

to
 t

h
e 

SH
P

O
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 1

0
, 2

0
17

, t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

p
o

n
so

r 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o

 S
H

P
O

 t
h

at
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 t
h

e 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
is

su
es

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
; S

H
P

O
 is

su
ed

 a
 le

tt
e

r 
d

at
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
3

0
, 2

0
1

8 
th

at
 c

o
n

cl
u

d
es

: 
 

B
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

is
 r

ev
ie

w
, i

t 
is

 t
h

e 
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

 S
ta

te
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
P

a
rk

s,
 R

ec
re

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 H

is
to

ri
c 

P
re

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

’s
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

yo
u

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 n
o

 im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 a
rc

h
a

eo
lo

g
ic

a
l a

n
d

/o
r 

h
is

to
ri

c 
re

so
u

rc
es

 li
st

ed
 o

n
 

o
r 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

 S
ta

te
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l R
eg

is
te

rs
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

P
la

ce
s.

  
 Th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 t
h

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 is
su

ed
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

ap
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
 M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
ar

e
 in

 a
re

as
 t

h
at

 w
er

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

sl
at

ed
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

im
p

ac
t 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 

ar
e

a 
o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

. 
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
u

n
d

er
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
. 

 M
in

o
r 

si
te

 p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 

St
an

d
ar

d
. 



8
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.2
 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
re

so
u

rc
es

 in
 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 

N
/A

; t
h

e 
A

rc
h

ae
o

lo
gi

ca
l I

n
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

it
e’

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

re
a 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
p

re
se

n
ce

 o
f 

an
y 

cu
lt

u
ra

l r
es

o
u

rc
es

.  

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.3
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

sc
en

ic
 a

n
d

 
re

cr
ea

ti
o

n
al

 
re

so
u

rc
es

 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e

, a
s 

n
o

 c
h

an
ge

s 
to

 s
et

b
ac

ks
 o

r 
th

e 
d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 e

n
ve

lo
p

e 
ar

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

o
t 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 b

e 
h

ig
h

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 t

o
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
b

se
rv

er
s.

  I
t 

w
ill

 
u

se
 a

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ap

p
ed

 r
o

ad
 f

ro
m

 L
ew

is
 R

o
ad

 f
o

r 
ac

ce
ss

.  
Th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

to
 L

ew
is

 R
o

ad
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

a
n

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
re

a 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e 
7

0
0

 f
ee

t 
n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
Le

w
is

 R
o

ad
 b

eh
in

d
 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
h

o
m

es
 a

n
d

 b
ar

n
s 

fr
o

n
ti

n
g 

Le
w

is
 R

o
ad

 a
n

d
 b

eh
in

d
 e

xi
st

in
g 

o
ve

rg
ro

w
n

 n
u

rs
er

y 
st

o
ck

 o
n

 la
n

d
 o

w
n

ed
 b

y 
K

ra
ck

e 
th

at
 is

 e
xp

e
ct

ed
 t

o
 r

em
ai

n
.  

Th
e 

b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
vi

si
b

le
 

fr
o

m
 a

n
y 

p
u

b
lic

 r
o

ad
 a

s 
it

 is
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

in
te

ri
o

r 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

n
d

 s
cr

ee
n

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

w
o

o
d

s.
  E

xi
st

in
g 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

is
 b

ei
n

g 
re

ta
in

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 e

xt
en

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 w
it

h
 

V
eg

et
at

io
n

 C
le

ar
an

ce
 L

im
it

s 
(S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 5

.3
.3

.6
.1

).
  A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, n

at
u

ra
l b

u
ff

er
s 

an
d

 n
at

iv
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 t
o

 b
u

ff
er

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
.  

C
le

ar
ed

 a
re

as
 t

h
at

 a
re

 n
o

t 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ar

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 

n
at

u
ra

l 
h

ea
lin

g 
an

d
/o

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

p
la

n
te

d
 w

it
h

 n
at

iv
e 

p
in

e 
b

ar
re

n
s 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
st

o
re

d
. 

 T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 e

m
p

lo
y

s 
si

gn
s 

th
at

 a
re

 i
n

 k
ee

p
in

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

yl
e 

an
d

 s
ca

le
 o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

So
u

th
am

p
to

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
.  

 
 P

ro
je

ct
 d

es
ig

n
 w

ill
 r

et
ai

n
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

 n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

 b
u

ff
er

s 
al

o
n

g 
th

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l/
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 b
o

u
n

d
ar

ie
s,

 b
u

ff
er

in
g 

vi
ew

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 f

ro
m

 a
b

u
tt

in
g 

p
u

b
lic

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
h

o
m

es
 

lo
ca

te
d

 o
n

 S
p

in
n

ey
 R

o
ad

.  
Th

is
 b

u
ff

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

p
p

le
m

en
te

d
 w

it
h

 p
la

n
ti

n
gs

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

ra
l a

es
th

et
ic

s 
o

f 
th

is
 c

o
rr

id
o

r.
  T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 s

et
 

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 L
ew

is
 R

o
ad

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 c

lu
st

er
 d

es
ig

n
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 e
m

p
lo

y 
an

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

ar
ch

it
ec

tu
ra

l t
re

at
m

en
t 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
d

es
ig

n
 t

h
at

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ae
st

h
et

ic
s 

o
f 

th
e 

ar
e

a 
an

d
 c

o
n

gr
u

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g 

la
n

d
 u

se
s,

 w
h

ile
 r

em
ai

n
in

g 
at

 a
n

 in
te

n
si

ty
 b

el
o

w
 a

n
y 

im
p

ac
t 

th
re

sh
o

ld
.  

 
 Th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 t
h

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

al
te

r 
vi

ew
s 

o
r 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

re
as

. 
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, 

SC
D

H
S 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 
h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 p

la
n

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.4
 

R
o

ad
si

d
e 

d
es

ig
n

 
an

d
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e.

  
N

o
 r

o
ad

si
d

e 
ar

e
as

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d

. 
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
w

ill
 u

se
 a

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ap

p
ed

 r
o

ad
 f

ro
m

 L
ew

is
 R

o
ad

 f
o

r 
ac

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
b

u
ff

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 r

em
ai

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 e

xt
en

t.
  A

n
y 

an
d

 a
ll 

m
an

-m
ad

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

ar
ch

it
ec

tu
ra

l s
ty

le
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
o

f 
th

e 
ar

ea
.  

 
 Th

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
fe

re
n

ti
al

ly
 lo

ca
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

in
te

ri
o

r 
o

f 
th

e 
H

ill
s 

So
u

th
 P

ar
ce

l/
K

ra
ck

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

, i
n

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

th
e 

b
u

ff
er

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
n

at
u

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 
w

ill
 r

em
ai

n
 a

lo
n

g 
th

e 
si

te
’s

 p
er

ip
h

er
y.

  T
h

es
e 

d
ee

p
 b

el
ts

 o
f 

n
at

u
ra

lly
-v

eg
et

at
ed

 la
n

d
 w

ill
 b

u
ff

er
 v

ie
w

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
ab

u
tt

in
g 

p
u

b
lic

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

h
o

m
es

 lo
ca

te
d

 o
n

 S
p

in
n

ey
 R

o
ad

.  
Th

es
e 

b
u

ff
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

p
p

le
m

en
te

d
 w

it
h

 p
la

n
ti

n
gs

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
to

 f
u

rt
h

er
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
ra

l a
es

th
et

ic
s 

o
f 

th
is

 c
o

rr
id

o
r.

  
Fi

n
al

ly
, e

xt
en

si
ve

 p
la

n
ti

n
gs

 o
f 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 a

re
a 

w
ill

 a
d

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

b
u

ff
er

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n
, r

en
d

er
in

g 
th

e 
cl

u
b

h
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 h

o
m

es
 le

ss
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 b
e 

vi
si

b
le

 t
o

 o
u

ts
id

e 
o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

.  
 

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

5
.3

.3
.1

1
.3

, t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e 

h
ig

h
ly

 v
is

ib
le

.  
It

 w
ill

 u
se

 a
n

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ap
p

ed
 r

o
ad

 f
ro

m
 L

ew
is

 R
o

ad
 f

o
r 

ac
ce

ss
.  

Th
e 

n
ea

re
st

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
to

 L
ew

is
 R

o
ad

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
an

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
re

a 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e 
7

0
0

 f
ee

t 
n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
Le

w
is

 R
o

ad
 b

eh
in

d
 e

xi
st

in
g 

h
o

m
es

 a
n

d
 b

ar
n

s 
fr

o
n

ti
n

g 
Le

w
is

 R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 b
eh

in
d

 e
xi

st
in

g 
o

ve
rg

ro
w

n
 n

u
rs

er
y 

st
o

ck
 o

n
 la

n
d

 o
w

n
ed

 
b

y 
K

ra
ck

e 
th

at
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 t

o
 r

em
ai

n
.  

Th
e 

b
al

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
vi

si
b

le
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y 
p

u
b

lic
 r

o
ad

 a
s 

it
 is

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
in

te
ri

o
r 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 a
n

d
 s

cr
ee

n
ed

 b
y 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
w

o
o

d
s.

  E
xi

st
in

g 
ve

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

is
 b

ei
n

g 
re

ta
in

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 e

xt
en

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
 t

o
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 w
it

h
 V

eg
et

at
io

n
 C

le
ar

an
ce

 L
im

it
s 

(S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 5
.3

.3
.6

.1
).

  T
ra

ils
 e

as
t 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 b
e

 w
it

h
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

o
o

d
ed

 a
re

as
 

an
d

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 u

se
 a

re
as

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

fo
r 

go
lf

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 u

se
d

 in
te

rm
it

te
n

tl
y.

  T
h

e 
D

EI
S 

in
cl

u
d

es
 a

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
vi

ew
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

co
as

ta
l a

re
a,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 n

o
t 

b
e 

h
ig

h
ly

 v
is

ib
le

 o
r 

o
b

tr
u

si
ve

 (
se

e
 D

EI
S,

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

.4
.2

 a
n

d
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 D

-4
).

 A
s 

n
o

te
d

, S
C

D
H

S 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

To
w

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
B

o
ar

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 a

p
p

ro
va

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 u
n

d
er

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
M

in
o

r 
si

te
 

p
la

n
 c

h
an

ge
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
ch

an
ge

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.1
2

.1
 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 

an
d

 in
d

u
st

ri
al

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 S

u
ff

o
lk

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 S
an

it
ar

y 
C

o
d

e 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

o
t 

a 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 o

r 
in

d
u

st
ri

al
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
, t

h
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

ap
p

ly
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 S

C
D

H
S 

re
gu

la
ti

o
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

SC
SC

, a
n

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
, t

o
 

th
e 

ex
te

n
t 

th
is

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 a
p

p
lie

s,
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

n
fo

rm
. 

 



 

 

275 Broadhollow Road, Suite 100 
Melville, NY 11747 

 631.738.1200 
 

14 Penn Plaza, Suite 1118 
New York, NY 10122 

646.661.4200 
 

www.BohlerEngineering.com 

 

October 31, 2024 
 
Central Pine Barrens Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 
 
 

Attention:  Ms. Julie Hargrave 
 

Re:  Lewis Road PRD - The Hills  
 East Quogue, New York 
 

Dear Ms. Hargrave: 
 
Bohler Engineering NY, PLLC, on behalf of Discovery Land Company (DLC), has prepared this 
letter to summarize the changes associated with the on-site storm drainage plans associated 
with the proposed site plan changes. As further described in the narrative prepared by Hart 
Howerton Architects (HH), there are several proposed changes on the site plan. The largest 
proposed change is in the area of the previously approved sports courts area, see Figures 1 
and 2 below which are excerpts of the previously approved site plans: 
 

 

 
Figure 1 – Sheet C-110 – Approved Site Plan 



 

 

 

 

 

 www.BohlerEngineering.com 

 

Discovery Land Company 
The Hills 

East Quogue, New York  
October 31, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

Figure 2 – Sheet C-113 – Approved Site Plan 
 

The primary changes to this area include the following: 
 

• Removal of the soccer/ballfield 

• Replacement of the drainage reserve area with drywells 

• Increase in the number of tennis courts 

• Addition of two padel courts 

• Expansion of the Fieldhouse 

• Addition of swimming pools and playgrounds 
 
The proposed changes are shown in Figure 3, below: 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 www.BohlerEngineering.com 

 

Discovery Land Company 
The Hills 

East Quogue, New York  
October 31, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

Figure 3 – Proposed Site Plan Amendment 
 
As mentioned above the previously approved drainage reserve area, which was designed to 
accommodate stormwater generated from within this area has been replaced with subsurface 
drywells located throughout the area. The capacity of the drywells is in conformance with Town 
of Southampton requirements.  
 
If you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please don’t hesitate to contact me.  
 

Regards, 
 

BOHLER ENGINEERING NY, PLLC 
 

 
 

Bryan Grogan, P.E. 
Director of Wastewater Engineering 

 


	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket
	ag250115_final-r
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_1-15-24
	Item 1b_241218_draft summary_abw_jh
	Item 2a_LOI_and_Appeal_request_letter_200-528-6-15
	Item 2b_Starbucks Middle Island Items
	2025-01-15 Middle Island Starbucks Referral Response - Final
	A 2024-12-31 Middle Island Starbucks Aerial
	C 2024-020-CZ 2024-12-27 Initial Coordination Letter
	B RA Middle Island Starbucks-Concept Plan
	Sheets and Views
	2024-11-1_(HS)-Concept-A_Middle Island-Concept



	Item 2c_Manorville Fire District referral
	2025-01-15_draft response_Manorville Fire District
	Manorville Fire District referral
	1-4722-0736200001
	site plan
	1-4722-0736200001


	Item 2e_sand mines
	2025-01-15_Southampton Town sand mine amortization
	DOC_20241230124735


	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2.pdf
	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2
	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2
	Item 1c_2024_01_10 Policy on boot allowance



	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2
	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2
	Item 2d_Lewis
	Item 2d_Lewis
	Item 2d_Lewis
	2025_01_10 Lewis Road Modification-r




	covers
	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2.pdf
	Item 2d_Lewis
	Item 2d_Lewis
	FSP Drawing 2024-12-06 Site Plan Approval Overlay_v3



	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2.pdf
	Item 2d_Lewis
	Item 2d_Lewis
	Item 2d_Lewis
	Lewis road extract



	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2
	Item 2d_Lewis add


	January 15, 2025 Commission Meeting epacket_2




